CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA
Randy Winkler, Mayor City Hall
Jay Miller, Mayor Pro Tem City Council Chambers
Richard Carter, Councilor 202 Railroad Avenue
Barbara Clifton, Councilor Rifle, CO

Dirk Myers, Councilor
Hans Parkinson, Councilor
Jonathan Rice, Councilor

Cablecast Live on
Comcast Channel 10

Streamed Live at RifleNOW.org

The City of Rifle will make reasonable accommodations for access to City services, programs, and activities and will
make special communication arrangements for persons with disabilities. Please call (970) 665-6405 for assistance.

REGULAR MEETING

May 21, 2014
WORKSHOP 6:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
6:00 P.M. Discuss City 2013 Financial Audit (Charles Kelty) (Lhour)

REGULAR MEETING 7:00 P.M.
COUNCIL CHAMBERS

The City Council may take action on any of the following agenda items as presented or modified
prior to or during the meeting, and items necessary or convenient to effectuate the agenda
items.

7:00 p.m. 1. Regular Meeting Call to Order and Roll Call

7:03 p.m. 2. Consent Agenda — consider approving the following items:

A. Minutes from the May 7, 2014 reqular meeting

B. Liquor Licensee Manager Registration for Farm Fresh Café &
Steakhouse at 1733 Railroad Avenue

C. Memorandum of Understanding with Rifle Regional Economid
Development Corporation

D. First Amendment to Solar Power Purchase Agreement and
Related License Agreements

E. Accounts Payabl

7:08 p.m. 3. Action, if any, on Workshop Items (Mayor Winkler)



7:10 p.m. 4.  Consider accepting audit of 2013 financial records (Charles Kelty)

7:25 p.m. B] |Consider 2014 Mosguito Control Intergovernmental Agreement (Matf
Sturgeon)

7:35 p.m. 6] [Consider Amending Public Works Manual Retainage Requirements -
Resolution No. 8, Series of 2014 — (Jim Neu)

7:45 p.m. 7.  Administrative Reports

8:00 p.m. 8. Comments from Mayor and Council

8:15 p.m. 9.  Executive session to discuss the purchase, acquisition, lease, transfer, or

sale of real, personal, or other property interest under C.R.S. Section 24-
6-402(4)(a) (Matt Sturgeon)

The order and times of agenda items listed above are approximate and
intended as a guideline for the City Council.

Next Regular Meetlng of Council: June 4, 2014 at 7:00 p.m.




MEMORANDUM

To: Matt Sturgeon, City Manager

From: Charles Kelty, Finance Director

Date: May 15, 2014

Subject: 2013 Draft Audit Financial Statements

Enclosed is the Draft 2013 Audited Financial Statements being discussed at the May 21 Council
workshop and meeting. Timothy Mayberry, CPA from Holscher, Mayberry & Company, LLC will attend
the meeting to make the presentation.
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City of Rifle, Colorado

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
December 31, 2013

City of Rifle Management offers readers of the City of Rifle’s financial statements this narrative
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City for the year ended December 31, 2013.
The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the City’s financial performance as a whole.
Readers should also review the notes to the financial statements, as well as the financial
statements to broaden their understanding of the City’s position.

Financial Highlights

All dollar amounts, unless otherwise indicated, are expressed in thousands of dollars.
e City of Rifle’s assets exceeded its liabilities at the close of 2013 by $110,009 (net position). Of
this amount, $20,758 may be used to meet the government’'s@ngoing obligations.

e Total net position, city-wide, decreased $515 or 0.47%.

e The General Fund received an energy impact séverance tax payment of $498 in 2013, a
decrease from the $594 received in 2012. These fundsd@re intended to help the City deal with
energy industry impacts.

e As of December 31, 2013, combined governmental fund balances totaled $13,227 a decrease
of $464 from the prior year.

e General fund unassigned fundgbalance at December 31, 2013, was $3,007 or 38% of total
general fund expenditures.

e The business-type activities net'position increased $685 to $46,368 during the year.

e Restricted and Unréstricted net position for the business-type activities increased $617; Water
Fund increased $1,057; Sewer Fund decreased $438; and Sanitation Fund decreased $3.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Rifle’s basic
financial statements. The City’s basic financial statements comprise three components: 1)
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial
statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic
financial statements.

Government-wide financial statements — The government-wide financial statements are
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the City’s finances, in a manner similar to
private-sector business.

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the City’s assets and liabilities, with
the difference between the two reported as net position. Net position increases or decreases, over
time, may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City of Rifle is



improving or deteriorating. Other factors such as the condition of the City’s roads, water and
sewer infrastructure and changes in the City’s property and sales tax base will also need to be
considered to assess the overall health of the City.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the government’s net position
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported as soon as
the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of the related cash
flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only
result in cash flows in future fiscal periods, for example, uncollected taxes and earned, but unpaid
wages.

The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities report City activities in two
categories - governmental activities and business-type activities.

Governmental activities are most of the City’s basic services including general administration,
police, property inspection, animal shelter, public works, cemetery, parks maintenance and
recreation, senior services, information center, downtown development, visitor improvement, and
urban renewal. Taxes and intergovernmental revenues pringipally:support these services.

Business-type activities include the City’'s water, wastewater (sewer) and sanitation (trash)
services. Customer service fees are expected to caver all orfmost of the cost of services provided
support these activities.

The government-wide financial statements can bexfound on‘pages 3-4 of this report.

Fund financial statements — A fund _is a grouping of related accounts used to maintain control
over resources that have been segrégated for specific activities or objectives. The City of Rifle,
like other local governments, use§ fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements. AlldofatheyCity’s funds can be divided into three categories,
governmental funds, proprietary funds; and fiduciary funds.

Governmental fundss=" Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the ‘government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources available at the end of
the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing
requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial
statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar
information presented for governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By
doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the City’s near-term financing
decisions. The Balance Sheet-Governmental Funds and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures,
and Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds provide a reconciliation to facilitate this
comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The Balance Sheet-Governmental Funds and Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds present the City’s major governmental funds
separately and combine the non-major funds into a single, aggregated presentation with the
column heading Other Governmental Funds. The City’s major governmental funds are the
General, Street Improvement, and Parks and Recreation. The non-major funds are Conservation



Trust, Economic Development, Visitor Improvement, Downtown Development Authority, Rifle
Information Center, Energy Efficiency Fund, Urban Renewal Authority, and Capital Fund.

The City of Rifle adopts an annual appropriated budget for all governmental funds. A budgetary
comparison statement has been provided for all funds to demonstrate compliance with the state
budget statutes.

The basic governmental financial statements for the major funds are found on pages 5-10 of this
report. The basic governmental financial statements for the non-major funds are found on pages
40-49.

Proprietary funds — The City of Rifle maintains three proprietary funds. Proprietary (Enterprise)
funds are used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the
government-wide financial statements. The City uses enterprise funds to account for its water,
sewer, and sanitation operations. Internal service funds are an accounting device used to
accumulate and allocate costs internally among the City’s various'functions. The City of Rifle uses
two internal service funds to account for its fleet maintenance and information technology
operations. The fleet maintenance and information technology services predominantly benefit the
governmental rather than the business-type functions, and are included with the governmental
activities in the government-wide financial statements.

Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial
statements, only in more detail. The proprietary fund\financial statements provide separate
information for each of the proprietary funds:iHowever,“only the water and sewer funds are
considered major funds.

The City uses two internal service fuhds: Eleet Maintenance and Information Technology to report
activities for services provided to the fallowing\funds: General, Parks and Recreation, Water,
Sewer, and Sanitation. Becauséthe majoritysofi,the services are provided to the General Fund, the
net position of these activities is“blénded into governmental activities in the government-wide
reports.

The basic proprietaryfund financial statements can be found on pages 11-13 of this report. The
schedule of revenues, expenditures, and changes in net position — budget and actual reports are
shown on pages 50-57.

Fiduciary Funds — The City has one fiduciary fund. Fiduciary funds are used to account for
resources held for the benefit of outside parties. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the
government-wide financial statements because the resources of these funds are not available to
finance City operations. The City’s fiduciary activities are reported in a separate Statement of
Fiduciary Net Position reported on page 14.

Notes to the Financial Statements — The notes provide additional information that is essential to
the full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.
The notes to the financial statements can be found on pages 15-39 of this report.

Other Financial Statements - The combined basic financial statements referred to earlier in

connection with non-major governmental funds and the individual fund statements can be found on
pages 40-49 of this report.



Other information — In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this
report also includes the Local Highway Finance Report. This information is presented in the State

Compliance section on pages 60-61.

Government-wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, the government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a
broad overview and long-term analysis of the City’s financial position in a manner similar to a

private-sector business.

Net Position

The following table shows the City’s net position for 2013 as compared to 2012.

Current and other assets
Capital assets (net)

Total assets

Deferred Outflows:
Deferred Charge on Refunding

Other liabilities
Long-term liabilities

Total liabilities

Deferred Inflows:
Unavailable Revenue - Property Jaxes

Net position:
Net Investement in Capital Assets
Restricted:
for Debt Senice and O&M Reserves
for Emergencies
for Senior Center Meals and Capital
for Street and Drainage Improvements
for Water Capital Acquisitions
for Parks and Recreation
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2013 and 2012
In Thousands of Dollars

Governmental Business Type
Activities Activities Total
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
$ 15659 $ 16244 $4 3323988 32778 $ 48,897 $ 49,022
52,732 53,375 55,218 56,313 107,950 109,689
68,391 69,619 88,457 89,092 156,848 158,711
24 \ . - 24 -
1(821 1,857 2,754 2,011 4,575 3,868
2,346 3,154 39,265 41,327 41,611 44,481
4,167 5,010 42,019 43,339 46,186 48,349
606 798 70 70 676 868
46,534 46,219 38,932 38,864 85,466 85,082
- 412 1,766 819 1,766 1,232
377 391 135 - 512 391
132 133 - - 132 133
564 563 - - 564 563
- - - 328 . 328
813 754 - - 813 754
15,223 15,340 5,535 5,672 20,758 21,012
$ 63642 $ 63811 $ 46368 $ 45683 $ 110,009 $ 109,494
Net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of the City’s financial position. The City of

Rifle’s assets exceeded its liabilities (net position) at the close of 2013 by $110.

At the end of 2013, the City of Rifle had positive balances in all three categories of net position,
both for the City as a whole and also for its governmental activities.

Total net position for the City as a whole increased by $515 or 0.47%.



The largest portion of the City’s net position (78%) is its investment in capital assets (e.g. land,
buildings, infrastructure, and equipment); less any related outstanding debt used to acquire the
assets. These capital assets are used to provide services to citizens, and consequently are not
available for future spending. Although the City’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of
related debt, the related resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources
because the capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Governmental activities investment in capital assets net of related debt remained relatively stable
with a slight increase of $315 or 0.6%. This increase was primarily due to costs for land
development, street overlays, drainage improvements, and equipment purchased during 2013.

Business-type activities investment in capital assets net of related debt increased $68 or 0.2%.
This increase was a result of water and sewer infrastructure improvements. The City of Rifle also
continued designing a Water Treatment Plant facility with bids expected to be awarded in July
2014.

Restricted net position is the portion of net position legally restricted less any non-capital-related
liabilities payable from those resources. As of December 81, 2048, restricted net position in the
governmental activities included the following: TABOR Efergencies ($377), Senior Center Meals
and Capital ($132), Street and Drainage Improvements ($564), and Parks and Recreation ($813).
The Business-Type Activities includes restricted net positiof» of the following: Debt Service and
O&M reserves ($1,766), and TABOR Emergencies ($135)¢

The remaining balance of net position (unrestricted net position) totals $20,758. These assets
may be used to meet the City’s ongoing obligations,to citizens and creditors.

Changes in Net Position

The following shows the detail ofdhe City’s changes in net position for the year ended December
31, 2013.



REVENUES
Program Revenues:
Charges for senices
Operating grants and contributions
Capital grants and contributions
General Revenues:
Property taxes
Sales and use taxes
Other taxes
Investment earnings
Other revenues

Total revenues

EXPENSES
General government
Public Safety
Public Works
Cemetery
Parks and recreation
Economic dewvelopment and assistance
Water operations
Sewer operations
Sanitation operations

Total expenses

Increase in net position before transfers
Transfers

Increase in net position

Net Position, Beginning of year

Prior Period Restatement

Net Position, end of year

SUMMARY OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION
For Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Governmental Business Type
Activities Activivies Total

2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
$ 1,048,052 $§ 1,130,212 $ 5,789,484 $ 5829736 $ 6,837,536 $ 6,959,948
1,989,785 1,446,222 - - 1,989,785 1,446,222
435,674 383,570 234,811 129,245 670,485 512,815
849,981 731,743 - - 849,981 731,743
6,900,209 7,320,105 1,452,774 - 8,352,983 7,320,105
1,645,587 2,139,996 - - 1,645,587 2,139,996
17,077 113,058 4,307 43,354 21,384 156,412
40,759 71,133 113,744 79,355 154,503 150,488
12,927,124 13,336,039 7,595,120 6,081,690 20,522,244 19,417,729
1,817,189 2,892,843 - - 1,817,189 2,892,843
2,698,206 2,717,099 = - 2,698,206 2,717,099
3,467,171 3,509,886 - - 3,467,171 3,509,886
65,882 67,776 - - 65,882 67,776
3,994,147 2,978,184 - - 3,994,147 2,978,184
1,119,542 1,274,263 - - 1,119,542 1,274,263
- - 3,302,362 3,396,280 3,302,362 3,396,280
- - 3,064,997 2,895,733 3,064,997 2,895,733
- - 477,440 489,727 477,440 489,727
13,162,137 13/440,051 6,844,799 6,781,740 20,006,936 20,221,791
(235,013) (104,012) 750,321 (700,050) 515,308 (804,062)
65,580 (220,490) (65,580) 220,490 - -
(1694433) (324,502) 684,741 (479,560) 515,308 (804,062)
63,811,236 64,210,617 45,682,936 46,181,231 109,494,172 110,391,848
- (74,879) - (18,735) - (93,614)

$63,641,808 "%

63,811,286 $ 46,367,677 $ 45,682,936 $110,009,480 $ 109,494,172

Following are a column.graph andia pie chart: Expenses and Program Revenues and Revenues
by Source. The columnigraph indicates program expenses exceed program revenues. The pie
chart shows the break-dowmof revenue sources. The primary revenue sources are Sales and Use
Tax at 53%; property taxes ath#%; operating grants and contributions of 15%; capital grants 3%;
charges for services 8%; other taxes 13%, and other revenues was 0.3%. Since program
expenses exceed revenues, it takes a strong tax base to fund governmental services.

Vi



Governmental Activities

S in Thousands
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Business-Type Activities

Below are column graphs of the business-type activities expenses and related program revenues
and a pie chart of revenues by source for the business-type activities. As illustrated below and in
the Statement of Activities, charges for services, operating grants and contributions, and capital
grants received for the services provided did not cover program expenses in the Water and Sewer
funds. However, the Sanitation fund broke even. The Water Fund is in need of a new treatment
plant and design continues. It is anticipated construction will start fall 2014. The pie chart shows
76 percent (76%) of collected revenues are from charges for services. Additionally, in September
2012, taxpayers approved a .75% sales and use taxes to assist with funding the Water Treatment
Plant annual debt service. The tax became effective on January 1, 2013. This tax will sunset once
the loan is paid off in approximately 20 years. During 2013, Sales and Use Taxes collected was
approximately nineteen percent (19%) of the total water fund’'s revenues. Capital Grants were
three percent (3%), other revenues were two percent (2%), and investment earnings were 0.1%.

EXPENSES AND PROGRAM REVENUES - BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

3,500,000 \

3,000,000 +——

2,500,000

2,000,000

.

1,500,000

1,000,000

500,000

D\

Water Operations. Sewer Operations Sanitation Operations

DOExpenses ORevenues

viii



REVENUE BY SOURCE - BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Other Revenues
1.5%

Investment
Earnings
0.1%

Sales and Use
Taxes
19.1%

Capital Grants
3.1%

Charges for
Services
76.2%

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY’S FUNDS

The City of Rifle uses fund accounting to ensure and‘demenstrate compliance with finance-related
legal requirements.

Governmental Funds — The focus of the City’s goveramental funds is to provide information on
near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable“résources. This information is useful in
assessing the City’s financial requirements. In particular, unreserved fund balance may serve as a
useful measure of net resources ayailable/for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

One of the differences between the, governmental activities as reported in the government-wide
Statement of Activities anddhenindividual governmental fund financial statements is the reporting of
capital asset acquisitions. For‘the government-wide financial statements, any new assets are
capitalized and only€4depreciation| expense for those assets is reported in the Statement of
Activities. In the individual governmental fund financial statements, the expenditure for the capital
asset acquisitions is reported, in the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund
Balance. Therefore, governmehtal fund capital outlay expenditures of $2,374 acquired in 2013
(page 6) are not reflected in the Statement of Activities.

At year-end 2013, governmental funds as reported on the Balance Sheet — Governmental Funds
(page 5) reported a combined fund balance of $13,227, a decrease of $465 or 3% from the prior
year. The General Fund balance increased $137 or 3%. The Street Improvement Fund balance
decreased $271 or 10%. The Parks and Recreation Fund balance increased $515 or 77%.

The General Fund unassigned fund balance at December 31, 2013 was $3,007 or 38% of annual
expenditures. Unassigned fund balance decreased $89. Overall, the General Fund revenues were
higher than expenditures by $136.

General Fund revenues decreased by $758 or 9% primarily due to: general sales tax (5%
decrease), building and motor vehicle use taxes (2% decrease), and severance and mineral lease
(32% decrease). General Fund expenditures decreased $1,593 or 17%.



The Street Improvement Fund revenues decreased $290 or 21% in 2013 primarily due to grant
revenues being less than 2012. The Street Improvement Fund’s expenditures vary depending on
planned public work projects. In 2013, the City performed major street overlays ($423), storm
water Improvements ($17), traffic signals ($18), sidewalk repairs ($14), and the North |-70
roundabout design ($56)

Proprietary Funds — The City’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. The Proprietary Funds include the
Water, Wastewater (Sewer), and Sanitation (Trash) Funds.

Overall, the Proprietary Fund Net Position increased $684 to $46,368. Investment in capital assets
represents 84% of total net position.

Water Sewer Sanitation Total
2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012

Net Investment in Capital Assets $ 21236 $21075 $17,696 $17,789 % -9 - $38932 38,864
Restricted:

For Capital Improvements - 328 - - - 328

For Emergencies 135 - 135 -

For Debt Service from Sales Tax 885 - - - - 885 -

For Operations and Maintenance Reserve 507 439 373 380 - - 880 819

Unrestricted 4,526 4,229 236 667 773 776 5,535 5,672

Total net position $ 27,289 $26,071 $18,305( $18836 $ 773 $ 776 $46,367 $45,683

In the Wastewater Fund, a new treatment plant was completed in 2009. The plant was funded via
Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority. Unfortunately, the debt covenant is
not being met for 2013 (see Foetnote Disclosure \Number 12: Rate Maintenance, page 39). On
January 1, 2014, wastewater ‘user feesmWeregincreased 5% to assist with meeting the debt
covenants.

A replacement Water Treatment plant isiunder design and is expected to start construction in the
fall of 2014. In preparation for the construction project, water user fees were increased in
September 2012. Additionally, voters approved a .75% sales and use tax increase which went into
effect on January 1, 2013."The additional user fees and sales and use taxes will be used to pay
back the $23.8 million debt obtained from the Colorado Water Resources and Power Development
Authority to construct the new plant. Fortunately, the bonds were sold at a premium so the amount
available for the project is $25 million. Sales and use taxes collected during the year are restricted
for debt payments. However, since the Water Fund is now receiving sales and use taxes it has lost
its enterprise status and is subject to the Taxpayer Bill of Rights (TABOR). As a result, the water
fund has a TABOR emergency reserve established of $135,000.

Unrestricted net position is reserves for the operation and maintenance component of all the
proprietary funds. Both the Water Fund and Sewer Fund increase user fees annually to meet
increasing costs of operation and to replace decaying infrastructure, which includes collection and
distribution lines.

In 2013, the Water fund increased its Net Position $1,218 while the Wastewater and Sanitation
funds incurred net losses of $530 and $3 respectively.

Total unrestricted net position decreased $137 during 2013. The Water Fund’s unrestricted net
position increased $296; Sewer Fund decreased $431; and the Sanitation Fund decreased $3.



General Fund Budgetary Highlights

Overall, the General Fund saw a decrease in revenues of $758 or 9% from 2012. The national
recession continues to impact Rifle. While revenues decreased from the prior year, due to the
conservative practices of City Council, revenues exceeded budget. Additionally, the City built up its
reserves for several years in preparation for an economic downturn. Overall, total revenues
exceeded budget by $593. Property Tax Revenues exceeded budget by 8%; Sales Tax revenues
exceeded budget by 8%; Motor Vehicle Use Tax was lower than budget by 9%; and
Severance/Mineral Lease dollars exceeded budget by $714. Expenditures were under budget by
5%. Management and City Council continues to budget conservatively to weather the recession,
as well as ensure the City is responsive to community needs.

The General Fund unassigned fund balance decreased to $3,007 or approximately 38% of
expenditures.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration
Capital assets — At the end of 2013, the City had $107,980 invested.in capital assets. Investment

in capital assets includes land, buildings, improvements, machinery andhequipment, park facilities,
roads, bridges, and trails. Total investment in capital @ssetsfor the current year decreased 2%.

CAPITAL ASSETS,AT YEAR-END
(Net of Depreciation)
As of December31,42013 and 2012
Ih " Thousands of Dollars

Governmental Business Type
Activitie’s Activities Total
2013, 2012 2013 2012 2013 2012
Land & Rights $ 3,2160% 38216 $ 2480 $ 2,394 §$ 5,696 $ 5,610
Construction in Process 400 496 218 - 618 496
Buildings 11,214 10,303 28,285 29,104 39,499 39,407
Improvements 36,316 37,610 23,401 23,847 59,717 61,457
Equipment 1,685 1,750 835 968 2,420 2,718
Total $ 52,731 $ 53,375 $ 55219 §$ 56,313 $ 107,950 $ 109,688

Major changes in the capital assets activity include:

Streets Major Overlay/Reconstruction $423

Street Storm water Improvements $17

Sidewalk/Concrete Repairs $14

I-70 North Roundabout design $56

Parks, trails, and equipment improvements $67

Water treatment plant design $349

Water Line Replacements $166

Capital purchases replacing and/or improving furniture and equipment.

Xi



Debt administration — At the end of 2013, the City of Rifle had a balance of $44,177 outstanding
in revenue bonds; revenue notes payable, notes payable and capital leases. During 2013, the City
repaid $3,695 of its outstanding obligations which included re-financing the 2003 Street Sales and
Use Tax Revenue bonds. The amount refinanced was $1,990 and was replaced by 2013
Refunding Revenue Bonds. Footnote disclosure number 5 on page 28 provides additional
information regarding this advance refunding.

The City has no general obligation debt at this time.

OUTSTANDING DEBT
Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
In Thousands of Dollars

Governmental Business Type
Activities Activities Total
2013 2012 2013 20320 2013 2012
Revenue bonds and
notes payable $ 1,446 $ 1,990 $ 40,992 5 42,066 $ 942,438 $ 44,056
Capital leases 1,445 1,739 294 384 1,739 2,123
Total $ 2891 $ 3,729 $ 41,286) $ 42,450 $ 44,177 $ 46,179

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget

The economic downturn continues 40 tmpact the City of Rifle. Overall the General Fund saw a
decrease in revenues of $758 #r 9% from 2012. The 2014 budget was prepared with an
assumption of sales taxes remaining flat insthe area. Voters approved an additional .75% sales
and use tax that went into effect ondanuary 1, 2013, to assist with paying the debt service for the
$23.8 million loan for the AMaterTreatment Plant construction project. These funds are restricted
for debt settlement. The oil and gas industry continues to reduce staff on the Western Slope and
the building industry’sireduced development over the past several years has contributed to this
decline. The 2014 budget,reflects/these economic issues since these items have a significant
impact on the City of Rifle finances.

Fortunately, the City of Rifle, as a result of prudent management in prior years, has built up the
reserves in its general fund. As of December 31, 2013, the audited General Fund unassigned and
designated for subsequent year's expenditures fund balance is approximately $4,359. There are
adequate funds to continue weathering the economic downturn.

While the economy continues to struggle, the City of Rifle has positioned itself for just such a

period. Management and City Council will make necessary changes as needed to the budget to
make sure future services continue meeting public needs.
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Overall, 2013 was a good year. The City retired approximately $3.7 million of debt in the General,
Street Improvement, Water, and Wastewater funds. Additionally, the Governmental funds invested
$2.4 million and the Business-Type funds invested $803 thousand, totaling approximately $3.1
million, of Capital and Infrastructure improvements. The Rifle Regional Economic Development
Corporation also encouraged Kroger, Inc. to build a new City Market gas station. This gas station
will offer discounted prices based on fuel point’'s customers acquire when purchasing items from
City Market, which is expected to reduce the number of local trips made to Grand Junction and
increase regional trips made to Rifle. The gas station officially opened in April, 2014.

2014 will continue to be a year of challenges for the City. The City has made significant budget
adjustments, and continues to explore ways to provide services at reduced costs. Possibly, the
biggest challenge during 2014 will be the construction of a new Water Treatment Plant to replace
Graham Mesa and Beaver Creek plants. The primary reason for construction is health and safety
issues. The Water Treatment Plant design process continued with,an estimated construction start
of fall 2014.

Furthermore, as a result of decreasing interest rates, the €ity of Rifle refinanced its 2003 Street
Improvement Sales and Use Tax Revenue Bonds in 2043. The anticipated savings to the City is
approximately $489,000 through 2018. This equates t6 an average interest savings for the Street
Improvement Fund of approximately $80,000 annually.

In conclusion, City Council had the foresight to set aside significant reserves over the past years
and those reserves have assisted the City ddringythe recession and as the City moves towards an
economic recovery.

Request for Information

This financial report is designédiyto providepour Citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors, and
creditors with a general overview of the City’s finances and to show the City’s accountability for the
money it receives. If youdiave questiohs about this report or need additional financial information,
please contact the Fip@nce Director's“office at the City of Rifle, 202 Railroad Ave, Rifle, CO
81650.
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Holscher, Mayberry ‘@ Company, LLC

Certified Public Accountants

Member of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants
Governmental Audit Quality Center
and Private Company Practice Section

City Council
City of Rifle
Rifle, Colorado
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund, the aggregate remaining fund information and the budgetary comparison statements for the General, Street
Improvement, and Parks and Recreation Funds of the City of Rifle, Colorado, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013,
and the related notes to the financial statements which collectively comprise the Cit§’s basic financial statements as listed in
the table of contents.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentationfof these financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includesithe design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial“statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States,of America and the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued hy\thé Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit tofobtainyreasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free
from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures te obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements;, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the“entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's inteéknal control./Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies usedf@nd the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial
position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City of Rifle, Colorado, as of December 31, 2013, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where
applicable, cash flows, thereof, and the respective budgetary comparison of the General, Street Improvement, and Parks and
Recreation Funds, for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

8310 South Valley Highway — Suite 300 Voice (303) 993 — 2199
Englewood, Colorado 80112 Fax (720) 633 — 9763



City of Rifle
Independent Auditor’s Report
Page 2

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited the City of Rifle’s 2012 financial statements, and we expressed an unmodified audit opinion on
those audited financial statements in our report dated May 13, 2013. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information
presented herein as of and for the year ended December 31, 2012 is consistent, in all material respects, with the audited
financial statements from which it has been derived.

Other Matters

Required Supplementary Information — Management Discussion and Analysis

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management, discussion and analysis
on pages i-xiii be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We
have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with
sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on theffinancial statements as a whole. The combining and
budgetary comparison statements and schedules listed as other supplementary informationypages 40-57 are presented for
purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statéments. The information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlyingd@ecounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reeonciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial'statements or to the financial statements themselves, and
other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standardsgenerally, accepted in the United States of America. In our
opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all matetial respects,infrelation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have-also issued our report dated May 6, 2014 on our consideration of
the City of Rifle’s internal controlgover, financial, reporting and on our tests of compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulation, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our
testing on internal control oyer financial reporting and’compliance and the results of testing, and not to provide an opinion on
internal control over financial keporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standaids in considering the City of Rifle’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Réquirements

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The Supplemental
Schedules Required Pursuant to Bond Agreements and Local Highway Finance Report pages 60-61 are presented for purposes
of legal and debt compliance and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves,
and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In
our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

%AA.WV%#M_éaa

Englewood, Colorado
March 21, 2014
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

erations. These financial statements
icable, of all funds and activities as of

The Basic Financial Statements provide a financial overview of the City'
present the financial position, operating results, and cash flows, whe
December 31, 2013.
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
December 31, 2013
Business -
Governmental Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Investments S 11,894,307 S 5,623,171 S 17,517,478
Property Taxes Receivable 551,322 - 551,322
Special Assessments Receivable 55,154 - 55,154
Other Receivable 903,712 634,521 1,538,233
Interest Receivable 26,470 - 26,470
Prepaid Expenses 24,151 2,723 26,874
Due from Other Governments 646,355 34,906 681,261
Inventory 38,713 147,125 185,838
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 14,140,184 6,442,446 20,582,630
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Capital Assets Not Being Depreciated 2,698,181 6,314,225
Capital Assets Being Depreciated, net 52,519,881 101,636,236
Restricted Cash and Investments 26,796,192 28,314,860
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 82,014,254 136,265,321
TOTAL ASSETS 68,391,251 88,456,700 156,847,951
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
Deferred Charge on Refunding 23,536 - 23,536
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable 34,241 203,274 937,515
Accrued Wages & Comp. Absences 399,565 75,066 474,631
Accrued Interest Payable 7,668 444,385 452,053
Deposits 134,137 10,000 144,137
Current Portion of Long Term Debt 545,219 2,021,407 2,566,626
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,820,830 2,754,132 4,574,962
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds Payable 1,135,000 - 1,135,000
Bond Premiums 33,253 - 33,253
Notes Payable - 39,064,787 39,064,787
Capital Leases P4 1,177,426 200,207 1,377,633
TOTAL NONCURR 2,345,679 39,264,994 41,610,673
TOTAL LIABILITIES 4,166,509 42,019,126 46,185,635
DEFERRED INFLOWS
Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes 606,476 69,897 676,373
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 46,533,929 38,931,661 85,465,590
Restricted:
for Debt Service and O&M Reserves - 1,765,692 1,765,692
for Emergencies 377,000 135,000 512,000
for Senior Center Meals and Capital 131,505 - 131,505
for Street and Drainage Improvements 563,775 - 563,775
for Parks and Recreation 812,874 - 812,874
Unrestricted 15,222,720 5,535,324 20,758,044
TOTAL NET POSITION $ 63,641,803 $ 46,367,677 $ 110,009,480

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Governmental Activities
Current:

General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Cemetery
Parks and Recreation
Economic Development and Assistance

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

Business - Type Activities
Current:
Water Operations
Sewer Operations
Sanitation Operations

TOTAL BUSINESS - TYPE ACTIVITIES
TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

GENERAL REVENUES
Property Taxes
Sales and Use Taxes
Other Taxes
Investment Earnings
Other Revenues

TRANSFERS

TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
NET POSITION - Beginning of Year
NET POSITION - End of Year

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended December 31, 2013

PROGRAM REVENUES

OPERATING
CHARGES FOR GRANTS AND CAPITAL
EXPENSES SERVICES CONTRIBUTIONS GRANTS
$ 1,817,189 $ 534,524 $ 1,053,874 $ -
2,698,206 25,043 23,776 94,490
3,467,171 28,549 483,919 288,250
65,882 14,189 - -
3,994,147 377,232 416,816 52,934
1,119,542 68,515 11,400 -
13,162,137 1,048,052 1,989,785 435,674

3,302,362 2,859,92 - 166,493
3,064,997 2,453 - 68,318
477,440 N _
6,844,799 - 234,811
$ 20,006,936 $ ,837,536 ,089,785 $ 670,485

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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NET (EXPENSE) REVENUE AND

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS -
PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

GOVERNMENT BUSINESS -
ACTIVITIES TYPE ACTIVITES TOTAL
$ (228,791) $ -8 (228,791)
(2,554,897) - (2,554,897)
(2,666,453) - (2,666,453)
(51,693) - (51,693)
(3,147,165) - (3,147,165)
(1,039,627) - (1,039,627)
(9,688,626) - (9,688,626)
- (275,944) (275,944)
- (543,019) (543,019)
- (1,541) (1,541)
- (820,504) (820,504)
(9,688,626) (820,504) (10,509,130)
849,981 - 849,981
6,900,209 1,452,774 8,352,983
1,645,587 - 1,645,587
17,077 4,307 21,384
40,759 113,744 154,503
65,580 (65,580) -
9,519,193 1,505,245
(169,433) 684,741
63,811,236 45,682,936
$ 63,641,803 $ 46,367,677 $
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for December 31, 2012

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS TOTALS
OTHER
STREET PARKS & GOVERNMENTAL
GENERAL IMPROVEMENT  RECREATION FUNDS 2013 2012
ASSETS
Cash and Investments S 4275949 S 2,296,154 S 500,417 $ 4,230,112 S 11,302,632 S 11,394,240
Property Taxes Receivable 506,948 - - 44,374 551,322 725,095
Special Assessments Receivable - 55,154 - - 55,154 84,761
Other Receivable 582,319 107,211 191,854 22,328 903,712 941,545
Interest Receivable 26,470 - - - 26,470 49,512
Prepaid Expenses 13,788 - 2,568 2,500 18,856 44,760
Advance to Other Funds 60,000 - - 50,300 110,300 220,600
Due from Other Governments 519,838 39,087 - 87,430 646,355 558,161
Restricted Cash and Investments 552,541 277,966 606,767 81,394 1,518,668 1,889,889
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6,537,853 $ 2,775,572 $ 1,301,606 $ 4,518,438 S 15,133,469 $ 15,908,563
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable S 199,166 S 175,492 S 57,522 235,614 $ 667,794 $ 516,585
Accrued Wages & Comp. Absences 328,906 1,290 - 388,068 401,940
Deposits 133,362 - - 134,137 280,109
Advances from Other Funds - 50,300 60,000 110,300 220,600
TOTAL LIABILITIES 661,434 227,082 295,614 1,300,299 1,419,234
DEFERRED INFLOWS
Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes 506,948 55,1 44,374 606,476 797,946
FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable:
Interfund Advances 60,000 - 50,300 110,300 220,600
Prepaids 13,788 2,568 2,500 18,856 44,760
Restricted for:
Street, Drainage & Parking Improvements 273,49 - 12,319 563,775 562,654
Senior Center Capital and Meals 131,505 - - 131,505 132,718
Debt Service Reserves - - - - 412,385
Police Expenditures 3,940 - - 3,940 21,405
Emergencies - - 377,000 391,000
Parks and Recreation 600,192 62,075 812,874 754,192
Committed for:
Parks and Recreation 6,575 - 6,575 6,535
Assigned for:
Subsequent Year's Expenditures 363,335 576,102 1,167,945 3,459,872 4,000,411
Economic Development - - 787,324 787,324 759,037
Street Improvements 1,852,035 - - 1,852,035 968,199
Parks and Recreation - - - - - 13,389
Capital Improvements - - - 2,124,247 2,124,247 2,419,557
Unassigned 3,006,651 - - (28,260) 2,978,391 2,984,541
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 5,369,471 2,493,336 1,185,437 4,178,450 13,226,694 13,691,383
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND F AN $ 6,537,853 S 2,775,572 $ 1,301,606 $ 4,518,438 S 15,133,469 S 15,908,563
RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET TO STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FUND BALANCE - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS S 13,226,694
Capital assets used in governmental activities are not resources
and are not reported in the funds:
Capital Assets 83,049,487
Accumulated Depreciation (30,885,685)
The Difference between the carrying value of the refinanced long-term debt and
the amount placed in escrow is an amortizable inflow or outflow:
Deferred Charge (Gain) on Refunding 23,536
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current period
Revenue Bonds Payable (1,405,000)
Capital Leases Payable (1,444,735)
Bond Premiums (41,163)
Accrued Interest Payable (7,668)
Internal Service Funds are blended into Governmental Activities:
Internal Service Net Position 1,126,337
TOTAL NET POSITION - GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES S 63,641,803

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

REVENUES
Taxes
Special Assessments
Licenses and Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Cemetery
Parks and Recreation
Economic Development and Assistance
Capital Outlay
Debt Service

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

REVENUES IN EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)
OF EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from Long Term Debt
Payment to Escrow Agent
Transfer In
Transfer Out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

OTHER
STREET PARKS & GOVERNMENTAL

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT  RECREATION FUNDS
$ 4797175 $ 964,364 $ 1,930,141 $ 405,774
- 35,301 - -
101,423 - - -
2,571,609 39,087 301,500 609,682
275,359 36,158 371,764 -
150,548 - - _
58,988 4,189 16,329 257,734
7,955,102 1,079,099 2,619,734 1,273,190
3,210,270 3,518 38,000
2,618,095 - -
1,321,747 - -
61,260 - -
- 979,721 -
446,172 - 256,673
161,472 28 1,617,132
B 350,698 -
7,819,016 2,401,365 1,911,805
218,369 (638,615)
- 369,000 235,766
(25,374) (71,917) (442,766)
(360,781) 297,083 (207,000)
136,9 (271,483) 515,452 (845,615)
5,232,514 2,764,819 669,985 5,024,065
369,471 $ 2493336 $ 1185437 $ 4,178,450

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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TOTALS

2013 2012

8,097,454 $ 8,288,529

35,301 41,155
101,423 85,078
3,521,878 3,767,554
683,281 716,142
150,548 164,916
337,240 272,729

12,927,125 13,336,103

3,251,788 3,248,143
2,618,095 2,577,635
1,488,938 1,454,497
61,260 61,657
1,979,721 2,116,097
702,845 704,307
2,374,447 2,369,165
644,893 2,169,881
13,121,987 14,701,382

(194,862) (1,365,279)

1,693,194 -

(2,028,601) -
765,637 281,089
(700,057) (501,579)
(269,827) (220,490)

(464,689) (1,585,769)
13,691,383 15,277,152

$ 13,226,694 $ 13,691,383




CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended December 31, 2013

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the Statement of Activities
are Different Because:

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds S (464,689)

Principal payments on debt are reported as expenditures in the funds:
Principal Payments on Outstanding Debt:

Revenue Bonds Payable 2,230,000

Capital Leases Payable 283,260
Debt Proceeds (1,645,000)

Interest, issuance costs, bond premiums and deferred charges are reported on the cash in the funds:

Change in Accrued Interest Payable 5,248
Bond Premiums (48,195)
Deferred Charge on Refunding 27,556
Amortization of Premiums and Charge on Refunding 14,057

Purchases of capital assets are expensed in governmental funds and
depreciated on the statement of activities:

Purchased Capitalized Assets 2,408,769
Loss on Asset Disposals (48,440)
Depreciation Expense (2,991,285)

Internal Service Funds are blended into Governm
Fleet Maintenance Fund Change in Net Po;

59,286

Change in Net Position - Governmental S (169,433)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



REVENUES
Taxes
Licenses and Permits
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Fines and Forfeitures
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
General Government
Public Safety
Public Works
Cemetery
Economic Development and Assistance
Capital Outlay
Debt Service
Contingency Reserve

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

REVENUES IN EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)
OF EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfers Out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (U

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT FOR THE

GENERAL FUND

Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

2013
ORIGINAL & VARIANCE WITH

FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012

BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL
$ 4975064 $ 4,797,175 (177,889) $ 4,918,454
117,843 101,423 (16,420) 85,078
1,671,246 2,571,609 900,363 3,130,888
301,265 275,359 (25,906) 295,885
158,953 150,548 (8,405) 164,916
137,586 58,988 (78,598) 118,348
7,361,957 7,955,102 593,145 8,713,569
3,319,575 3,210,270 109,305 3,204,635
2,539,949 (78,146) 2,577,635
1,392,935 , 71,188 1,355,465
68,167 6,907 61,657
457,520 11,348 444,232
152,080 (9,392) 319,508
- 1,449,252
0,000 -
411,210 9,412,384
1,004,355 (698,815)
160,871 - 156,339
(160,000) - (290,000)
871 - (133,661)
136,957 1,004,355 (832,476)
5,232,514 1,640,274 6,064,990
2,724.842 S 5369471 $ 2,644,629 $ 57232514

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT FOR THE
STREET IMPROVEMENT FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

2013
ORIGINAL & VARIANCE WITH
FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012
BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL
REVENUES
Taxes S 1,039,729 S 964,364 S (75,365) S 1,012,829
Special Assessments 36,303 35,301 (1,002) 41,155
Intergovernmental 303,248 39,087 (264,161) 263,120
Charges for Services 4,000 36,158 32,158 18,029
Miscellaneous 26,000 4,189 (21,811) 34,318
TOTAL REVENUES 1,409,280 1,079,099 (330,181) 1,369,451
EXPENDITURES
Public Works 1,357,674 1,190,483 99,032
Capital Outlay 705,000 176,585 1,123,779
Debt Service 377,201 83,006 378,226
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,450,074 1,601,037
REVENUES IN EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)
OF EXPENDITURES 1,119,893 (231,586)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from Long Term Debt 1,693,194 1,693,194 -
Payment to Escrow Agent (2,028,601) (2,028,601) -
Transfers Out (25,374) 50,300 (25,374)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) (360,781) (285,107) (25,374)
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (271,483) 834,786 (256,960)
FUND BALANCE, Beginning ,027,613 2,764,819 (262,794) 3,021,779
FUND BALANCE, Ending 1,921,344 S 2,493,336 S 571,992 S 2,764,819

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



REVENUES
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
General Government
Parks and Recreation
Capital Outlay
Debt Service

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

REVENUES IN EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)
OF EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers In
Transfers Out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT FOR THE
PARKS & RECREATION FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

2013
ORIGINAL & VARIANCE WITH

FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012

BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL
$ 2,081,038 $ 1,930,141 $  (150,897) 2,027,305
650,000 301,500 (348,500) 11,250
441,750 371,764 (69,986) 402,228
38,850 16,329 (22,521) 22,288
3,211,638 2,619,734 (591,904) 2,463,071
5,000 3,518 1,482 1,748
2,187,514 1,979,721 207,793 2,116,097
1,315,000 7,428 1,247,572 38,534
342,403 50,698 (8,295) 342,403
3,849,917 1,448,552 2,498,782
856,648 (35,711)
369,000 - 25,750
(71,917) - (68,455)
297,083 - (42,705)
515,452 856,648 (78,416)
669,985 490,465 748,401
(161, $ 1,185,437 $ 1,347,113 669,985

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for December 31, 2012

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

NON-MAIJOR
WATER WASTEWATER SANITATION TOTAL
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Investments S 4,572,700 S 326,793 S 723,678 S 5,623,171
Other Receivable 336,652 249,147 48,722 634,521
Prepaid Expenses 589 1,189 945 2,723
Due from Other Governments 11,906 23,000 - 34,906
Inventory 143,416 3,709 - 147,125
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,065,263 603,838 773,345 6,442,446
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 34,731,704 42,768,326 - 77,500,030
Less Accumulated Depreciation (12,157,964) (10,124,004) - (22,281,968)
NET PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 22,573,740 32,644,322 - 55,218,062
OTHER ASSETS
Restricted Cash and Investments 26,423,047 - 26,796,192
TOTAL ASSETS 54,062,050 773,345 88,456,700
LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable - 203,274
Accrued Wages & Comp. Absences 184 75,066
Accrued Interest Payable - 444,385
Deposits - 10,000
Unearned Revenue - 69,897
Current Portion of Long Term Debt - 2,021,407
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,223,809 184 2,824,029
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Notes Payable 14,092,093 - 39,064,787
Capital Leases Payable - - 200,207
TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES 14,092,093 - 39,264,994
TOTAL LIABILITIES 15,315,902 184 42,089,023
NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets 21,235,595 17,696,066 - 38,931,661
Restricted
For Capital Improvements - - - -
For Emergencies 135,000 - - 135,000
For Debt Service from Sales Tax 885,220 - - 885,220
For Operations and Maintenance Re 507,327 373,145 - 880,472
Unrestricted 4,525,971 236,192 773,161 5,535,324
TOTAL NET POSITION S 27,289,113 S 18,305,403 S 773,161 S 46,367,677

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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GOVERNMENTAL

ACTIVITIES
INTERNAL TOTALS
SERVICE 2013 2012
$ 591,675 6,214,846 $ 6,364,066
- 634,521 551,237
5,295 8,018 52,163
- 34,906 60,000
38,713 185,838 159,502
635,683 7,078,129 7,186,968
1,510,278 79,010,308 78,049,214
(941,681) (23,223,649) (21,155,164)
568,597 55,786,659 56,894,050
- 26,796,192 26,147,157
1,204,280 89,660,980 90,228,175
66,447 269,721 429,739
11,497 86,563 71,617
- 444,385 447,033
- 10,000 10,000
- 69,897 69,897
- 2,021,407 1,122,684
77,944 2,901,973 2,150,970
- 39,064,787 41,033,164
- 200,207 294,054
- 39,264,994 41,327,218
77,944 42,166,967 43,478,188
568,597 39,500,258 39,444,1
- 135,000
- 885,220
- 880,47
557,740 6,093,064

$ 1,126,337

47,494,014 S




OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services
Sale of Materials
Reimbursed Expenditures
Other Revenue

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal Services
Supplies
Purchased Services
Other Expenses
Management Fees
Fleet Maintenance
Info Tech Maintenance
Small Equipment Purchases
Depreciation

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES
NET INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS

NONOPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
System Improvement Fees
Dedicated Infrastructure
Investment Earnings

Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets

Sales and Use Taxes

Cash in Lieu of Fees

State Grants

Other Revenues

Amortization of Bond Premiums
Debt Issuance Costs

Interest Expense

NONOPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)

NET INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS

TRANSFERS
Transfers In
Transfers Out

NET TRANSFERS

NET INCOME (LOSS)

NET POSITION, Beginning
NET POSITION, Ending

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

NON-MAJOR

WATER WASTEWATER  SANITATION TOTAL
$ 2,715,098 $ 2,446,503 $ 474,461 $ 5,636,062
9,285 - - 9,285
9,010 - - 9,010
126,532 7,157 1,438 135,127
2,859,925 2,453,660 475,899 5,789,484
838,002 491,200 14,548 1,343,750
233,421 86,467 - 319,888
662,580 651,615 452,839 1,767,034
11,017 304 209 11,530
104,949 04,949 9,160 219,058
48,923 39,593 - 88,516
18,741 28,112 684 47,537
- 13,792
- 1,927,965
477,440 5,739,070
(1,541) 50,414
- 105,024
- 94,476
732 4,307
- 4,824
- 1,452,774
- 405
11,906 23,000 - 34,906
292 3,756 - 4,048
69,258 35,614 - 104,872
(513,977) (591,752) - (1,105,729)
1,178,070 (478,895) 732 699,907
1,249,610 (498,480) (809) 750,321
(31,790) (31,790) (2,000) (65,580)
(31,790) (31,790) (2,000) (65,580)
1,217,820 (530,270) (2,809) 684,741
26,071,293 18,835,673 775,970 45,682,936
$ 27,289,113 $ 18,305,403 $ 773,161 $ 46,367,677

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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GOVERNMENTAL

ACTIVITIES
INTERNAL TOTALS
SERVICE 2013 2012

$ 891,170 $ 6,527,232 $ 6,312,398
- 9,285 2,500
B 9,010 24,145
- 135,127 196,608
891,170 6,680,654 6,535,651
220,033 1,563,783 1,461,916
256,473 576,361 567,457
86,103 1,853,137 1,605,652
144,343 155,873 24,201
- 219,058 219,058
- 88,516 95,308
4,685 52,222 37,089
- 13,792 -
121,829 2,049,794 2,149,370
833,466 6,572,536 6,160,551
57,704 108,118 375,100
- 105,024 52,000
- 94,476 -
534 4,841 45,805
1,048 5,872 10,390
- 1,452,774 -

- 405

- 34,906

- 4,048

- 104,872

- (1,105,729)

1,582 701,489

59,286 809,607
- - 285,000
- (65,580) (64,510)

- (65,580)

59,286 744,027
1,067,051 46,749,987 47,231,371
$ 1,126,337 $ 47,494,014 $ 46,749,987




CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES - ENTERPRISE FUNDS

NON-MAJOR
WATER SEWER SANITATION TOTAL
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Cash Received From Customers S 2,914,303 $ 2,456,930 $ 478,865 $ 5,850,098
Cash Payments to Suppliers (1,258,569) (897,046) (465,054) (2,620,669)
Cash Payments to Employees (825,404) (488,682) (14,518) (1,328,604)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 830,330 1,071,202 (707) 1,900,825
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Purchases of Property and Equipment (600,562) (137,587) - (738,149)
Proceeds From Sale of Capital Assets - 4,824 - 4,824
Proceeds From System Improvement Fees 59,706 45,318 - 105,024
Proceeds From Cash in Lieu of Fees 405 - - 405
Proceeds From Sales & Use Taxes 1,308,875 - - 1,308,875
Proceeds From Grants 60,000 - - 60,000
Principal Payments on Debt (336,499) (827,003) - (1,163,502)
Interest Payments on Debt (506,149) (602,228) - (1,108,377)
Loan Fees and Unamortized Bond Issue Costs 69,258 - 104,872
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Capital and Related Financing Activities 55,034 - (1,426,028)
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Other Revenues 292 3, - 4,048
Transfers - Net (31,790) (31,79 (2,000) (65,580)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital Financing Activities (28,034) (2,000) (61,532)
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Investment Income 345 732 4,307
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 857, (437,549) (1,975) 417,572
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, Beginning 1,137,487 725,653 32,001,791

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, Ending 699,938 $ 723,678 $ 32,419,363
Cash and Equivalents 326,793 S 723,678 S 5,623,171
Restricted Cash and Equivalents 373,145 - 26,796,192

TOTAL CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 699,938 $ 723,678 $ 32,419,363
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Ope|

Operating Income (19,585) $ (1,541) S 50,414
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cash Provided

by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 870,752 1,057,213 - 1,927,965

(Increase) Decrease in:

Other Receivable 54,378 3,270 2,966 60,614
Prepaid Expenses 50,577 (690) - 49,887
Inventory (34,318) 142 - (34,176)

Increase (Decrease) in:

Accounts Payable (195,197) 28,334 (2,162) (169,025)
Accrued Wages & Comp. Absences 12,598 2,518 30 15,146
Unearned Revenue - - - -
Total Adjustments 758,790 1,090,787 834 1,850,411

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities S 830,330 $ 1,071,202 $ (707) S 1,900,825

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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GOVERNMENTAL

ACTIVITIES
INTERNAL TOTAL
SERVICE 2013 2012

$ 891,170 $ 6,741,268 $ 6,444,568
(480,495) (3,101,164) (2,612,304)
(220,233) (1,548,837) (1,452,257)
190,442 2,091,267 2,380,007
(109,779) (847,928) (2,087,987)
1,048 5,872 386,922
- 105,024 52,000
- 405 1,527
- 1,308,875 -
- 60,000 216,931
- (1,163,502) 23,994,881
- (1,108,377) (728,772)
- 104,872 (355,333)
(108,731) (1,534,759) 21,480,169
- 4,048 4,504
- (65,580) 220,490
- (61,532) 224,994
534 4,841 45,805
82,245 499,817 24,130,975
509,431 32,511,222 8,380,248
$ 591,676 $ 33,011,039 $ 32,511,223
$ 591,676 $ 6,214,847 $ 6,364,066
- 26,796,192 26,147,157
$ 591,676 $ 33,011,039 $ 32,511,223
$ 57,704 $ 108,118 $ 375,100
121,829 2,049,794 49,370
- 60,614 (66,831)
(5,295) 44,592 (49,887)

7,842 (26,334)

8,562 (160,463)

(200) 14,946
132,738 1,983,149 2,004,907
$ 190,442 $ 2,091,267 $ 2,380,007




CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION
FIDUCIARY FUND
December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for December 31, 2012

PERPETUAL CARE
2013 2012
ASSETS
Cash and Investments S 214,258 S 212,533
NET POSITION
Held In Trust for Cemetery Maintenance S 214,258 S 212,533

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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NOTE 1:

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The City of Rifle was incorporated in 1905 and became a Home Rule City in 1963. The City operates
under a Council-Manager form of government and provides the following services as authorized by its
charter: public safety, highways and streets, water, sewer, sanitation, health and social services,
culture and recreation, education, public improvements, planning and zoning, and general
administrative services. The City's basic financial statements include the accounts of all City
operations.

This summary of the City of Rifle's significant accounting policies is presented to assist the reader in
interpreting the financial statements and other data in thisfbeport. The policies are considered

essential and should be read in conjunction with the accampanying financial statements.

The accounting policies of the City of Rifle conformyto generallypaccepted accounting principles as
applicable to governments. The following is a summary of the mare,significant policies.

Reporting Entity

In accordance with Governmental AcGounting Standards, the City has considered the possibility of
inclusion of additional entities in its basi¢financial statements. The definition of the reporting entity is
based primarily on financial accountabilitys &he City is financially accountable for organizations that
make up its legal entity. ItdSalse financially accountable for legally separate organizations if City
officials appoint a votingahajority afthe organization's governing body and either it is able to impose
its will on that organization orshere’isi@gpotential for benefits to, or to impose specific financial
burdens on, the City...The City.may also be financially accountable for governmental organizations
that are fiscallydependent uponiit.

Based upon theapplication/of these criteria, the following component unit is included in the City’s
reporting entity because of the significance of its operational or financial relationship to the City.

Blended Component Units

The Downtown Development Agency (DDA) and the Urban Renewal Authority (URA) were created as
separate legal entities by an act of the state legislature and “activated” by action of the City Council to
plan and develop the downtown and other blighted areas of the City and to attract new businesses
and residents. The governing board of the DDA is appointed by the City Council for fixed terms. The
DDA has the complete authority to hire management and all other employees. There is no significant
continuing relationship between the City and the DDA for carrying out day-to-day functions. The
governing board of the URA is the City Council.
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NOTE 1:

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Blended Component Units (Continued)

The DDA is a separate taxing body and levies taxes against the property owners within the designated
development district and may hold referendums of its constituents. The DDA’s levy and the levy of
the City are independent of each other and are related only by the fact that they are levied against a
common tax base within the DDA’s geographic boundaries. Property taxes from the DDA’s levy are its
primary revenue source.

The URA’s primary source of revenue is increment tax receifts based on the increased assessed
valuation of taxes in the Urban Renewal Authority boundafies.

Because the DDA’s governing board is appointed bysthe City and,the budget and any amendments
thereto are approved by the City, the DDA is repgfted as if it were part of the primary government.
Similarly, since URA’s governing board is thefCity Council and the"budget and any amendments
thereto are approved by the City, the URA is reported as if it were part of the primary government.

Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i€, the statement of net position and the statement of
activities) report information on all ef the nan - fiduciary activities of the City. For the most part, the
effect of interfund activityfhas beenremoved from these statements. Governmental Activities, which
normally are supported by, taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from
business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of the given
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with aspecific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to customers or
applicants who purchasg, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a
given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not
properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and fiduciary

funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major
individual funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.
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NOTE 1:

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement
focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues
are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when the liability is incurred, regardless of the
timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are
levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reportedfusing the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of aécounting. Revenues are recognized as soon
as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collected within the current period or soon enoughthereafter to payliabilities of the current period.
For this purpose, the City considers revenues ta'be available if they are collected within 60 days of the
end of the current fiscal period.

Property taxes, specific ownership taxes, sales and use taxes, franchise fees, state shared revenues,
grants and interest associated with the current fiseal period are all considered to be susceptible to
accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal period. All other revenue items
are considered to be measurable‘and available only when cash is received by the City.

Expenditures generally ‘are, regorded when a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.
However, debt service expenditures are recorded only when payment is due.

Proprietary fdnds distinguishioperating revenues and expenses from non-operating items. Operating
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with thefund’sfrincipal ongoing operations. Operating expenses include the cost of sales
and services, administrative expenses and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses
not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

17



NOTE 1:

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Continued)

In the fund financial statements, the City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund — The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. Itis used to account for all
financial resources, except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Major Special Revenue Funds
Street Improvement Fund — This fund receives sales, use, andfstreet impact revenues restricted for
public works street improvements.

Parks and Recreation Fund — This fund accounts for the operatians of the City’s parks and recreation
programs. It is partially funded through a 1% salés'and use tax assessment.

The City also reports the following major proprietaryffunds:

Water and Wastewater Funds — Thésefunds account for the activities related to offering the
respective services to the City’s residents.

Additionally, the City reports the following fiduciary (agency) fund:

Perpetual Care Fund — TheyPerpetual CarepFund is used to account for assets held by the City in a
trustee capacity for the future maintenance of the City’s cemetery.

Budgets

The City follows these procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflected in the financial
statements:

(1) Inaccordance with the City Charter, on or before the second Council meeting in August, the
Council adopts a resolution setting the schedule for the adoption of the following year’s
budget.

(2)  Prior to or by the first Council meeting in December, the budget is legally enacted through
passage of an ordinance, after receiving input through public hearings.

(3) The City Manager reports monthly to the City Council explaining any variance from the
approved budget.

(4) The City Charter requires the adoption of a budget for proprietary funds. Depreciation
expense is not a budgeted item.

(5) The City does not utilize encumbrance accounting and all appropriations lapse at year end.

(6) Budgets presented are as originally adopted or amended by City Council.
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NOTE 1:

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Cash and Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash equivalents are defined as investments with original
maturities of three months or less.

Property Taxes

Property taxes for the City are levied by the City Council and certified for collection to Garfield County
by December 15 of each year. These taxes become due January 1 of the succeeding year and are
payable in full by April 30 or in two installments by June 156inthe year of collection. Property taxes
levied in the current year for collection in the subsequent'year by the General Fund are included in
receivables and deferred inflows at year end. These taxes are classified as deferred inflows since they
were levied for and are not available to the City uaAtil the subsequent year.

Inventory
Inventories are valued at cost, using theffisst-in, first=out (FIFO) method.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include propertyjiplant, equipment, and infrastructure assets are reported in the
applicable governmental orybusiness-type activities columns in the government-wide financial
statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual cost of more
than $5,000 afd an estimated useful life in excess of one year. Such assets are recorded at historical
cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market valué at the date of donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or materially
extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Property and equipment of the City is depreciated using the straight line method over the following
estimated useful lives.

Buildings 10 - 50 years
Land Improvements 7 -75 years
Machinery and Equipment 5-10vyears
Wastewater System 30-50years
Water System 30-50years

Infrastructure assets, which include streets, bridges, and drainage systems, are depreciated using the
straight line method over estimated useful life of 25 years.
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NOTE 1:

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Compensated Absences

Employees earn one day of sick-leave per month. Upon accrual of 480 hours of sick-leave, employees
begin accruing three hours of vacation per month in lieu of additional sick-leave.

Vacation is earned based upon the tenure with the City up to a maximum of twenty five days. Upon
termination, the amount paid is the number of days accrued.

The City’s policy is to record a liability and a related charge to exppenditures for compensated absences
for employees in the appropriate funds. The City has elécted this conservative method to more
closely monitor its financial position. Current accrued compensated absences including accrued
payroll was $474,631 at December 31, 2013, $328,906 of whichi\was recorded in the General Fund,
$59,162 in the Special Revenue Funds, $75,066 infthe Enterprise Funds, and $11,497 in the Internal
Service Funds.

Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources

In addition to assets and liabilities, the'statementiof net position will sometimes report a separate
section for deferred outflows and inflows of fésources. These separate financial statement elements,
deferred outflows of financial resources and deferred inflows of financial resources, represent a usage
or acquisition of net position that/applies to'a future period(s) and so will not be recognized as an
outflow of resources (expense) of inflow 6firesources (revenue) until a future period. The government
has two types of items, which arise under the full accrual basis of accounting for both types and
modified accrualbasis ofdecounting, in the case of unearned property taxes, that qualify for reporting
in these categories. The deferred’charge on refunding is reported as a deferred outflow for the
governmental‘activities presentation. The other item, unavailable revenue, is reported in both the
governmental activities statement of net position and in the governmental funds balance sheet. The
governmental funds‘teport unavailable revenues from property taxes. These amounts are deferred
and will be recognized as an outflow or inflow of resources in the period that the amounts become
recognizable as an expense or available, respectively. Since property tax revenues are collected in
arrears during the succeeding year, a receivable and corresponding deferred inflow is recorded at
December 31. As the tax is collected in the succeeding year, the deferred inflow is recognized as
revenue and the receivable is reduced. In the case of the deferred outflow, the charge will be
recognized proportionately as the outstanding principal is repaid.

Net Position/Fund Balance

The Urban Renewal Authority Fund has a deficit fund balance of $28,260 which is expected to be
recovered through future incremental property tax revenues.

In the government-wide financial statements and for the proprietary fund statements, net position is

either shown as net investment in capital assets, with these assets essentially being nonexpendable;
restricted when constraints placed on the net position are externally imposed; or unrestricted.
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NOTE 1:

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Net Position/Fund Balance (Continued)

For the governmental fund presentation, fund balances that are classified as “nonspendable” include
amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) not in spendable form or (b) legally or
contractually required to be maintained intact. The "not in spendable form" criterion includes items
that are not expected to be converted to cash, for example, inventories and prepaid amounts.

Fund balances are reported as “restricted” when constraints placed on the use of resources are either
(a) externally imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), grantors, contributors, or laws
or regulations of other governments; or (b) imposed by lawthsough constitutional provisions or
enabling legislation.

Amounts that can only be used for specific purpesesgursuant to constraints imposed by the highest
formal action, the adoption of an Ordinance, of the government's highest level of decision-making
authority, the City Council, are reported-@sy‘committed” fund balance. Those committed amounts
cannot be used for any other purpose unless the gevernment removes or changes the specified use by
taking the same type of action (for example, legislation, resolution, ordinance) it employed to
previously commit those amounts.

Amounts that are constraihed by the'goVernment's intent to be used for specific purposes, but are
neither restricted _nor _committed, are reported as “assigned” fund balance. Intent should be
expressed by (a)the governing hody itself or (b) a body (a budget or finance committee, for example)
or official tothich the governing body has delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for
specific purposes.

All remaining fund balahce in the General Fund or deficits in the other governmental funds are
presented as unassigned.

Net Position/Fund Balance Flow Assumptions

Sometimes the government will fund outlays for a particular purpose from both restricted and
unrestricted resources (the total of committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance). In order to
calculate the amounts to report as restricted, committed, assigned, and unassigned fund balance in
the governmental fund financial statements, a flow assumption must be made about the order in
which the resources are considered to be applied. It is the government’s policy to consider restricted
fund balance to have been depleted before using any of the components of unrestricted fund balance,
if allowed under the terms of the restriction. Further, when the components of unrestricted fund
balance can be used for the same purpose, committed fund balance is depleted first, followed by
assigned fund balance. Unassigned fund balance is applied last.
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NOTE 1:

NOTE 2:

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Comparative Data

Comparative total data for the prior year has been presented in the accompanying financial
statements in order to provide an understanding of changes in the City’s financial position and
operations. However, comparative (i.e., presentation of prior year totals by fund type) data has not
been presented in each of the statements since their inclusion would make the statements unduly
complex and difficult to read.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS

A summary of cash and investments follows:

Governmental - Unrestricted S 11,894,307
Business-type - Unrestricted 5,623,171
Govermental - Restricted 1,518,668
Business-type - Restricted 26,796,192
Fiduciary 214,258
Total Cash and Investments S 46,046,596

The City’s cash and investmeft'balances are comprised of the following:

Cash and Deposits S 7,758,641

Investments 38,287,955

Total Cash@dndnvestments S 46,046,596
Deposits

Custodial Credit Risk-\Déposits

In the case of deposits, this is the risk that in the event of bank failure, the government’s deposits may
not be returned to it. The City’s deposit policy is in accordance with CRS 11-10.5-101, The Colorado
Public Deposit Protection Act (PDPA), which governs the investment of public funds. PDPA requires
that all units of local government deposit cash in eligible public depositories. Eligibility is determined
by state regulations. Amounts on deposit in excess of federal insurance levels ($250,000) must be
collateralized by eligible collateral as determined by the PDPA. The financial institution is allowed to
create a single collateral pool for all public funds held. The pool is to be maintained by another
institution, or held in trust for all the uninsured public deposits as a group. The market value of the
collateral must be at least equal to 102% of the uninsured deposits. The institution’s internal records
identify collateral by depositor and as such, these deposits are considered uninsured but
collateralized. The State Regulatory Commissions for banks and financial services are required by
statute to monitor the naming of eligible depositories and reporting of the uninsured deposits and
assets maintained in the collateral pools. At December 31, 2013, all of the City’s bank deposits as
shown below were either insured by federal depository insurance or collateralized under PDPA.
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

NOTE 2: CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Deposits (Continued)

Uninsured deposits in financial institutions are placed into three categories depending on the custody
credit risk. The categories are as follows:

1. Uncollateralized

Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution

3. Collateralized with securities held by the pledging financial institution’s trust department, or
agent but not in the entity's name

N

Bank Carrying
Balance Balance
FDIC Insured SW 2,295,040 $§ 2,295,040
PDPA (Category 3) 5,330,548 5,462,258
Petty Cash - 1,343
Total Cash and Deposits S 7,625,588 S 7,758,641
Investments
Credit Risk

The City invests excess funds underthe priident investor rule. The criteria for selection of investments
and their order of prierity are; 1) Safety, 2) Liquidity, and 3) Yield. The Director of Finance is responsible
for all of the invéstments of the City.

Eligible investments shall conform to state law and may include any of the following:

e Obligations of the United States and certain U.S. government agencies securities
e Certain international agency securities

e General obligation and revenue bonds of U.S. local government entities
Bankers' acceptance of certain banks

Commercial paper

Local government investment pools

Written repurchase agreements collateralized by certain authorized securities

e Certain money market funds

e Guaranteed investment contracts

23



NOTE 2:

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (Continued)

Investments (Continued)

Credit Risk (Continued)

As of December 31, 2013, the City’s investments consisted of the following:

Weighted
Fair Avg. Maturity % of
Value lmYears Portfolio Rating
U.S. Instrumentalities:

FNMA S 3,579,171 2.12 9.35% AAA
FHLB 634,079 3.44 1.66% AAA
Local Investment Pools 8,732,803 0.00 22.81% AAAmM
Mutual Funds 341,902 0.00 0.89% N/A
Debt Proceeds in Escrow 25,000,000 0.00 65.29% N/A

Total Investments held by City S 38,287,955 0.26 100.00%

During the year ended December 31, 2013, the Gity.invested funds in the Colorado Surplus Asset Fund
(CSAFE) and Colotrust. As investment pools, they operate under the Colorado Revised Statutes (24-75-
701) and are overseen by thé €Colorado Securities Commissioner. They invest in securities that are
specified by Colorado ReviSed Statutes (24-75-601). Authorized securities include U.S. Treasuries, U.S.
Agencies, commercial paper (rateéd Alonbetter) and bank deposits (collateralized through PDPA). The
pools operate similar to a“2a-7-like money market fund with a share value equal to $1.00 and a
maximum weighted average maturity of 60 days. These funds are rated AAAm by the Standard and
Poor’s Corposation.

Interest Rate Risk

The City manages its interest rate risk by setting a maximum maturity date no more than five years from
the date of purchase unless otherwise authorized by the City Council.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The City places no limit on the amount that may be invested in any one issuer. More than 5 percent of
the City’s investments are in Federal Home Loan Bank and Federal National Mortgage Association
securities. These investments are 1.66%, and 9.35%, respectively, of the City’s total investments.

Custodial Credit Risk — Investments

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty,
the City will not be able to recover the value of its investments or collateral securities that are in the
possession of an outside party. As of December 31, 2013, the City’s U.S. Instrumentality securities were
held by Wells Fargo Brokerage Services, LLC, or AXA Advisors, LLC in the name of the City.
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

NOTE 3: RESTRICTED CASH

The City has recorded the following cash restrictions at December 31, 2013:

General Fund

Restricted for Senior Center Improvements S 34,674
Restricted for Senior Center Meals 96,830
Restricted for Road Improvements 252,484
Restricted for Parkland Dedication 143,607
Restricted for Police Expenditures 3,940
Restricted for Regional Drainage 21,006

Total General Fund 552,541

Street Improvement Fund
Restricted for Street Improvements from Bond Proce. 277,966

Downtown Development Agency
Restricted for Parking Projects 12,319

Conservation Trust Fund
Restricted for Parks and Recreation 62,075

Visitor Improvement F

Restricted for Boat R 7,000
Parks & Re
Restric Par 6,575
Restricted i 192
Restricted fro District 600,000
Total Parks & Rec Fund 606,767
Water Fund
Restricted Debt Proceeds 25,000,000
Restricted for Operations and Maintenance Reserve 537,827
Restricted Sales and Uses Taxes for Debt Service 885,220
Total Water Fund 26,423,047
Sewer Fund
Restricted for Operations and Maintenance Reserve 373,145
Total Restricted Cash S 28,314,860
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NOTE 4:

CAPITAL ASSETS

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2013

Governmental Activities:
Non-depreciable Capital Assets:

Land

Construction in Process

Depreciable Capital Assets:

Buildings

Improvements

Equipment

Int Svc Equipment & Vehicles

Total Capital Assets

The following schedule presents changes in governmental activities capital assets during 2013:

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Buildings

Improvements

Equipment

Int Svc Equipment & Vehicles

Total Accumulated Depreciation

Net Capital Assets

Balance Balance
12/31/2012 Additions Deletions 12/31/2013
S 3,216,211 S - S - § 3,216,211
496,123 399,833 496,123 399,833
14,543,258 1,275,461 - 15,818,719
59,009,914 1,071,751 - 60,081,665
3,530,137 157,847 154,925 3,533,059
1,400,499 109,779 - 1,510,278
82,196,142 3,014,671 651,048 84,559,765
4,240,008 364,802 - 4,604,810
21,400,118 2,364,527 - 23,764,645
2,360,759 261,956 106,485 2,516,230
819,852 121,829 - 941,681
28,820,737 3,113,114 106,485 31,827,366
S 53,375,405 S (98,443) S 544,563 S 52,732,399

General Government
Public Safety

Public Works

Cemetery

Parks & Recreation
Economic Development

Depreciation Govt Funds
Fleet Maintenance

Total Depreciation
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Governmental
Activities

Depreciation has been'€harged to the various functions and programs as follows:

$ 179,631
80,111
1,976,578
4,622

668,905

81,438

2,991,285
121,829

S 3,113,114




CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

NOTE 4: CAPITAL ASSETS (Continued)

The following schedule presents business-type activities capital assets at December 31, 2013:

Balance Balance
12/31/2012 Additions Deletions 12/31/2013
Business-Type Activities:
Non-depreciable Capital Assets:
Land S 1,899,092 S 86,452 S - S$ 1,985,544
Water Rights 495,000 - - 495,000
Construction in Process - 217,637 - 217,637
Depreciable Capital Assets:
Buildings 40,235,034 389,640 - 40,624,674
Improvements 31,687,198 126,138 - 31,813,336
Equipment 24332,390 61,239 29,789 2,363,840
Total Capital Assets 76,648,714 881,106 29,789 77,500,031
Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Buildings 11,130,465 1,209,629 - 12,340,094
Improvements 7,840,998 571,483 - 8,412,481
Equipment 1,363,848 195,335 29,789 1,529,394
Total Accumulated Depreciation 20,335,311 1,976,447 29,789 22,281,969
Net Capital Asséts $ 56,313,403 $ (1,095,341) $ - $55,218,062

Depreciation hasybeen charged to the various functions and programs as follows:

Business-Type

Activities
Water Operations S 870,752
Sewer Operations 1,057,213
Depreciation Expense 1,927,965
Accumulated Depreciation on
Asset Transfers 48,482
Total Accum. Deprec. Additions S 1,976,447
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NOTE 5:

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

LONG - TERM DEBT — GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

BONDS PAYABLE

In November, 2003, the City issued $4,155,000 of Sales and Use Tax Revenue Bonds for street
improvements. These bonds were secured by a pledge of the City’s sales and use tax revenue. The
pledge was for one half of the revenues derived from the City’s 2.5% sales and use tax in place at the
time of issuance and did not represent an exclusive assignment or pledge. The bonds mature serially
beginning in 2004 through 2018. Bond principal payments are due annually on December 1, and
interest is due semi-annually on June 1 and December 1. These bonds were repaid through the Street
Improvement Fund and were advance refunded during the 2043 fiscal year. As of December 31, 2013,
the remaining balance of $1,690,000 is considered defeased.

In June, 2013, the City issued $1,645,000 of Sales and Use Tax‘Refunding Revenue Bonds to advance
refund the outstanding 2003 bonds. These bondsd@re secured by a'pledge of the City’s sales and use tax
revenue. The pledge is for one half of the reyénues derived from the City’s 2.5% sales and use tax in
place at the time of issuance and does not represent an exclusive assignment or pledge. The net
pledged amount was $2,218,486 for the 2013 fiscal year. The bonds mature serially beginningin 2013
through 2018. Bond principal payments.are,due annually on December 1, and interest is due semi-
annually on June 1 and December 1. The bonds bear interest at 2%. These bonds are repaid through
the Street Improvement Fund.

CAPITAL LEASE PAYABLE

In August 2008, the City entered into a lease purchase agreement for the construction of a new parks
facility. The leasé'requiresisemi-ahnual base rentals of $161,164 consisting of both principal and interest
at 4.28% ondune 1 and December 1 of each year after an initial interest payment of $28,747 in
December 2008, Payments|continue through December 2018. The initial lease proceeds were
$2,600,000. Paymehts areqmade through the Parks and Recreation Fund.

During 2011, the City entered into lease purchase agreements for the purchase of copier and fitness
equipment. The copier lease requires 60 monthly payments of $336 consisting of both principal and
interest at the rate of 5.70%. The fitness equipment requires 36 monthly payment of $1,673 consisting
of both principal and interest at 5.70% through May 2014. Equipment with a value of $72,796 was
capitalized through these leases. Payments are made by the General Fund for the copiers and by the
Parks and Recreation Fund for the fitness equipment. The fitness equipment lease was repaid during
2013.
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2013

LONG - TERM DEBT — GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES (Continued)

Changes in governmental activity long-term debt are as follows:

2003 Revenue Bonds

2003 Revenue Bond Premiums

2013 Refunding Revenue Bonds

2013 Refunding Revenue Bond Premium
Capital Leases - Equipment

Parks Facility Capital Lease

Total Obligations

Deferred Charge on Refunding - 2013 Bonds

Scheduled payments on the bonds are due a

Year

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Total

Scheduled payments on

2

2015
2016
2017
2018

Total Payments

Interest at 4.28%/5.7%/5.7%

Present Value of Payments S

Balance Balance Current Interest
12/31/12 Advances Repayments 12/31/13 Portion Expense
$ 1,990,000 $ - $ 1,990,000 -8 -3 38,601
11,045 - 11,045 - - (11,045)
- 1,645,000 240,000 1,405,000 270,000 17,988
- 48,194 7,031 41,163 7,910 (7,031)
38,195 - 30,581 7,614 3,699 1,863
1,689,800 - 252,679 1,437,121 263,610 74,886
$ 3,729,040 S 1,693,19 2,531,336 2,890,898 $ 545,219 $ 115,262

S 4,020 23,536
Interest Total
S 28,100 $ 298,100
22,700 297,700
80,000 17,200 297,200
285,000 11,600 296,600
295,000 5,900 300,900
$ 1,405,000 $ 85,500 $ 1,490,500
e re as follows:
Parks Copier
Facility Equipment Total
Payment Payment Payment
S 322,328 S 4,037 S 326,365
322,328 4,037 326,365
322,328 - 322,328
322,328 - 322,328
322,328 - 322,328
1,611,640 8,074 1,619,714
(174,519) (460) (174,979)
1,437,121 $ 7,614 $ 1,444,735
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

LONG - TERM DEBT — BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES

Changes in business-type activity long-term debt are as follows:

Balance Balance Current Interest

12/31/12 Advances Repayments 12/31/13 Portion Expense
2003 CWRPDA Loan - Water $ 937,500 $ -8 71,250 $ 866,250 $ 75,000 $ 38,055
2004 DOLA Note - Sewer 119,895 - 58,485 61,410 61,410 5,995
2006 Capital Lease - Water 383,963 - 89,909 294,054 93,847 15,109
2007 CWRPDA Loan - Sewer 15,100,384 - 732,904 14,367,480 759,140 596,233
2007 CWRPDA Premium - Sewer 554,980 - 35,614 519,366 35,614 (35,614)
2012 CWRPDA Loan - Water 21,858,367 - 6,082 21,852,285 827,139 423,597
2012 CWRPDA Loan - Water (Fed) 2,000,000 - 100,000 1,900,000 100,000 -
2012 CWRPDA Premium - Water 1,494,814 = 69,258 1,425,556 69,258 (69,258)
Total Obligations $ 42,449,903 $ - $ 01,163,502 $ 41,286,401 $ 2,021,408 S 974,117

NOTES PAYABLE

In 2003, the City obtained permanent financingffrom the Colorado Water Resource and Power
Development Authority (“CWRPDA”) @f3$1,525,000te,fund system improvements. This permanent
financing was used to repay the interimborrowiing fromCWRPDA that occurred in 2002. The loan bears
interest at 3.98% and required monthly prin€ipal“and interest payments through October 1, 2023.
Pursuant to the loan agreement) the City was required to establish a 3 month operations and
maintenance reserve base@don the subsequent years budgeted expenditures, or $537,827, as noted
above. The City has funded this résenve,through the restriction of its cash balances in the Water Fund
(Note 3). The City believesitis‘in compliance with all required covenants and obligations called for by
the loan agreement.“Paymentsiare made through the Water Fund.

Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Year Principal Interest Total

2014 $ 75,000 $ 35,755 S 110,755
2015 75,833 33,043 108,876
2016 80,833 30,223 111,056
2017 85,000 27,123 112,123
2018 85,833 23,723 109,556
2019-2023 463,751 531,667 995,418
Total S 866,250 $ 681,534 $ 1,547,784
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

LONG - TERM DEBT — BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES (Continued)

NOTES PAYABLE (Continued)

In 2004, the City entered into a loan agreement with the Colorado Department of Local Affairs for sewer
system improvements. The loan was for $500,000 and bears interest at 5%. Loan payments are due
annually in the amount of $64,480 through September 1, 2014. Payments are made by the Wastewater
Fund. Debt service requirements to maturity are as follows:

Year Principal Interest Total
2014 S 61,410 4S 3,070 $ 64,480

In May 2007, the City entered into a loan agreement miiththe Colorado Water Resource and Power
Development Authority in the amount of $17,852,142. The proceeds were used to complete sewer
improvements. The City has also recorded $747,848 of premiums that are being amortized over the life
of the note, with the remaining unamortized portiondncluded in the note payable balance in the
financial statements. The loan requires semi-anaual grincipal and interest payments on February 1 and
August 1 of each year through 2028. The loan“bears interest at 3.5% per annum, not including
administrative fees. Pursuant to the loanlagreement, the City was required to establish a 3 month
operations and maintenance reserve based onlthe subsequent years budgeted expenditures, or
$373,145. The City has funded, this resemie through the restriction of its cash balances in the
Wastewater Fund (Note 3).£Exceptias noted in Note 12, the City believes it is in compliance with all
required covenants and @bligations called for by the loan agreement. Debt service requirements to
maturity are as follows:

Year Principal Interest Total

2014 S 759,140 $ 573,387 $ 1,332,527
2015 780,376 549,720 1,330,096
2016 806,612 525,394 1,332,006
2017 832,848 500,248 1,333,096
2018 859,084 474,280 1,333,364
2019-2023 4,691,020 1,954,122 6,645,142
2024-2028 5,638,400 1,020,762 6,659,162
Total S 14,367,480 $ 5,597,913 $ 19,965,393
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LONG - TERM DEBT — BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES (Continued)

NOTES PAYABLE (Continued)

In August 2012, the City entered into two loan agreements with the Colorado Water Resource and
Power Development Authority in the amount of $23,858,367. The loans are comprised of $21,858,367
of regular CWRPDA financing and an additional $2,000,000 of federally subsidized no-interest financing.
The proceeds are to be used to complete water system improvements.

The City has also received the benefit of $1,523,671 of premiums related to the $21,858,367 CWRPDA
debt issuance that are being amortized over the life of thediote. The unamortized portion of the
premiums is included in the note payable balance in thé financial statements. Issuance costs of
$382,038 were expensed during 2012. Net proceeds frdm theloan in the amount of $23,000,000 are
being held in escrow by CWRPDA pending the cemmencement of construction (Note 3). The
$21,858,367 loan requires semi-annual principal ahd interest payments on February 1 and August 1 of
each year through 2034 commencing in August 2012. The loan bears interest at 1.6% per annum, not
including administrative fees. Pursuant to the loan agreement, the City was required to establish a 3
month operations and maintenance reserve based'on the subsequent years budgeted expenditures, or
$537,827. The City has funded this resérvelthrough therestriction of its cash balances in the Water Fund
(Note 3). The City believes it is in compliance withiall required covenants and obligations called for by
the loan agreement. All debt payments related to this loan are made by the Water Fund.

The $2,000,000 federallysubsidized non-interest bearing loan requires semi-annual principal payments
of $50,000 on February Tand Adgustdl ofieach year through 2032 commencing in February 2013. Net
proceeds from the loan of $2,000,000 are being held in escrow by CWRPDA pending commencement of
construction (Nete 3). All'debt'payments related to this loan are made by the Water Fund.

Debt service requirements to maturity on the two loans are as follows:

CWRPDA No Interest Total

Year Principal Principal Principal Interest Total

2014 S 827,139 S 100,000 $ 927,139 S 489,912 $§ 1,417,051
2015 845,385 100,000 945,385 476,173 1,421,558
2016 869,712 100,000 969,712 455,604 1,425,316
2017 894,040 100,000 994,040 429,973 1,424,013
2018 912,286 500,000 1,412,286 408,724 1,821,010
2019-2023 4,944,589 500,000 5,444,589 1,679,728 7,124,317
2024-2028 5,382,486 500,000 5,882,486 1,231,815 7,114,301
2029-2033 5,881,202 - 5,881,202 743,166 6,624,368
2034 1,295,446 - 1,295,446 31,639 1,327,085
Total $ 21,852,285 $ 1,900,000 $ 23,752,285 $ 5,946,734 $ 29,699,019
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NOTE 6: LONG - TERM DEBT — BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES (Continued)

CAPITAL LEASES PAYABLE

During 2006, the City entered into a capital lease for the retrofitting of the City’s water meters. Assets
worth $836,241 were acquired and capitalized. The lease requires forty quarterly payments of $26,254
beginning February 2007. The lease bears interest at 4.3% per annum. The lease is being repaid by the

Water Fund.

Scheduled lease payments to maturity are as follows:

Year Payment

2014 S 105,018
2015 105,018
2016 105,018
Total Payments 315,054
4.3% Interest (21,000)
Present Value of Payments S 294,054

NOTE 7: INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Following is a summary of advances to and from other funds at December 31, 2013:

Advance Advance
To Other From Other
Fund Funds
General Fund $ 60,000 $ -
Street Improvement Fund - 50,300
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 50,300 60,000
Totals $ 110,300 $ 110,300

These represent funds that were advanced internally from one fund to another to provide long-term
operating and capital resources and are being repaid over time. The advances receivable represent

nonspendable fund balance at year end.
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INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

The City has recorded the following routine transfers:

Transfers
Out

Transfers
In
General Fund $ 160,871
Street Improvement Fund -
Capital Fund 23,766
Parks Fund 369,000
Water Fund -
Sewer Fund -
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 12,000

Nonmajor Enterprise Funds

Totals

$ 160,000
25,374

71,917
31,790
31,790
242,766
2,000

565,637

$ 565,637

The following funds have made payments to the intérnal service funds representing maintenance and

capital recovery costs:

General Fund
Parks Fund
Water Fund
Wastewater Fund
Sanitation\Fund

Fleet Majntenance Fund 464,593
Information Technology Fund 426,577
Total 891,170

Internal
Charges
Received

Internal
Charges
Paid

$ 627,442
122,991
67,664
67,705

684

4,684

$ 891,170

In 2005, the General Fund made a $400,000 transfer to the Fleet Maintenance Fund to provide
resources for fleet acquisitions. The Fleet Maintenance Fund acquires assets on behalf of other
operating departments. These assets are capitalized in the fund and then allocated to the activities and
functions as required for the government-wide presentation. The Fleet Maintenance Fund will recover
the original acquisition costs over a period of three years in the form of increased user charges to the
benefiting department. These recoveries will assist in maintaining cash resources for future fleet

purchases.
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INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

The utility funds have paid the General Fund the following management fees:

Mgmt Fees Mgmt Fees

Received Paid
General Fund $ 219,058 $ -
Water Fund - 104,949
Wastewater Fund - 104,949
Sanitation Fund - 9,160
Total $ 219,058 $ 219,058

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The City provides pension benefits for all of itsffull-timegdolice officers through a defined contribution
plan. The police officers contribute 8% of their campefisation to the plan, which the City matches with a
12.51% contribution. The City’s contributions for each employee (and interest allocated thereon) vest
at the rate of 20% per year. The City’s.contributions Were calculated using the base salary amount of
$1,391,817. During the year ended December3d, 2013, the City contributed $174,116, and the
employees contributed $116,181.

All other full-time employées of the City are eligible to participate in a defined contribution pension plan
established under the provisions of Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. In this defined
contribution plan, benefits depend solely on amounts contributed to the plan plus investment earnings.
The plan coversfall full=time employees upon initial employment and who have attained the age of
twenty-one.@he City contributes 5% of compensation to the plan on behalf of each qualified employee.
Employees maynot make contributions to this plan. Employees vest at the rate of 20% per year in
contributions madeyby the'City so that, by the fifth year of participation, they are 100% vested in all
contributions made“togthe plan. The City’s total payroll was $5,005,551 and covered payroll was
$3,539,107 for this plan. For the year ended December 31, 2013, the City contributed $176,955 to the
plan.

The City offers a deferred compensation plan in accordance with Section 457 of the Internal Revenue
Code. The plan permits employees to defer a portion of their salary to future years. This deferred
compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable
emergency. However, employees are allowed to borrow against these funds and re-pay via payroll
deduction. All amounts held by the Section 457 plan are held in trust for the benefit of the employees
and accordingly are not included in the City’s financial statements.
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NOTE 9:

NOTE 10:

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

RECONCILIATION OF BUDGETED REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES TO ACTUALS

The financial statements present the activities of the proprietary fund types in conformity with GAAP, as
applicable to these funds. Budgets are prepared using a non-GAAP basis. A reconciliation of the two
methods is provided below:

Fleet Information
Water Sewer Sanitation Maintenance Systems
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund
Total Revenues -

GAAP Basis S 4,482,714 S 2,530,903( S 476,631 S 464,991 S 427,761

Gain (Loss) on Asset Sales (44824)

Dedicated Infrastructure (94,476)

Total Revenues -

Budget Basis $ 4,388,238 {S 2,526,079 $ 476,631 $ 464,991 $ 427,761
Fleet Information

Water Sewer Sanitation Maintenance Systems
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

Total Expenditures -

GAAP Basis S 3,334;152° S 3,061,173 S 479,440 S 425,743 S 407,723
Depreciation (870,752) (1,057,213) (78,360) (43,469)
Debt Service Principal 336,499 827,003
Amortization 35,614
Capital Asset Acquisition 600,562 137,587 67,607 42,172
Total Expenditures -

Budget Basis S 3,400,461 $ 3,004,164 $ 479,440 $ 414,990 $ 406,426

RISK MANAGEMENT

The City is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

For risks related to property and liability, the City is a member of the Colorado Intergovernmental Risk
Sharing Agency (CIRSA), a separate and independent governmental and legal entity formed by
intergovernmental agreement by member municipalities pursuant to the provision of 24-10-115.5,
Colorado Revised Statutes (1982 Replacement Volume) and Colorado Constitution, Article XIV, section
18(2). The purposes of CIRSA are to provide members defined liability and property coverage and to
assist members to prevent and reduce losses and injuries to municipal property and to persons or
property which might result in claims being made against members of CIRSA, their employees or
officers.
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NOTE 10:

NOTE 11:

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued)

Itis the intent of the members of CIRSA to create an entity in perpetuity which will administer and use
funds contributed by the members to defend and indemnify, in accordance with the bylaws, any
member of CIRSA against stated liability of loss, to the limit of the financial resources of CIRSA. Itis also
the intent of the members to have CIRSA provide continuing stability and availability of needed
coverage at reasonable costs. All income and assets of CIRSA shall be at all times dedicated to the
exclusive benefit of its members. CIRSA is a separate legal entity and the City does not approve budgets
nor does it have ability to significantly affect the operations of the unit. The City has not significantly
changed its insurance coverage over the past three years, nor have settlements exceeded coverage
during the same period.

The City carries commercial insurance for workers comgpensation claims.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

TABOR Amendment

Colorado voters passed an amendment tothe State Constitution, Article X, Section 20, which has several
limitations, including revenue raising, spending abilities, and other specific requirements of state and
local government. In November 1995, votefs within'the City approved the collection, retention and
expenditure of the full revenlies generated by the City in 1994 and subsequent years, notwithstanding
the provisions of the Améndment.

The City has established an emergency reserve, representing 3% of qualifying expenditures, as required
by the Amendmént. At‘December 31, 2013, the emergency reserve of $377,000 was recorded in the
General Fundfand an additional $135,000 in the Water Fund.

2014 Budget Desighations

Through the adoption of the 2014 budget, the City has assigned the following resources:

General Fund S 1,352,490
Street Improvement Fund 363,335
Conservation Trust Fund 54,383
Economic Development Fund 130,300
Downtown Development Authority Fund 87,675
Capital Fund 920,500
Urban Renewal Authority 19,694
Energy Efficiency Fund 30,100
Parks and Recreation Fund 886,992
Water Fund 15,637,317
Wastewater Fund 385,887
Information Technology Fund 3,327
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NOTE 11:

NOTE 12:

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (continued)

The City has entered into a construction contract with Johnson Construction for the Energy Innovation
Center. This project was started but not completed in 2012. There remains $341,439 on the contract
outstanding which will be completed in 2013.

RATE MAINTENANCE

Both the 2003 and the 2012 Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority water loan
agreements require that Net Revenues shall represent a sum equal to 110% of the amount necessary to
pay when due the principal and interest on the loan and any parity debt coming due.

The 2007 Colorado Water Resources and Power DevelopmentiAuthority sewer loan agreement requires
that Net Revenues shall represent a sum equal to 110% of the'amount necessary to pay when due the
principal and interest on the loan and parity debt coming due:, The computation of said rate
maintenance is as follows:
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NOTE 12:

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2013

RATE MAINTENANCE (Continued)

Revenues

Operating Revenues

System Improvement Fees

(Water Improvement not to exceed 15% of total revenues)
Investment Earnings

Cash in Lieu of Fees

State Grants

Other Revenues

Total Revenues

Expenses

Operating Expenses

Less: Discretionary Internal Charges

(Management Fees, Fleet Maintenance, Information Systems)
Less: Depreciation

Net Expenses
Net Revenues

Debt Service Redquirements (Parity and Subordinate)
2004 DOLA Note Payable

2007 CWRPDA Note Payable

2003 CWRPDA Note Payable

2012 CWRPDA Note,Payable - Interest Bearing
2012 CWRPDA NotePayable - Noninterest Bearing
Meter Retrofit Lease Payable

Total Debt Service

Required Coverage
(Water 100% without System Improvement Fees)

Debt Service Coverage Amount

Net Revenue Excess (Shortfall)

Water Wastewater
Fund Fund
2,859,925 $ 2,453,660
59,706 45,318
3,230 345
405 -
11,906 23,000
292 3,756
2,935,464 2,526,079
(2,788,385) (2,473,245)
172,613 172,654
870,752 1,057,213
(1,745,020) (1,243,378)
1,190,444 1,282,701
- 64,480
- 1,329,137
109,497 -
459,083 -
100,000 -
105,018 -
773,598 1,393,617
110% 110%
850,958 1,532,979
339,486 $ (250,278)

To partially offset the shortfall for the Sewer Fund for 2013, the City has adopted a 5% sewer rate

increase that was effective January 1, 2014.
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION



CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for December 31, 2012

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

RIFLE
CONSERVATION ECONOMIC VISITOR DOWNTOWN INFORMATION
TRUST DEVELOPMENT IMPROVEMENT DEVELOPMENT CENTER
ASSETS
Cash and Investments S - S 500,939 $ 158,645 $ 87,002 $ 244,795
Property Taxes Receivable - - - 44,374 -
Other Receivable - - 6,480 - 15,848
Prepaid Expenses - - - 2,500 -
Advance to Other Funds - 27,800 - - -
Due from Other Governments - - - 499 -
Restricted Cash and Investments 62,075 - 7,000 12,319 -
TOTAL ASSETS S 62,075 $ 528,739 $ 172,125 S 146,694 S 260,643
LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND BALANCE
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable S - S - S 16,083 S 436 $ -
Advances from Other Funds - - - - -
TOTAL LIABILITIES - 16,083 436 -
DEFERRED INFLOWS
Unavailable Revenue - Property Taxes - - - 44,374 -
FUND BALANCE
Nonspendable:
Interfund Advances 800 - - -
Prepaids - - 2,500 -
Restricted for:
Parking Improvements - - - 12,319 -
Parks and Recreation 62,075 - - - -
Assigned for:
Subsequent Year's Expenditures ,300 - 87,065 -
Economic Development 370,639 156,042 - 260,643
Capital Improvements - - - -
Unassigned - - - -
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 528,739 156,042 101,884 260,643
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS AND FUND B, S 528,739 S 172,125 $ 146,694 S 260,643

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS CAP. PROJECT TOTALS

URBAN
ENERGY RENEWAL
EFFICIENCY  AUTHORITY CAPITAL 2013 2012
$ 30,080 $ 31,065 $ 3,177,586 $ 4,230,112 $ 4,665,794
- - - 44,374 52,744
- - - 22,328 23,536
- - - 2,500 -
- - 22,500 50,300 100,600
- 675 86,256 87,430 256,603
- - - 81,394 170,326
$ 30,080 $ 31,740 $ 3,286,342 $ 4,518,438 $ 5,269,603
$ -8 - $ 219,095 $ 235614 $ 72,79
- 60,000 - 60,000 120,000
- 60,000 219,095 295,614 192,794
- - - 44,374 52,744
- - 22,500 50,300 100,600
- - - 2,500 -
- - - 12,319 12,319
- - - 62,075 158,007
30,080 - 920,500 1,167,945 1,685,548
- - - 787,324 759,037
- - 2,124,247 2,124,247 A
- (28,260) -
30,080 (28,260) 3,067,247

S 30,080 $ 31,740 $ 3,286,342




CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

REVENUES
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
General Government
Economic Development and Assistance
Capital Outlay
Debt Service

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

REVENUES IN EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)
OF EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfers Out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), Beginning

FUND BALANCE (DEFICIT), Ending

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
Year Ended December 31, 2013

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
CONSERVATION ECONOMIC VISITOR DOWNTOWN
TRUST DEVELOPMENT IMPROVEMENT DEVELOPMENT

$ - S - 114,283 $ 48,317

98,900 - 7,000 4,400

168 38,180 145 131

99,068 38,180 121,428 52,848

- 15,000 72,524 67,066

B - 6,412

- 72,524 73,478

99,068 23,180 48,904 (20,630)

- - - 12,000

(195,000) - (37,766) (10,000)

- (37,766) 2,000

3,180 11,138 (18,630)

505,559 144,904 120,514

528,739 156,042 $ 101,884

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS CAPITAL PROJECT TOTALS
RIFLE INFORMATION  ENERGY URBAN RENEWAL
CENTER EFFICIENCY AUTHORITY CAPITAL 2013 2012

$ 159,430 $ -8 83,744 $ -8 405,774 $ 329,941
- - - 499,382 609,682 362,296
445 30 44 218,591 257,734 97,775
159,875 30 83,788 717,973 1,273,190 790,012
- 38,000 - - 38,000 41,760
101,038 - 1,045 - 260,075
- - - 1,610,720 887,344
101,038 38,000 1,045 1,610,720 1,189,179
58,837 (37,970) 82,743 (638,615) (399,167)
- - - 223,7 235,766 99,000
(200,000) - - (442,766) (117,750)
(200,000) - - (207,000) (18,750)
(141,163) (37,970) 82,743 (845,615) (417,917)
401,806 68,050 (111,003) 5,024,065 5,441,982
$ 260,643 $ 30,080 $ : 247 S 4,178,450 $ 5,024,065
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SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
Special Revenue Funds are established to account for the proceeds of spe€ific revenue sources, other than special
assessments, expendable trusts, or major capital projects, that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified

purposes.

Conservation Trust Fund -- This fund accounts for lottenf proceeds received”from the State government.
Expenditures are restricted to the development or improvement of(City parks.

Economic Development Fund - This fund accounts fogrévenues and'expenditures related to economic development
projects.

Visitor Improvement Fund -- This fund acco@ints fer expenditures related to visitor improvements and attractions,
historic preservation, special events, citybeautification projects, and city promotion expenditures funded through a

2.5% lodging tax implemented in 2008.

Downtown Development Agency Fund®; Thisfund receives an allocation of property taxes to be used for downtown
development.

Rifle Information Center Fund™== Bhis fund accounts for the operations of the City information center.
Energy Efficiency Fund -- This fund accounts for the activity of any Energy Efficiency Grants awarded the City.

Urban Renewal Authority Fund -- This fund accounts for the activity of the Urban Renewal Authority with operations
beginning in 2008.

Capital Fund — Revenues of this fund consist primarily of transfers from the General Fund to provide for long-term
capital asset acquisition.



CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE FOR THE
CONSERVATION TRUST FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

2013
ORIGINAL & VARIANCE WITH
FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012
BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL
REVENUES
Intergovernmental S 90,000 $ 98,900 $ 8,900 S 91,397
Miscellaneous 584 168 (416) 530
TOTAL REVENUES 90,584 99,068 8,484 91,927
EXPENDITURES
Capital Outlay 51,414 - 51,414 -

REVENUES IN EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)

OF EXPENDITURES 39,170 59,898 91,927
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers Out (195,000) - -
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (95,932 59,898 91,927
FUND BALANCE, Beginning 158,007 2,177 66,080

FUND BALANCE, Ending 62,075 S 62,075 S 158,007

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Economic Development and Assistance
Capital Outlay
Contingency Reserve

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

CITY OF RIFLE,

COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE FOR THE

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND

Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

2013
ORIGINAL & VARIANCE WITH
FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012
BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL
$ -8 -8 - $ 6,973
69,800 38,180 (31,620) 67,809
69,800 38,180 (31,620) 74,782
15,000 15,000 - 22,065
) - - 284,101
100,000 100,000 -
115,000 100,000 306,166
(45,200) 68,380 (231,384)
535,61 (30,056) 736,943
$ 49 38,324 S 505,559

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE FOR THE
VISITOR IMPROVEMENT FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2013

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

REVENUES
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Economic Development and Assistance
Contingency Reserve

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

REVENUES IN EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)
OF EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers Out

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

2013
ORIGINAL & VARIANCE WITH
FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012
BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL
$ 112,781 $ 114,283 $ 1,502 109,892
- 7,000 7,000 -
1,934 145 (1,789) 1,344
114,715 121,428 6,713 111,236
122,502 72,524 49,978 80,557
3,863 - 3,863 -
126,365 53,841 80,557
60,554 30,679
(37,76 (32,766) (107,750)
11,138 27,788 (77,071)
144,904 3,546 221,975
156,042 $ 31,334 $ 144,904

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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REVENUES
Taxes
Intergovernmental
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Economic Development and Assistance
Capital Outlay
Contingency Reserve

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

REVENUES IN EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)
OF EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In
Transfers Out

TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE FOR THE

DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENTAUTHORITY FUND

Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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2013
ORIGINAL & VARIANCE WITH
FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012
BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL

55,444 $ 48317 $ (7,127) 52,594
N 4,400 4,400 1,500
521 131 (390) 765
55,965 52,848 (3,117) 54,859
56,700 67,066 (10,366) 51,482
70,000 6,412 63,588 -
56,060 - 56,060 -
182,760 3,478 109,282 51,482
(126,7 106,165 3,377
- 12,000
(10,000) (10,000)
(10,000) 2,000
(18,630) 96,165 5,377
120,514 5,719 115,137
101,884 $ 101,884 120,514




BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE FOR THE

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

REVENUES
Taxes
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Economic Development and Assistance

REVENUES IN EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)
OF EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers Out

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

RIFLE INFORMATION CENTER FUND

Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

2013
ORIGINAL & VARIANCE WITH
FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012
BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL
$ 172,445 $ 159,430 $ (13,015)  $ 167,455
2,755 445 (2,310) 2,135
175,200 159,875 (15,325) 169,590
151,072 101,038 50,034 105,379
24,128 58,837 34,709 64,211
(200,000) - -
(175,872) (141,163) 34,709 64,211
399,014 401,806 2,792 337,595
37,501 $ 401,806

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE FOR THE
ENERGY EFFICIENCY FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

2013
ORIGINAL/ VARIANCE WITH
FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012
BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL
REVENUES
Intergovernmental $ -8 - S - $ 6,000
Miscellaneous 916 30 (886) 616
TOTAL REVENUES 916 30 (886) 6,616
EXPENDITURES
General Government 38,000 38,000 - 41,760
Capital Outlay 10,000 - 10,000 27,500
Contingency Reserve 25,000 25,000 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 73,000 35,000 69,260
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (72,084) 34,114 (62,644)
FUND BALANCE, Beginning 119,694 (51,644) 130,694
FUND BALANCE, Ending S 47,610 ,530) S 68,050

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.

47



CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE FOR THE

URBAN RENEWAL AUTHORITY FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2013

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

REVENUES
Taxes
Miscellaneous

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Economic Development and Assistance

REVENUES IN EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)
OF EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers Out

CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE
FUND BALANCE, Beginning

FUND BALANCE, Ending

2013
VARIANCE WITH

ORIGINAL FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL

$ 61,409 $ 61,409 $ 83,744 $ 22,335 $ -

644 644 44 (600) 60

62,053 62,053 83,788 21,735 60

5,000 5,000 1,045 3,955 592

57,053 57,053 25,690 (532)

- (60,000) 60,000 -

57,053 (2, 85,690 (532)

9,628 8 (120,631) (110,471)

$ 66,681 $ 6,681 (28,260) $ (34,941)  $ (111,003
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT FOR THE
CAPITAL FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

2013
VARIANCE WITH
ORIGINAL FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012
BUDGET BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL
REVENUES
Intergovernmental S 200,000 $ 200,000 $ 499,382 S 299,382 S 256,426
Miscellaneous 290,500 290,500 218,591 (71,909) 24,516
TOTAL REVENUES 490,500 490,500 717,973 227,473 280,942
EXPENDITURES
1,985,947 2,485,947 1,610,720 875,227 575,743

Capital Outlay

Contingency Reserve
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,985,947 2,485,947 875,227 575,743
REVENUES IN EXCESS (DEFICIENCY)
OF EXPENDITURES (1,495,447) (1,995,447) 1,102,700 (294,801)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers In 223,766 - 87,000
Transfers Out - - - -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 223,766 223,766 - 87,000
CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (668,981) 1,102,700 (207,801)
FUND BALANCE, Beginning 3,736,228 (278,390) 3,944,029

FUND BALANCE, Ending 3,067,247 S 824,310 $ 3,736,228

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.

49



INTENTIONALLY LE LANK



ENTERPRISE FUNDS

a manner similar to private business
on a continuing basis are recovered

Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations that are finance
enterprises. The costs of providing goods or services to the genera
primarily from user charges.

The following are the Enterprise Funds of the City:
Water Fund -- This fund accounts for the provision of water se s to City residents.

Wastewater Fund -- This fund accounts for the provi services to City residents.

Sanitation Fund -- This fund accounts for ision aste management services to City residents.



CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

REVENUES
Charges for Services
Sale of Materials
Reimbursed Expenditures
Other Revenue
Sales and Use Taxes
System Improvement Fees
Investment Earnings
Cash in Lieu of Fees
Federal Grants
State Grants
Other Revenues
Transfers In

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Personal Services
Supplies
Purchased Services
Other Operating Expenses
Management Fees
Fleet Maintenance
Info Tech Maintenance
Acquisition of Capital Assets
Debt Principal
Bond Issuance Costs
Interest Expense
Transfers Out

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET INCOME (LOSS) - Budgetary Basis

ADJUSTMENTS TO GAAP BASIS
Capital Outlay
Dedicated Infrastructure
Amortization of Debt Premiums
Debt Principal
Depreciation Expense

NET INCOME - GAAP Basis

NET POSITION, Beginning

NET POSITION, Ending

WATER FUND

Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

2013
VARIANCE WITH
FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012
BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL
$ 2,696,151 $ 2,715,098 18,947 $ 2,682,698
2,500 9,285 6,785 2,225
40,000 9,010 (30,990) 24,145
123,500 126,532 3,032 138,389
1,553,849 1,452,774 (101,075) -
24,000 59,706 35,706 27,524
36,449 3,230 (33,219) 32,557
100 408 305 1,527
600,000 4 (600,000) -
5,000 11,906 6,906 75,718
12,000 292 (11,708) 3,494
887,500 - (887,500) 50,000
5,981,049 4,388,238 (2,592,811) 3,038,277
734,596 838,002 (103,406) 743,570
230,500 233,421 (2,921) 219,354
887,457 662,580 224,877 596,627
5,000 11,017 (6,017) 8,663
104,949 104,949 - 104,949
49,435 48,923 512 60,199
20,422 18,741 1,681 13,230
12,422,000 600,562 11,821,438 1,144,739
1,413,527 336,499 1,077,028 584,175
21,864 - 21,864 419,804
506,905 513,977 (7,072) 294,532
919,316 31,790 887,526 31,255
17,315,971 3,400,461 13,915,510 4,221,097
$ (11,334,922) 987,777 12,322,699 (1,182,820)
600,562 1,144,739
94,476 -
69,258 28,857
336,499 584,175
(870,752) (935,352)
1,217,820 (360,401)
26,071,293 26,431,694
27,289,113 $ 26,071,293

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

REVENUES

Charges for Services

Other Operating Revenues
System Improvement Fees
Investment Earnings

State Grants

Transfers In

Other Revenues

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

Personal Services
Supplies
Purchased Services
Other Operating Expenses
Management Fees
Fleet Maintenance
Info Tech Maintenance
Acquisition of Capital Assets
Debt Principal
Bond Issuance Costs
Interest Expense
Transfers Out

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET INCOME (LOSS) - Budgetary Basis

ADJUSTMENTS TO GAAP BASIS

Capital Outlay
Debt Principal
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of

Amortization of Bond Premiu

Depreciation Expense

NET INCOME (LOSS) - GAAP Basis

NET POSITION, Beginning

NET POSITION, Ending

WASTEWATER FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

2013
VARIANCE WITH
FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012
BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL
$ 2,571,317 $  2,446503 $  (124,814) $ 2,447,587
56,920 7,157 (49,763) 56,341
20,000 45,318 25,318 24,476
12,600 345 (12,255) 6,251
25,000 23,000 (2,000) -
- - - 235,000
- 3,756 3,756 1,000
2,685,837 2,526,07, (159,758) 2,770,655
486,185 (5,015) 455,490
69,100 (17,367) 71,479
660,314 8,699 512,883
49,696 -
- 104,949
4,727 35,539
1,873 19,845
151,379 106,621 100,022
27,003 (35,614) 802,982
- 952 -
591,752 10,476 617,053
31,790 - 31,255
3,004,164 125,048 2,751,497
(478,085) $ (34,710) 19,158
137,587 100,022
827,003 802,982
4,824 10,390
35,614 35,614
(1,057,213) (1,078,495)
(530,270) (110,329)
18,835,673 18,946,002
$ 18,305,403 $ 18,835,673

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

SANITATION FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2013

With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

REVENUES
Charges for Services
Sale of Materials
Other Revenue
Investment Earnings

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Personal Services
Supplies
Purchased Services
Other Operating Expenses
Management Fees
Info Tech Maintenance
Transfers Out

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET INCOME (LOSS) - Budgetary Basis
NET POSITION, Beginning

NET POSITION, Ending

2013
VARIANCE WITH
FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012
BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL
$ 480,268 $ 474,461 $ (5,807) 476,198
- - - 275
1,600 1,438 (162) 1,878
5,835 732 (5,103) 4,546
487,703 476,631 (11,072) 482,897
14,369 48 (179) 25,161
- - - (164)
457,969 39 5,130 454,864
(209) -
9,1 - 9,160
684 (684) 706
2,000 - 2,000
479,440 4,058 491,727
4,205 (2,809) $ (7,014) (8,830)
775,970 784,800
773,161 775,970

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal Service funds are established to account for the financing of goo services provided by one department

to other departments of the City on a cost-reimbursement basis.
Fleet Maintenance Fund -- This fund accounts for fleet equip by City departments to offset
maintenance and depreciation expenses.
Information Technology Fund -- This fund will account for infor on technology equipment charges paid by City
departments to offset maintenance and depreciati nses.



CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
December 31, 2013

With Comparative Totals for December 31, 2012

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Investments
Prepaid Expenses
Inventory

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
Less Accumulated Depreciation
NET PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable
Accrued Wages & Comp. Absences

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTALS
FLEET INFORMATION

MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY 2013 2012
$ 457,792 $ 133,883 591,675 $ 509,431
- 5,295 5,295 -
38,713 - 38,713 46,555
496,505 139,178 635,683 555,986
1,093,396 416,882 1,510,278 1,400,499
(874,080) (67,601) (941,681) (819,852)
219,316 349,281 568,597 580,647
715,821 488,459 1,204,280 1,136,633
24,934 3 66,447 57,885
1,643 9, 11,497 11,697
51,36 77,944 69,582
9,281 568,597 580,647
87,811 557,740 486,404
437,092 1,126,337 $ 1,067,051

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

TOTALS
FLEET INFORMATION
MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY 2013 2012
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Services S 464,593 S 426,577 $ 891,170 $ 705,915
OPERATING EXPENSES
Personal Services 60,617 159,416 220,033 237,695
Supplies 239,308 17,165 256,473 276,788
Purchased Services 42,773 43,330 86,103 41,278
Other Expenses - 144,343 144,343 15,538
Fleet Maintenance - - - 70
Info Tech Maintenance 4,685 - 4,685 3,308
Depreciation 78,360 43,469 121,829 135,523
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 425,743 833,466 710,200
NET INCOME (LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS 38,850 57,704 (4,285)
NONOPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)
Investment Earnings 534 2,451
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets 1,048 1,048 -
Other Revenues - - 10
NONOPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE) 1,184 1,582 2,461
NET INCOME (LOSS) 20,038 59,286 (1,824)
NET POSITION, Beginning 417,054 1,067,051 1,068,875

NET POSITION, Ending 437,092 $ 1,126,337 $ 1,067,051

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS
Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

TOTAL
FLEET INFORMATION
MAINTENANCE TECHNOLOGY 2013 2012
Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Cash Received From Customers S 464,593 S 426,577 S 891,170 $ 705,915
Cash Payments to Suppliers and Employees (267,967) (212,528) (480,495) (325,788)
Cash Payments to Employees (58,974) (161,259) (220,233) (237,627)
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities 137,652 52,790 190,442 142,500
Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing Activities:
Purchases of Property and Equipment (67,607) (42,172) (109,779) (466,694)
Cash Flows from Non-Capital Financing Activities:
Other Revenues - - - 10
Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets 1,048 1,048 -
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Non-Capital Financing Activities - 1,048 1,048 10
Cash Flows From Investing Activities:

Investment Income 39 136 534 2,451
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 70,443 11,802 82,245 (321,733)
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, Beginning 7,350 22,081 509,431 831,164

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS, Ending 457,793 S 133,883 S 591,676 $ 509,431
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash Provided by Operati

Operating Income (Loss) 38,850 S 18,854 $ 57,704 $ (4,285)
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income to Net Cas| d

by Operating Activities:

Depreciation 78,360 43,469 121,829 135,523
(Increase) Decrease in:
Prepaid Expenses - (5,295) (5,295) -
Inventory 7,842 - 7,842 (16,839)
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable 10,957 (2,395) 8,562 28,033
Accrued Wages & Comp. Ab 1,643 (1,843) (200) 68
Total Adjustments 98,802 33,936 132,738 146,785
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activitie S 137,652 S 52,790 S 190,442 S 142,500

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.

55



CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FLEET MAINTENANCE FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

2013
VARIANCE WITH
FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012
BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL
REVENUES
Charges for Services S 527,520 $ 464,593 S (62,927) S 428,888
Investment Earnings 1,274 398 (876) 1,260
TOTAL REVENUES 528,794 464,991 (63,803) 430,148
EXPENDITURES
Personal Services 78,272 17,655 80,743
Supplies 267,600 28,292 235,131
Purchased Services 53,000 10,227 14,150
Fleet Maintenance 50 50 70
Info Tech Maintenance 4,827 142 3,308
Acquisition of Capital Assets 73,000 5,393 151,852
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 476,749 61,759 485,254
NET INCOME - Budgetary Basis (2,044) (55,106)
ADJUSTMENTS TO GAAP BASIS
Capital Outlay 151,852
Depreciation Expense (123,463)
NET INCOME (LOSS) - GAAP Basis 39,248 (26,717)
NET POSITION, Beginning 649,997 676,714
NET POSITION, Ending 689,245 S 649,997

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

REVENUES
Charges for Services
Investment Earnings

Gain (Loss) on Disposal of Capital Assets -

Other Revenues
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Personal Services
Supplies
Purchased Services
Other Expenses
Acquisition of Capital Assets

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET INCOME (LOSS) - Budgetary Basis

ADJUSTMENTS TO GAAP BASIS
Capital Outlay
Depreciation Expense

NET INCOME - GAAP Basis
NET POSITION, Beginning

NET POSITION, Ending

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY FUND
Year Ended December 31, 2013
With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended December 31, 2012

2013
VARIANCE WITH

FINAL FINAL BUDGET 2012

BUDGET ACTUAL FAV (UNFAV) ACTUAL
$ 396,057 $ 426,577 $ 30,520 $ 277,027
3,070 136 (2,934) 1,191
1,048 1,048 .
- - - 10
399,127 427,761 28,634 278,228
150,104 (9,312) 156,952
10,000 (7,165) 41,657
37,100 (6,230) 27,128
138,800 (5,543) 15,538
63,33 21,161 314,842
406,426 (7,089) 556,117
21,335 ¢ 21,545 (277,889)
42,172 314,842
(43,469) _ (12,060)
20,038 24,893
417,054 392,161
437,092 $ 417,054

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES REQUIRED
PURSUANT TO BOND AGREEMENTS
(Continuing Disclosure Undertaking)

December 31, 2013

Historical Sales and Use Tax Revenues

2009 (3)

Year
2008

2010
2011
2012
2013

Source: City Finance Department

Original One Half of

Total Sales Sales (2.5%) Original Sales

and Use Tax Percent and Use Tax and Use Tax

Revenues Change Revenues (1) Revenues (2)
$ 9,911,427 $ 7,078,526 S 3,539,263
6,991,427 -29.5% 4,995,437 S 2,497,719
7,047,547 0.8% 5,014,127 $ 2,507,064
7,119,842 1.0% 5,124,155 §$ 2,562,078
7,095,665 -0.3% 5,068,360 $ 2,534,180
7,548,030 6.4% 4,436,972 S 2,218,486

(1) The Original Sales and Use Tax Revenue consists of revenue generated from the 2.5% sales and use tax rate in effect at the time of

issuance of the Series 2003 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds.

(2) The City has pledged one-half of the revenue generated from its Original Sales Tax revenues to the Series 2013¢Sales Tax Refunding Bonds.
(3) The decrease was primarily due to the economic downturn or recession the City experienced during 2009 gésulting is a decrease in Sales Tax
revenues and building related revenues.

History of Street Improvement Fund Revenues, Expenditures and Changes'in Fund Balances

Revenues
Taxes
Special Assessments
Intergovernmental
Charges for Services
Miscellaneous

Total

Expenditures
Public Works
Capital Outlay
Debt Service

Total

Change in Fund Balance
Before Other Financing
Sources (Uses)

Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Bond Proceeds

Payment to Escrow Agent
Transfers In
Transfers Out

Change in Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance
Prior Period Restatement (2)

Restated Beginning Balance

Ending Fund Balance

2008 2009 2010 2011 (1) 2012 2013
$ 1,419,187 $ 996,681 $ 1,015,723 $ 996,736 $ 1,012,829 $ 964,364
68,672 70)515 56,122 55,403 41,155 35,301
1,175,506 617,038 - 245,829 263,120 39,087
251,144 27,614 25,056 89,654 18,029 36,158
201,632 84,210 38,437 34,278 34,318 4,189
3,116f141 1,796,060 1,135,338 1,421,900 1,369,451 1,079,099
72,946 478,224 101,411 130,097 99,032 167,191
5,994,738 534,698 1,065,156 1,174,265 1,123,779 528,415
378,676 379,751 376,801 378,026 378,226 294,195
5,446,360 1,392,673 1,543,368 1,682,388 1,601,037 989,801
(3,330,219) 403,387 (408,030) (260,488) (231,586) 89,298
1,693,194

(2,028,601)

1,314,000 23,762 - - - -
(625,000) (25,374) (25,374) (25,374) (25,374) (25,374)
(2,641,219) 401,775 (433,404) (285,862) (256,960) (271,483)
6,090,098 3,448,879 3,850,654 3,417,250 3,021,779 2,764,819
- - - (109,609) - -
6,090,098 3,448,879 3,850,654 3,307,641 3,021,779 2,764,819
$ 3448879 $ 3,850,654 $ 3,417,250 $ 3,021,779 $ 2,764,819 $ 2,493,336

Source: City's Basic Financial Statements, 2008-2013

(1) The decrease was primarily due to the economic downturn or recession the City experienced during 2009 resulting is a decrease in Sales Tax
revenues and building related revenues.

(2) A prior period adjustment was made as the result of a sales tax refund of $767,263 due to a vendor and two affiliates who had been paying sales tax under

the assumption they were in the City limits which was found to be incorrect. The amount of the refund attributable to the Street Improvement Fund was $109,609.
(3) These amounts represent the refunding of the 2003 Sales Tax Revenue Bonds with the 2013 Sales Tax Refunding Bonds.

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULES REQUIRED
PURSUANT TO BOND AGREEMENTS
(Continuing Disclosure Undertaking)

December 31, 2013

Combined Statement of Debt
Amount
QOutstanding (1) (2)

Debt Supported by the City's Water Fund

2002 Interim Financing by Colorado Water Resources and Power Development Authority S 866,250
2012 Series A Colorado Water Resource and Power Development Authority (Loan #D12A104) 21,852,285
2012 Series A Colorado Water Resource and Power Development Authority (Loan #D12F104) 1,900,000

Debt Supported by the City's Sewer Fund
1997 Colorado Water Resource and Power Development Loan 14,367,480
2004 Colorado Department of Local Affairs Loan 61,410

Debt Supported by the City's Street Improvement Fund
2013 Sales Tax Refunding Bonds 1,405,000
Total $ 40,452,425

Source: City Finance Department

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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Financial Planning 02/01

The public report burden for this information collection is estimated to average 380 hours annually. Form # 350-050-36
City or County:
CITY OF RIFLE
LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT YEAR ENDING :
December 2013
This Information From The Records Of: City of Rifle Prepared By: Charles Kelty, Finance Director

Phone: 970.665.6449

1. DISPOSITION OF HIGHWAY-USER REVENUES AVAILABLE FOR LOCAL GOVERNMENT EXPENDITURE

A. Local B. Local C. Receipts from D. Receipts from
ITEM Motor-Fuel Motor-Vehicle State Highway- Federal Highway
Taxes Taxes User Taxes Administration

1. Total receipts available
2. Minus amount used for collection expenses
3. Minus amount used for nonhighway purposes
4. Minus amount used for mass transit
5. Remainder used for highway purposes
II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES III. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD
AND STREET PURPOSES
ITEM AMOUNT ITEM AMOUNT
A. Receipts from local sources: A. Local highway/disbursements:
1. Local highway-user taxes 1. Capital outlay (from page 2) 620,090
a. Motor Fuel (from Item I.A.5.) 2. Maintefiance: 648,485
b. Motor Vehicle (from Item 1.B.5.) 3. Road‘and street services: _
c. Total (a.+b.) a4 Traffic control Operations 17,244
2. General fund appropriations 615,418 b.” Snow and ice remoyal 64,560
3. Other local imposts (from page 2) 1,375,411 c. Other 179,031
4. Miscellaneous local receipts (from page 2) 140,245 d. Tefal (a. through c.) 260,835
5. Transfers from toll facilities 0 4. General administration & miscellaneous 241,867
6. Proceeds of sale of bonds and notes: 5. Highway law enforcement and safety 907,205
a. Bonds - Original Issues 0 6. Totaly(] through 5) 2,678,482
b. Bonds - Refunding Issues 1,693,194 4BabDebt service on local obligations:
c. Notes 0 1. Bonds:
d. Total (a. +b.+c.) 1,693,194 a. Interest 54,195
7. Total (1 through 6) 3,824,268 b. Redemption 2,305,515
B. Private Contributions 334,612 c. Total (a. +b.) 2,359,710
C. Receipts from State government 2. Notes:
(from page 2) 607,830 a. Interest
D. Receipts from Federal Government b. Redemption
(from page 2) 0 c. Total (a. +b.)
E. Total receipts (A.7+ B + C + D) 4,766,710 3. Total (I.c+2.c) 2,359,710
C. Payments to State for highways 0
D. Payments to toll facilities 0
E. Total disbursements (A.6 + B.3+ C + D) 5,038,192

IV. " LOCAL HIGHWAY DEBT STATUS
(Show all entries at par)

Opening Debt Amount Issued Redemptions Closing Debt
A. Bonds (Total) 1,990,000 1,645,000 2,230,000 1,405,000
1. Bonds (Refunding Portion) 1,645,000 240,000
B. Notes (Total)

V. LOCAL ROAD AND STREET FUND BALANCE

A. Beginning Balance | B. Total Receipts  |C. Total Disbursements] D. Ending Balance E. Reconciliation
2,764,819 4,766,710 5,038,192 | 2,493,337 0

Notes and Comments:

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev. 1-05) PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE (Next Page)
1
See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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LOCAL HIGHWAY FINANCE REPORT

STATE:
Colorado

YEAR ENDING (mm/yy):
December 2013

II. RECEIPTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

ITEM

AMOUNT

A.3. Other local imposts:

ITEM

A.4. Miscellaneous local receipts:

| AMOUNT

c. Total ia. + b.i

a. Property Taxes and Assessments a. Interest on investments 3,688
b. Other local imposts: b. Traffic Fines & Penalities 136,557
1. Sales Taxes 965,071 c. Parking Garage Fees 0

2. Infrastructure & Impact Fees 36,658 d. Parking Meter Fees 0

3. Liens 0 e. Sale of Surplus Property 0

4. Licenses 0 f. Charges for Services 0

5. Specific Ownership &/or Other 339,087 g. Other Misc. Receipts 0

6. Total (1. through 5.) 1,340,816 h. Other 0
140,245

1,375,411 i. Total (a. through h.
(Carry forward to page 1) (Carry forward to page 1)

ITEM

AMOUNT

C. Receipts from State Government

1. Highway-user taxes

288,702

2. State general funds

ITEM

AMOUNT

D. Receipts from Eéderal Government

1. FHWA (from Item 1.D.5.)

2. Other Federal agencies:

3. Other State funds: a. ForestService 0
a. State bond proceeds b. EEMA 0
b. Project Match c4HUD 0
¢. Motor Vehicle Registrations 32,944 d. FederalgTransit Admin 0
d. DOLA Grants 0 &, U.S.«Corps of Engineers 0
e. Garfield FMLD Grants 39,087 £ Other Federal 0

f. Total (a. through e.) 72,031 g. Total (a. through g.) 0

4. Total (1.+2. + 3. 3605733 3. Total'(1at 2.
(Carry forward to page 1)

III. DISBURSEMENTS FOR ROAD AND STREET PURPOSES - DETAIL

Notes and Comments:

ON NATIONAL OFF NATIONAL
HIGHWAY HIGHWAY TOTAL
SYSTEM SYSTEM
a b c
AT Capimarouty S —

a. Right-Of-Way Costs 0
b. Engineering Costs 91,675
c. Construction:

(1). New Facilities 0

(2). Capacity Improvements 0

(3). System Preservation 510,578 510,578

(4). System Enhancement & Operation 17,837 17,837

(5). Total Construction (1) +(2)+(3)+4) 0 528,415 528,415
d. Total Capital Outlay (Lines 1.a. + 1.b. + 1.c.5) 0 620,090 620,090

(Carry forward to page 1)

FORM FHWA-536 (Rev.1-05)

PREVIOUS EDITIONS OBSOLETE

See the accompanying Independent Auditors' Report.
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RIFLE CITY COUNCIL MEETING
Wednesday, May 7, 2014
REGULAR MEETING

7:00 p.m. * Council Chambers

A regular meeting of the Rifle City Council was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor Randy Winkler.

PRESENT ON ROLL CALL: Councilors Rich Carter, Barb Clifton, Jay Miller, Dirk Myers, Hans Parkinson,
Jonathan Rice, and Mayor Randy Winkler.

OTHERS PRESENT: Matt Sturgeon, City Manager; Lisa Cain, City Clerk; Jim Neu, City Attorney; Jim Bell,
Rifle Community Television Manager; Rick Barth, City Engineer; Max Bowen, Police Officer; Kimberly Bullen,
Government Affairs Coordinator; Kristy Christensen, Deputy City Clerk; John Dyer, Police Chief; Nick Flaten,
Police Officer; Buzz Kehoe, Information Technology Director; Nathan Lindquist, Planning Director; Vaughn
Miles, Administrative Sergeant; Jim Miller, Resident Engineer; Sam Stewart, Police Sergeant; Tom Whitmore,
Parks and Recreation Director; Ava Bowles; Raymond Flores; Tom Jankovsky; Michael Langhorne; Mike
McKibbin; Bryan Navarette; Anna Ortiz; Mike Samson; Todd Saunders; and Kirby Wynn.

CONSENT AGENDA - APPROVE THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:

A. Minutes from the April 16, 2014 regular meeting

B. Youth Week proclamation

C. Police Week proclamation

D. Liquor license renewals: Kum & Go #4923; Kum & Go #4924

E. Set public hearing on application for liquor license at 1725 Railroad Avenue by Farm Fresh Café &
Steakhouse

F. Special Event Liquor Permit: BPOE Lodge Rifle Elks Lodge No. 2195 for May 16 and 17, 2014

G. Transfer liquor license from Sports Corner to Big Kids Corner Bar, LLC at 100 West 3" Street

H. Grant agreement with Garfield County Federal Mineral Lease District (GCFMLD) regarding 16™ Street

Reconstruction Project — Resolution No. 6, Series of 2014

I. Grant agreement with GCFMLD regarding digital conversion of Channel 10 equipment — Resolution No. 7,
Series of 2014

J. March 2014 Sales Tax Report

K. March 2014 Financial Report

L. Accounts Payable

Councilor Carter moved to approve Consent Agenda Items A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H, |, J, K, and L; seconded by
Councilor Myers. Roll Call: Yes — Rice (abstaining as to Iltem A), Carter, Clifton, Miller, Myers, Parkinson,
Winkler

CITIZEN COMMENTS
Raymond Flores, owner of Classic Auto Body, requested that the City enforce Environmental Protection Agency
regulations on control of air emissions from automobile painting.

There were no other citizen comments.

Rifle City Council Meeting, May 7, 2014
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YOUTH WEEK PROCLAMATION

Todd Saunders, BPOE Lodge Rifle Elks Lodge No. 2195, explained that the Lodge designates a week in May
each year to honor America’s junior citizens for their service to the community. Mayor Winkler read and
presented to Mr. Saunders a proclamation declaring May 1 through May 7, 2014 as Youth Week.

POLICE WEEK PROCLAMATION
Police Chief John Dyer read a proclamation designating May 11 through May 17, 2014, as Police Week, and
publicly saluting the service of law enforcement officers.

RECEIVE PRESENTATION FROM FOREIGN EXCHANGE STUDENT BRYAN NAVARETTE
Bryan Navarette, an exchange student from Panama, accompanied by Anna Ortiz, a member of his host family,
presented information about his experience in the United States.

CONSIDER DRAFTING SCOPING LETTER FOR BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT
ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT STATEMENT

Garfield County Commissioners Tom Jankovsky and Mike Samson and Garfield County Oil & Gas Liaison Kirby
Wynn urged Council to comment on the scope of the Bureau of Land Management’s (BLM) Environmental
Impact Statement for the Previously Issued Oil and Gas Leases in the White River National Forest (EIS). The new
EIS will study 25 leases in the Thompson Divide. It will also study 40 leases on federal lands straddling the
Garfield, Pitkin and Mesa county lines. All the leases were issued under a 1994 U.S. Forest Service EIS.

The BLM’s review is necessary because it failed to do its own environmental analysis or adopt the Forest
Service’s analysis before the leases were issued. County commissioners have serious concerns about the potential
cancellation of the leases. Some of the leases being reviewed are already in production. Also, some of the leases
tie into other units outside the study area, and subsequent decisions could impact those leases as well. The
deadline for formal scoping comments is May 16. Mr. Wynn offered to share with City staff the comments that
Garfield County will submit.

Councilor Rice moved to authorize the Mayor to sign a letter commenting on the scope of the Bureau of Land
Management’s Environmental Impact Statement for the Previously Issued Oil and Gas Leases in the White River
National Forest; seconded by Councilor Miller. Roll Call: Yes — Carter, Clifton, Miller, Myers, Parkinson, Rice,
Winkler

CONSIDER DEERFIELD PARK BLEACHER PURCHASE

Parks and Recreation Director Tom Whitmore reported that the Parks and Recreation Advisory Board (PRAB)
had evaluated 2 bids for bleachers for Deerfield Regional Park — Phase 1. PRAB recommended that Council
award a contract to CBS Constructors for an amount not to exceed $78,255 for an enclosed system with a welded
aluminum frame. An enclosed system has no gaps under seats or risers through which keys, cell phones, water
bottles, etc., can fall.

Councilor Carter moved to award a contract to CBS Constructors for an amount not to exceed $78,255 for an
enclosed bleacher system with a welded aluminum frame for Deerfield Regional Park - Phase 1; seconded by
Councilor Miller. Roll Call: Yes — Carter, Clifton, Miller, Myers, Parkinson, Rice, Winkler

CONSIDER POLICE DEPARTMENT INFRASTRUCTURE PURCHASE

Information Technology Director Buzz Kehoe explained that before the City can virtualize the Police Department
computer servers and work stations, the City must install additional storage and networking components. He
recommended that Council approve the Police Department Storage and Virtualization Project and award a
contract for an amount not to exceed $55,000 to ICS Inc. for equipment and professional services.

Rifle City Council Meeting, May 7, 2014
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Councilor Parkinson moved to approve the Police Department Storage and Virtualization Project and award a
contract for an amount not to exceed $55,000 to ICS Inc. for equipment and professional services; seconded by
Councilor Rice. Roll Call: Yes — Carter, Clifton, Miller, Myers, Parkinson, Rice, Winkler

CONSIDER ADOPTING 2014 STRATEGIC PLAN
City Manager Matt Sturgeon presented a draft of the revised Strategic Plan, which includes the City’s Vision
Statement, Mission Statement, and Goals. He recommended that Council adopt the plan.

Councilor Carter moved to adopt the 2014 Strategic Plan; seconded by Councilor Miller. Roll Call: Yes — Carter,
Clifton, Miller, Myers, Parkinson, Rice, Winkler

CONSIDER FACILITY CLOSURE AGREEMENT WITH CACALOCO ENTERPRISES, INC.

City Attorney Jim Neu reminded Council that in January 2013 the City had amended a lease of property on the
Energy Innovation Center to Cacaloco Enterprises, Inc. The amendment set forth closure requirements of
Cacaloco’s composting facility and provided for expiration of the lease on October 31, 2013. Cacaloco did not
complete composting the materials at the facility by the expiration of the lease. The proposed Facility Closure
Agreement and Bill of Sale would conclude this matter. The City would finish composting the materials and
complete the closure requirements. Cacaloco would convey all of the improvements at the facility to the City for
its use or sale. The City would be allowed to use Cacaloco’s screener free of charge to assist with finishing the
composting of the remaining materials. City crews will perform all of the necessary work, which staff anticipates
would be completed this summer.

Councilor Miller moved to approve the Facility Closure Agreement and Bill of Sale with Cacaloco Enterprises,
Inc.; seconded by Councilor Rice. Roll Call: Yes — Carter, Clifton, Miller, Myers, Parkinson, Rice, Winkler

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS

Mr. Sturgeon reported to Council on these issues: cancellation of workshop on May 14 with Visitor
Improvements Fund Advisory Board; Colorado Municipal League Spring Outreach Meeting on May 22; Spring
Cleanup; and water treatment plant bidding process.

Planning Director Nathan Lindquist updated Council on mitigation of flooding risk in the Lions Park area.
Chief Dyer reported to Council about Police Department strategic planning.

Mr. Whitmore announced that the City had hired Dave Hadley to the Parks Superintendent position.
COMMENTS FROM MAYOR AND COUNCIL

Council expressed its appreciation to Police Lieutenant J. R. Boulton for 37 years of service to the Rifle

community.

Councilor Myers reported that he attended the Energy Advisory Board meeting on May 1. He also participated in
Junior Achievement’s Career Day at Rifle Middle School.

Councilors Clifton and Miller attended the Business Partnership Lunch at Wamsley Elementary School.

Rifle City Council Meeting, May 7, 2014
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Councilor Miller announced that the Associated Governments of Northwest Colorado will meet at City Hall on
May 22.

Councilor Rice thanked the Police Department and the Rifle Fire Protection District for producing a DUI
simulation film.

Council wished everyone Happy Mother’s Day.

EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF DETERMINING POSITIONS RELATIVE TO
MATTERS THAT MAY BE SUBJECT TO NEGOTIATIONS, DEVELOPING STRATEGY FOR
NEGOTIATIONS, AND/OR INSTRUCTING NEGOTIATORS, UNDER C.R.S. SECTION 24-6-402(4)(E)
Councilor Clifton moved to adjourn to executive session to discuss negotiations; seconded by Councilor Rice.
Roll Call: Yes — Carter, Clifton, Miller, Myers, Parkinson, Rice, Winkler

Upon return to open session following conclusion of the executive session, meeting adjourned at 9:05 p.m.

Lisa H. Cain Randy Winkler
City Clerk Mayor

Rifle City Council Meeting, May 7, 2014
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To: Mayor and City Council; Matt Sturgeon, City Manager

From: Lisa Cain, City Clerk
Date: Thursday, May 08, 2014
Subject: Registration of Manager Lou Rotella at Eagle Springs Organic d/b/a Farm Fresh Café & Steakhouse

Eagle Springs Organic d/b/a Farm Fresh Café & Steakhouse has filed an application to register Lou Rotella as manager of
the liquor licensed premises at 1733 Railroad Avenue.

A background check on Mr. Rotella revealed no negative items.

Staff recommends that Council approve Farm Fresh Café & Steakhouse’s application to register Lou Rotella as manager
of the liquor licensed premises at 1733 Railroad Avenue.



DR 8442 (09/24/09) Page 1 FOR DEPARTMENT USE ONLY
COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE

LIQUOR ENFORCEMENT DIVISION
DENVER, COLORADO 80261
(303)-205-2300

PERMIT APPLICATION
AND REPORT OF CHANGES

CURRENT LICENSE NUMBER 4701766
ALL ANSWERS MUST BE PRINTED IN BLACK INK OR TYPEWRITTEN
LOCAL LICENSE FEE $

APPLICANT SHOULD OBTAIN A COLORADO LIQUOR & BEER CODE BOOK TO ORDER CALL (303) 370-2165

1. Applicant is a PRESENT LICENSE NUMBER
[ Corporation [ Individual
] Parnership....eeeeeeeseeeeeeresers e [# Limited Liability Company 4//7 ol 7é é
2. Name of Licensee 3. Trade Name
Eagle Springs Organic, LLC Farm Fresh Cafe & Steakhouse

4 Location Address

1733 Railroad Ave.

City County ZIP
Rifle Garfield

SELECT THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW AND PROCEED TO THE INSTRUCTIONS ON PAGE 2.

Section A — Manager reg/change Section C

, 2210-100 (999) [1 Retail Warehouse Storage Pemmit (ea) $100.00
* License Account No.4701766

d ) 2200-100 (999) (J Wholesale Branch House Permit (ea).... 100.00
1983-750 (999) ¥i Manager's Registration (Hotel & Restr.)(:$75.00 ;

2260-100 (999) (I Change Corp. or Trade Name Permit (ea).50.00
2012-750 (999) LI Manager's Registration (Tavem).............. $75.00

@’(fhange of Manager (Other Licenses) NO FEE 2230-100 (999) a Change Location Permit (1) H—— 150.00

2280-100 (999) ] Change, Alter or Modify Premises

Section B — Duplicate License $150.00 x U

2220-100 (999) [J Addition of Optional Premises to Existing H/R

» Liquor License No. $100.00x____Total Fee
2270-100 (999) [I Duplicate License ................... $50.00 | 1988-100 (999) L Addition of Related Facilty to Resort Complex
$75.00 x Total Fee

DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE — FOR DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE USE ONLY
DATE LICENSE ISSUED LICENSE ACCOUNT NUMBER PERIOD

The State may convert your check to a one time electronic banking transaction.
Your bank account may be debited as early as the same day received by the
dState‘ If oof%ened, yourﬁ:heck ailldno:ht;e Dr:tun[;l:% If o)ﬁgr check is rt-:jeclzlt:gk TOTAL
o B ue to insufficient or uncollected funds, partment of Revenue may col
750 (999) 100 (999) the payment amount directly from your bank account electronically. AMOUNT DUE $ .00

13N
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INSTRUCTION SHEET

FOR ALL SECTIONS. COMPLETE QUESTIONS 1-4 LOCATED ON PAGE 1

[« Section A

To Register or Change Managers, check the appropriate box in section A and complete question
8 on page 4. Proceed to the Oath of Applicant for signature (Please note: Hotel, Restaurant, and
Tavern licensees are required to register their managers).

[] Section B

For a Duplicate license, be sure to include the liquor license number in section B on page 1 and
proceed to page 4 for Oath of Applicant signature.

L] Section C

Check the appropriate box in section C and proceed below.

1) For a Retail Warehouse Storage Permit, go to page 3 complete question 5 (be sure to check the
appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed to page 4 for Oath of Applicant signature.

2) For a Wholesale Branch House Permit, go to page 3 and complete question 5 (be sure to check the
appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed to page 4 for Oath of Applicant signature.

3) To Change Trade Name or Corporation Name, go to page 3 and complete question 6 (be sure to check
the appropriate box). Submit the necessary information and proceed to page 4 for Oath of Applicant
signature.

4) To modify Premise, go to page 4 and complete question 9. Submit the necessary information and
proceed to page 4 for Oath of Applicant signature.

5) For Optional Premises or Related Facilities go to page 4 and complete question 9. Submit the necessary
information and proceed to page 4 for Oath of Applicant signature.

6) To Change Location, go to page 3 and complete question 7. Submit the necessary information and
proceed to page 4 for Oath of Applicant signature.
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5. Retail Warehouse Storage Permit or a Wholesalers Branch House Permit
O Retail Warehouse Permit for:
O On—Premises Licensee (Taverns, Restaurants etc.)
0 Off-Premises Licensee (Liquor stores)
[0 Wholesalers Branch House Permit

Address of storage premise:

City , County , Zip

=
=
14
w
o
w
)
<
(14
(©)
=
(%2}

Attach a deed/ lease or rental agreement for the storage premises.
Attach a detailed diagram of the storage premises.

6. Change of Trade Name or Corporation Name

1 Change of Trade name / DBA only
[J Corporate Name Change (Attach the following supporting documents)
1. Certificate of Amendment filed with the Secretary of State, or
2. Statement of Change filed with the Secretary of State, and
3. Minutes of Corporate meeting, Limited Liability Members meeting, Partnership agreement.

Old Trade Name New Trade Name

CORPORATE NAME

CHANGE TRADE NAME OR

Old Corporate Name New Corporate Name

7. Change of Location

NOTE TO RETAIL LICENSEES: An application to change location has a local application fee of $750 payable to your local licensing
authority. You may only change location within the same jurisdiction as the original license that was issued. Pursuant to 12-47-
311 (1) C.R.S. Your application must be on file with the local authority thirty (30) days before a public hearing can be held.

Date filed with Local Authority Date of Hearing
(a) Address of current premises
<
g City County Zip
¢
8 (b) Address of proposed New Premises (Attach copy of the deed or lease that establishes possession of the
) premises by the licensee)
(T
8 Address
O
<zt City County Zip
a5
(5}

(c) New mailing address if applicable.

Address

City County State Zip

(d) Attach detailed diagram of the premises showing where the alcohol beverages will be stored, served,
possessed or consumed. Include kitchen area(s) for hotel and restaurants.
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8. Change of Manager or to Register the Manager of a Tavern or a Hotel and Restaurant liquor license.

04
g (a) Change of Manager (attach Individual History DR 8404-| H/R and Tavern only)

‘Z’: Former manager's name Kenneth Jon Sack

§ New manager's name William Lou Rotella

o) (b) Date of Employment 11-20-2013

] Has manager ever managed a liquor licensed establiShment?...........ccccvevvvverneesreereseeserenns Yes(J No®
2 Does manager have a financial interest in any other liquor licensed establishment?............... Yes[] No[#
5

O

If yes, give name and location of establishment

9. Modification of Premises, Addition of an Optional Premises, or Addition of Related Facility
NOTE: Licensees may not modify or add to their licensed premises until approved by state and local authorities.

(a) Describe change proposed

(b) If the modification is temporary, when will the proposed change:
Start (mo/day/year) End (mo/day/year)
NOTE: THE TOTAL STATE FEE FOR TEMPORARY MODIFICATION IS $300.00

(c) Will the proposed change result in the licensed premises now being located within 500 feet of any public or
private school that meets compulsory education requirements of Colorado law, or the principal campus of any
college, university or seminary?

(If yes, explain in detail and describe any exemptions that apply) .........c.ceoveveeeernrerseeresnenens Yes[0 No[J
(d) Is the proposed change in compliance with local building and zoning laws?...........ccccccevvurnnn... Yes[] No[l

(e) If this modification is for an additional Hotel and Restaurant Optional Premises or Resort Complex Related
Facility, has the local authority authorized by resolution or ordinance the issuance of optional premises?

MODIFY PREMISES OR ADDITION OF OPTIONAL
PREMISES OR RELATED FACILITY

(f) Attach a diagram of the current licensed premises and a diagram of the proposed changes for the
licensed premises.

(g) Attach any existing lease that is revised due to the modification.

OATH OF APPLICANT
I'declare under penality of perjury in the second degree that | have read the foregoing application and all attachments
thereto. and that all information therein is true, correct. and complete to the best of my knowledge.

Slgna re " Title Date
A eofers )l

REPORT AND APPROVAL OF LOCAL LICENSING AUTHORITY (CITY./ COUNTY)
The foregoing application has been examined and the premises, business conducted and character of the applicant is
satisfactory. and we do report that such permit, if granted, will comply with the applicable provisions of Title 12, Articles
46 and 47, C.R.S., as amended. THEREFORE, THIS APPLICATION IS APPROVED.

Local Licensing Authority (City or County) D? filed with Local Authority

Signature Title Date

REPORT OF STATE LICENSING AUTHORITY.

The foregoing has been examined and complies with the filing requirements of Title 12, Article 47, C.R.S.. as amended.
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COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE
LIQUOR ENFORCEMENT DIVISION

1881 PIERCE STREET RM 108A

DENVER CO 80261

INDIVIDUAL HISTORY RECORD

To be completed by the following persons, as applicable: sole proprietors; general partners regardless of percentage ownership,
and limited partners owning 10% or more of the partnership; all principal officers of a corporation, all directors of a corporation,
and any stockholder of a corporation owning 10% or more of the outstanding stock; managing members or officers of a
limited liability company, and members owning 10% or more of the company; and any intended registered manager of
Hotel and Restaurant or Tavern class of retail license.

NOTICE: This individual history record requires information that is necessary for the licensing investigation or inquiry. All questions
must be answered in their entirety or the license application may be delayed or denied. If a question is not applicable, please indicate
so by “N/A". Any deliberate misrepresentation or material omission may jeopardize the license application.

1. Name of Business . ‘ M/ 77 A

'/ 2 £ 7
ﬁda/é ;4/"*\1‘*‘/5 ﬂ’“tiﬂ/'—ac ///[ (u*M /C’\J.Xé Cc’f&
2. YourPull Name (last, first, middiey 3. List any other names you have used.

RoteLA, w(u.\w Lo

4. Mailing address (if dlffefent from residence) u

Plo B+ 2334 D geaUd 2 863>

8. List current residence address. Include any previous addresses within the last five years (attach separate sheet if necessary).

STREET AND NUMBER CITY, STATE, ZIP FROM TO
Current r
700 PEMvER 4VE | W6 B6oreCo 8> Deboqw (0 Hl03) 2-229 | fvetes
Previous

6. List all employment within the last five years. Include any self employment. (Attach separate sheet if necessary)

NAME OF EMPLOYER OR BUSINESS | ADDRESS (STREET, NUMBER, CITY, STATE, ZIP) POSITION HELD FROM TO
walg Spring Drgamic  [1133 ediLlofy ave RIFLL (y 80| coofeFo M-V |ewrar
7 L] 7 +
TEWA-22,LLC Plo toe 334 DeEaL Lo 363 Owuner 5-40 |3-1
DA < |/
STUWQSM Y™ St t -9 5//3
7. List the name(s) of relatives working in or holding a financial interest in the Colorado alcohol beverage industry.
NAME OF RELATIVE RELATIONSHIP TO YOU POSITION HELD NAME OF LICENSEE

8. Have you ever applied for, held, or had an interest in a Colorado Liquor or Beer License, or loaned money, furniture, fixtures, equipment or
inventory to any licensee? If yes, answer in detail.
&/ g . O Yes V? No

8. Have you ever received a violation notice, suspension, or revocation for a liquor law violation, or have you applied for or been denied a liquor or beer
license anywhere in the United States? If yes, explain in detail. D Yes [@ No




10. Have you ever been convicted of a crime or received a suspended sentence, deferred sentence, or forfeited bail for any offense in criminal or military court
or do you have any charges pending? (If yes, explain in detail.)

DYes q No

11. Are you currently under probation (supervised or unsupervised), parole, or completing the requirements of a deferred sentence? (if yes, explain in detail.)
O Yes No

12. Have ygu ever had any professional license suspended, revoked, or denied? (If yes, explain in detail.)
0l Yes &‘No

PERSONAL AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Unless otherwise provided by law, the personal information required in question #13 will be treated as confidential.
The personal information required in question #13 is solely for identification purposes.

Oath of Xp[;I_icant

| declare under pena\i fperjury that this application and all attachments are true, correct, and complete to the best of my knowledge.

)

B - Tald




EXCLUSIVE RIGHT TO NEGOTIATE
AND
MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
RIFLE CREEK PLAZA

This Exclusive Right to Negotiate and Memorandum of Understanding (“MQOU”) is
made and entered into as of the 21% day of May, 2014 by and between the RIFLE
REGIONAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, a Colorado not-for-profit
corporation (the “RREDC”) and the CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO, a municipal
corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of Colorado (the “City).

Recitals:

A. The City is the owner of Rifle Creek Plaza as generally shown on Exhibit A
attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference and the City and RREDC have
been in negotiations regarding the development of two parcels known as Theatre South and
Theatre North (collectively the “Property”) shown as Lot 2 and Lots 3 and 4, respectively,
on Exhibit A (the development of the Property, which may occur in separate phases, is
hereinafter referred to as the “Project”).

B. The City, to encourage the redevelopment of the Downtown and to spur
additional development, is willing to consider participation in the Project pursuant to the
terms to be negotiated in a future development agreement between the parties.

D. The City and the RREDC desire to enter into this MOU to (i) evidence the
City’s agreement to exclusively negotiate with the RREDC with respect to the Property;
and (ii) to set forth the basis on which the City and the RREDC will work toward finalizing
a definitive agreement relating to the construction of the Project, as more particularly set
forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the foregoing recitals, the mutual
promises and obligations of the parties set forth herein and other good and valuable
consideration, the receipt and adequacy of which are hereby acknowledged and confessed,
the parties hereto hereby agree as follows:

1. Exclusive Right to Negotiate. The City and RREDC agree to
negotiate in good faith the terms of a development agreement (“Development Agreement”)
for the Project for a period of two (2) years from the date of this Agreement (the
“Exclusivity Period”). During the Exclusivity Period, the City agrees that it will not
convey or otherwise transfer any interest in the Property, solicit or entertain any offers for
the conveyance or development of the Property or engage in any discussions with any
other person with respect thereto.

It is acknowledged and understood that the Development Agreement must be
approved by the Rifle City Council and/or the Rifle Urban Renewal Authority and that the
outline of terms set forth herein are discussion points and actions that the City staff is



willing to pursue with the RREDC in the negotiation of the Development Agreement and
final action on the Project and associated terms and conditions will be approved by a
separate agreement.

2.
agrees to:

a)

b)

d)

d)

€)

4.

Rifle Economic Development Corporation Obligations. The RREDC

Make available the RREDC members, consultants, documents, plans, and other
materials regarding the Project to the City as necessary to establish and
maintain a solid partnership for the construction of Project.

Pursue in good faith site control of properties adjoining the Property.

Identify the specific public improvements necessary to support the Project.
Identify project parking requirements and work with the City to develop a
parking strategy that may include initial, medium-term, and long term solutions
to parking for the Project and surrounding development.

Provide the City with project status reports upon request, but at least quarterly
and upon reaching significant milestones.

City of Rifle Obligations. The City agrees to:

Work with the RREDC, as time permits, during the duration of the Project to
maintain communication regarding economic benefits to the City and potential
development incentives related to the construction of the Project.

Make available to RREDC all plans and documents knowingly in the City’s
possession related to the Property and adjacent utilities.

Inform the RREDC regarding the status of other redevelopment projects
occurring near and adjacent to the Property as those negotiations permit. The
City will inform the RREDC of any policy or land use changes that could occur
that could conflict with the Project.

Work with RREDC to evaluate parking strategies proposed to accommodate
initial, medium-term, and long term solutions to parking for the Project and
surrounding development.

Evaluate cost estimates for the public improvements identified by RREDC.

Purpose of MOU. The purpose of this MOU is only to set out the basic

terms and conditions currently contemplated by the parties, and, except with respect to the
City’s obligation to negotiate exclusively with the RREDC with respect to the Property, it
is not intended to be a binding agreement upon the City or the RREDC. No party may



claim any legal rights against the other by reason of any actions taken in reliance upon this
MOU, including, without limitation, any partial performance of the transactions
contemplated herein. In no event shall this instrument impose an obligation on either party
to consummate a Development Agreement, but shall only detail the parties present
intentions regarding the basic terms of an agreement should the parties agree to
consummate the transactions contemplated herein at a later date.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this MOU as of the
day and year first above written.

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO RIFLE REGIONAL ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
By: By:
Randy Winkler Michael Langhorne
Its: Mayor Its: President
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FIRST AMENDMENT TO
SOLAR POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT
AND RELATED LICENSE AGREEMENTS

THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO SOLAR POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT and
RELATED LICENSE AGREEMENTS is made and entered into by and between THE CITY OF
RIFLE, a political subdivision of the State of Colorado ("Purchaser™), and SHDP —RF I, LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company ("Power Provider/Licensee”) and SH COD XII, LLC, a
Delaware limited liability company.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, Purchaser and Power Provider/Licensee entered into that certain Solar
Power Purchase Agreement dated April 30, 2013 (“Power Purchase Agreement”) and related
License Agreements to construct, equip, and operate solar power plants (the “License
Agreements”) all with a contract date of April 30, 2013 (the “Contract Date™); and

WHEREAS, Power Provider/Licensee has assigned the Power Purchase Agreement and
License Agreements to SH COD XII, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company, and the parties
desire to amend the Power Purchase Agreement and License Agreements to accurately reflect the
proper entity.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and the mutual benefits from the
covenants set forth in the Power Purchase Agreement and License Agreements, Power
Provider/Licensee and Purchaser agree as follows:

1. The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated as if set forth herein.

2. Effective on the Contract Date the Power Purchase Agreement and the related
License Agreement are hereby amended to change the Power Provider and Licensee from SHDP
—RF I, LLC to SH COD XII, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company. SH COD XII, LLC
hereby agrees to and shall be bound by the terms and conditions of the Power Purchase
Agreement and related License Agreements.



~

3. Except as expressly amended herein, the Power Purchase Agreement and related
License Agreements remain unaltered and in full force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed and delivered this First Amendment
to Solar Power Purchase Agreement and Related License Agreements by and through their duly
authorized representatives.

THE CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

City Manager

ATTEST:

City Clerk

SHDP - RF I, LLC

ame: Greg Bohan, Manager

SH COD XII, LLC

=
Name: Greg Bohan. Manager

Sol Haven Development Partners, LLC
(Owner of SHDP RF I, LLLC and SH COD XII, LLC)

Bv:

reg Bohan. Manager

Renewable Social Benefit Funds, L3C
(Owner of Sol Haven Development Partners, LLC)

By:

'ﬁre’g Bohan. Chief Investment Officer

[\



City of Rifle Payment Approval Report - Summary - Rifle Page: 1

Report dates: 5/1/2014-5/15/2014 May 15, 2014 12:00PM
Report Criteria:
Summary report.
Invoices with totals above $0 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.
Vendor Name and Number Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid
1003
Action Shop Services, Inc
S178372 CHAIN LOOP 04/23/2014 141.30 141.30 05/08/2014
SI78700 ENGINE OIL 05/09/2014 225.83 .00
S178703 BLADE SWISHER 05/09/2014 49.72 .00
Total 1003: 416.85 141.30
1009
B & B Plumbing, Inc
41849 4 SLIP FIX COUPLER 05/07/2014 86.95 .00
41852 BLUE TEFLON TAPE 05/07/2014 24.90 .00
41877 PIPE CUT THREAD 05/08/2014 6.50 .00
41883 BRASS NIPPLE 05/08/2014 39.25 .00
41887 3 TEST BALL 05/08/2014 28.50 .00
Total 1009: 186.10 .00
1018
Valley Lumber
93242 THOMPSON WATERSEAL 04/24/2014 112.95 112.95 05/08/2014
93253 NITRILE TOUCH WORK GLOVE 04/24/2014 37.95 .00
93273 MASONRY SCREW 04/24/2014 13.41 13.41 05/08/2014
93375 WRECKING BAR 04/28/2014 26.75 .00
93386 MACHINE BOLT 04/28/2014 1.63 .00
93434 RUST STOP 04/29/2014 39.92 39.92 05/08/2014
93539 SAFETY YELLOW 04/30/2014 9.98 .00
93556 ROUNDUP WEED KILLER 05/01/2014 39.98 .00
93611 SPRAYER PREMIUM GALLON 05/02/2014 32.97 .00
93617 PLUG CLEANOUT PVC 05/02/2014 5.47 .00
93696 TURNBUCKLE ZN 05/03/2014 12.99 .00
93731 STEEL POST 05/05/2014 80.48 .00
93939 SEAL FOAM GREAT STUFF 05/08/2014 11.48 .00
93945 CONCRETE MIX 05/08/2014 62.28 .00
94009 LID 5 GAL PAIL 05/09/2014 14.27 .00
94066 PLASTIC ANCHOR 05/12/2014 5.37 .00
94108 ULTRA DAWN DISH SOAP 05/13/2014 3.99 .00
Total 1018: 511.87 166.28
1022
Central Distributing Co
985130 SUPPLIES 04/24/2014 152.58 .00
985558 SUPPLES 04/30/2014 281.45 .00
985749 SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 674.80 .00
986244 SUPPLES 05/05/2014 94.32 .00
986549 SUPPLIES 05/07/2014 400.29 .00
986550 SUPPLES 05/07/2014 462.10 .00
986556 SUPPLIES 05/07/2014 95.05 .00
987337 SUPPLES 05/14/2014 189.28 .00

Total 1022: 2,349.87 .00




City of Rifle

Payment Approval Report - Summary - Rifle
Report dates: 5/1/2014-5/15/2014

Page:

2

May 15, 2014 12:00PM

Vendor Name and Number Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid
1023
Chelewski Pipe & Supply
140950 PIPE & FITTINGS 04/11/2014 108.60 .00
141023 PIPE & FITTINGS 04/16/2014 70.79 .00
141031 PIPE & FITTINGS 04/16/2014 84.88 .00
Total 1023: 264.27 .00
1026
Cirsa
140650 CLAIM 5016584 04/17/2014 112.50 112.50 05/09/2014
Total 1026: 112.50 112.50
1055
Columbine Ford, Inc
5004350 CAP HANDLE 04/10/2014 35.43 35.43 05/08/2014
5004649 SENDER ASY 05/06/2014 79.15 .00
5004700 LEVER 05/08/2014 60.88 .00
Total 1055: 175.46 35.43
1062
Dana Kepner Company
1390372-00 WATER METERS AND Accessori ~ 04/30/2014 676.08 .00
Total 1062: 676.08 .00
1065
Dodson Engineered Products Inc
177127 RITE HITE SCREW 05/07/2014 29.74 .00
Total 1065: 29.74 .00
1083
Youth Zone
033114 ASSESMENT & RECOMMENDA 03/31/2014 1,500.00 1,500.00 05/02/2014
Total 1083: 1,500.00 1,500.00
1087
Grainger
9423894154 CARB COMPLIANT DIESEL CAN 04/24/2014 45.50 .00
9429368518 SUBMERSIBLE LEVEL TRANSM  05/01/2014 1,073.34 .00
Total 1087: 1,118.84 .00
1097
Johnson Construction Inc
050714 CREEKSIDE/ACACIA WATERLIN  05/07/2014 9,761.65 .00
Total 1097: 9,761.65 .00
1100
Karp, Neu, Hanlon P.c.
043014 GENERAL NON PLANNING 04/30/2014 7,741.30 .00
043014- WPX WATERSHED PERMIT 04/30/2014 107.50 .00
043014, WADLEY CUP 04/30/2014 280.00 .00
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043014,, SUMINSKI CUP 04/30/2014 280.00 .00
043014. GENERAL PLANNING 04/30/2014 1,126.50 .00
043014./ SEWER FUND 04/30/2014 817.00 .00
043014/ URA 04/30/2014 437.00 .00
043014// WATER 04/30/2014 3,802.25 .00
043014\ RUIZ VARIANCE 04/30/2014 129.50 .00
Total 1100: 14,721.05 .00
1105
Meadow Gold Dairies
50218186 DAIRY PRODUCTS/SENIOR CT  04/29/2014 141.84 .00
50218300 DAIRY PRODUCTS/SENIOR CT  05/08/2014 180.27 .00
601852 DAIRY PRODUCTS/SENIOR CT  05/01/2014 34.08 .00
Total 1105: 356.19 .00
1110
Napa Auto Parts
328996 WARRANTY 04/07/2014 55.99- 55.99- 05/08/2014
329102 FUEL MODULE 04/08/2014 218.99 218.99 05/08/2014
329177 BURR SET 04/08/2014 195.04 195.04 05/08/2014
329437 BATTERY 04/10/2014 45.29 45.29 05/08/2014
330235 YELLOW CABLES 04/16/2014 387.65 387.65 05/08/2014
330819 LOCK OPEN 04/21/2014 8.69 8.69 05/08/2014
331052 TIR VALV 04/22/2014 61.99 61.99 05/08/2014
331056 BRAKE ROTOR 04/22/2014 300.02 300.02 05/08/2014
331432 FINDER 04/24/2014 6.99 6.99 05/08/2014
331467 ACCES 04/24/2014 7.56 7.56 05/08/2014
331521 U JOINT 04/25/2014 25.99 25.99 05/08/2014
331532 ACCES 04/25/2014 11.22 11.22 05/08/2014
331857 ACCES 04/28/2014 7.56- 7.56- 05/08/2014
332087 FIRE EXT 04/30/2014 55.99 55.99 05/08/2014
332314 GLASS CLN 05/01/2014 17.30 .00
332408 5 GAL HYDFLUID 05/02/2014 169.98 .00
332413 DISPENSER 05/02/2014 47.99 .00
332414 GRS GUN 05/02/2014 49.98 .00
332441 HYDFLUD 05/02/2014 84.99 .00
332493 U BOLT 05/02/2014 6.08 .00
332758 FUEL PUMP 05/05/2014 68.99 .00
332779 2 CYCLE SMALL ENG OIL 05/05/2014 4.95 .00
332852 EYE WASH 05/06/2014 13.69 .00
333149 LINCH PIN 05/07/2014 2.99 .00
333154 AIR FILTER 05/07/2014 19.03 .00
333185 TERMINAL ASSORTMENT 05/07/2014 16.90 .00
333186 CABLE HARNESS 05/07/2014 37.97 .00
333236 MUD FLAP 05/08/2014 62.76 .00
333247 LOCKNUT 05/08/2014 17.36 .00
333260 EMBLEM 05/08/2014 25.98 .00
333264 LOCK WASHER 05/08/2014 7.76 .00
333272 AIR FILTERS 05/08/2014 339.67- .00
333329 LOCK PIN 05/08/2014 15.96 .00
333341 ORING 05/08/2014 1.16 .00
333347 PREM TRACTOR 05/08/2014 16.99 .00
333350 DECAL 05/08/2014 23.98 .00
Total 1110: 1,634.99 1,261.87
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1118
Parts House
5613-31436 SPARK PLUG 05/08/2014 5.40 .00
Total 1118: 5.40 .00
1120
Xcel Energy Inc
409951686 1221 E CENTENNIAL 04/24/2014 13.24 13.24 05/02/2014
410259670 200 RAILROAD 04/25/2014 110.29 110.29 05/09/2014
410618548 250 E 16TH ST 04/29/2014 41.39 41.39 05/09/2014
410838698 TRAFFIC LIGHTS 05/01/2014 83.62 83.62 05/09/2014
410839813 SPRINKLER/FLASHER 05/01/2014 20.78 20.78 05/09/2014
410840266 2575 W CENTENNIAL PKWY 05/01/2014 21.30 21.30 05/09/2014
410842528 CLOCK 05/01/2014 5.82 5.82 05/09/2014
410943185 2515 W CENTENNIAL 05/01/2014 6,045.59 6,045.59 05/09/2014
410957261 2515 W CENTENNIAL 05/01/2014 97.98 97.98 05/09/2014
410957943 2515 W CENTENNIAL-BLDG AD 05/01/2014 80.79 80.79 05/09/2014
Total 1120: 6,520.80 6,520.80
1132
Rifle Lock & Safe
33006 LABOR 03/07/2014 482.50 482.50 05/08/2014
33057 SPLIT KEY RINGS 05/05/2014 5.30 .00
Total 1132: 487.80 482.50
1143
Swallow Oil Company
041514 UNLEAD 04/15/2014 4,840.69 4,840.69 05/08/2014
1816 043014 DIESEL 04/30/2014 5,412.62 .00
1835 043014 car wash-142215 04/30/2014 7.50 .00
Total 1143: 10,260.81 4,840.69
1181
Garfield Steel & Machine, Inc
00089385 TWECO 05/09/2014 8.82 .00
00089439 AMERICAN LATHE 05/14/2014 635.00 .00
Total 1181: 643.82 .00
1188
Jean's Printing
141283 PURCHASE ORDERS 04/22/2014 185.33 .00
141307 printing 04/23/2014 2.95 2.95 05/08/2014
141312 printing 04/24/2014 2.95 2.95 05/08/2014
141364 printing 04/29/2014 14.13 14.13 05/08/2014
141367 printing 04/29/2014 2.09 2.09 05/08/2014
141497 printing 05/12/2014 210.69 .00
Total 1188: 418.14 22.12
1191
Lewan & Associates, Inc
485601 B&W METER 04/21/2014 305.55 305.55 05/08/2014
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Total 1191: 305.55 305.55
1204
George, Marie
050214 REIMBURSEMENT SUPPLIES 05/02/2014 43.10 43.10 05/02/2014
Total 1204: 43.10 43.10
1249
Berthod Motors Inc
01-1090 JD BASE 05/09/2014 293.22 .00
Total 1249: 293.22 .00
1335
Whitmore, Thomas
040814 REIMBURSEMENT 04/08/2014 39.93 39.93 05/09/2014
Total 1335: 39.93 39.93
1339
Grand Junction Pipe & Supply
3132574 CURB BOX LID W/PLUG 04/24/2014 118.80- .00
3132770 CURB BOX RPR CPLG2 04/24/2014 104.00 .00
3132773 C905 PIPE DR18 04/24/2014 4,073.23 .00
3137302 PVC40 05/02/2014 211.08 .00
3140069 CURB BOX LID W/PLUG 05/06/2014 111.38 .00
Total 1339: 4,380.89 .00
1343
Pitney Bowes - Purchase Power
050114 POSTAGE 05/01/2014 714.60 714.60 05/02/2014
Total 1343: 714.60 714.60
1407
Usa Blue Book
316008 ECONOMY DIPPER 04/10/2014 453.81 453.81 05/08/2014
330450 TAYLOR CIRCULAR CHART PA 04/28/2014 141.74 .00
Total 1407: 595.55 453.81
1447
Gempler's Inc.
1020103622 PRNR FELCO 04/28/2014 74.75 .00
Total 1447: 74.75 .00
1651
Klocker, Roland
050314 SAFETY BOOT REIMBURSEME 05/03/2014 139.93 139.93 05/09/2014
Total 1651: 139.93 139.93

1682
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Safety Kleen
63686734 OIL FILTERS 04/30/2014 582.00 .00
Total 1682: 582.00 .00
1692
A-1 Traffic Control
31486 REFLECTOR BUTTON 04/18/2014 108.50 108.50 05/08/2014
31509 REFLECTOR BUTTON 04/22/2014 28.00 28.00 05/08/2014
Total 1692: 136.50 136.50
1734
United Companies/Oldcastle SW Group Inc
984782 ROAD BASE 04/04/2014 416.43 416.43 05/08/2014
984783 ROAD BASE-ACTION PARK 04/04/2014 156.18 156.18 05/08/2014
986685 ROAD BASE 04/16/2014 564.84 564.84 05/08/2014
986688 ROAD BASE 04/16/2014 132.93 132.93 05/08/2014
989524 READY MIX 04/28/2014 827.25 .00
Total 1734: 2,097.63 1,270.38
1768
Faris Machinery Company
PS0015417-1 CUTTER BIT 04/11/2014 381.14 381.14 05/08/2014
PS0016084-1 RELIEF VALVE 05/01/2014 354.71 .00
PS0016256-01 SPRAY NOZZLE BRASS 05/06/2014 47.44 .00
Total 1768: 783.29 381.14
1830
Grand Valley Foods
130948 FOOD PRODUCT/SR CENTER 05/09/2014 662.06 .00
488881 SUPPLIES 05/07/2014 72.00 .00
Total 1830: 734.06 .00
1990
Bookcliff Survey Services, Inc
9544 CITY WATER PLANT 04/29/2014 425.00 425.00 05/08/2014
Total 1990: 425.00 425.00
2021
Gmco Corporation
32291 DUST GARD/STREETS 04/30/2014 122.00 .00
Total 2021: 122.00 .00
2122
Utility Notification Center Co
21404652 RTL TRANSMISSIONS 04/30/2014 149.94 .00
Total 2122: 149.94 .00

2139
CDW Government, Inc
LC69060 APC FIXE4D SHELF 04/10/2014 265.65 .00
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Total 2139:

2169

Information Systems Consulting

Total 2169:

2181

Nalco Chemical Company

Total 2181:

2208
Amerigas

Total 2208:

2343

Mountain Pest Control

Total 2343:

2540

Walker Electric

Total 2540:

2573
Mountain West Office Products

Total 2573:

2622

Edgeton, Wayne

Total 2622:

2835

L.L. Johnson Distributing Co

Total 2835:

2846
Colo Mtn News Media

LG31364

SIN005537

98583704

3028775187
3028982192

0344532

4950

0563815-001
0563879-001

050714

1654534-00

10087598A 04
10087679A 04

BELKIN CAT5E PATCH

Ute Theater Network Equip.

POLYMERS, COAGULANTS and

PROPANE
TANK RENT

PEST CONTROL

INSTALL WLDER CIRCUIT BRE

supplies
supplies

REIMBURSE EXPENSES

HYD CYLINDER

AD
AD

04/16/2014

03/25/2014

04/25/2014

04/24/2014
04/30/2014

04/02/2014

04/28/2014

05/06/2014
05/07/2014

05/07/2014

04/30/2014

04/06/2014
04/09/2014

72.63 .00
338.28 .00
6,496.42 6,496.42 05/09/2014
6,496.42 6,496.42
2,212.77 .00
2,212.77 .00
897.17 .00
55.00 .00
952.17 .00
50.00 .00
50.00 .00
1,048.30 .00
1,048.30 .00
17.68 .00
273.56 .00
291.24 .00
204.84 204.84 05/09/2014
204.84 204.84
443.32 .00
443.32 .00
16.70 16.70 05/02/2014
17.20 17.20 05/02/2014




City of Rifle

Payment Approval Report - Summary - Rifle
Report dates: 5/1/2014-5/15/2014

Page:

8

May 15, 2014 12:00PM

Vendor Name and Number Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid
10087750A 04 AD 04/09/2014 16.70 16.70 05/02/2014
10123570A 04 AD 04/24/2014 13.66 13.66 05/02/2014
10123672A 04 AD 04/24/2014 14.17 14.17 05/02/2014
10157511A 05 AD 05/02/2014 9.1 9.11  05/09/2014
Total 2846: 87.54 87.54
2916
Transact Technologies, Inc.
1207197 CASE 24 ROLLS 05/02/2014 65.58 .00
Total 2916: 65.58 .00
2960
Walmart Community
029170 FOOD SUPPLIES 04/29/2014 77.84 77.84 05/09/2014
Total 2960: 77.84 77.84
3015
Kroger/King Sooper Cust Charge
013696 PRAB MEETING 04/28/2014 7.38 7.38 05/02/2014
037220 FOOD SUPPLIES 04/28/2014 72.61 72.61 05/09/2014
096225 MEETING 04/29/2014 35.26 35.26 05/02/2014
111198 FOOD SUPPLIES 04/30/2014 29.56 29.56 05/09/2014
154845 FOOD SUPPLIES 04/23/2014 121.07 121.07 05/02/2014
189687 SUPPLIES 05/01/2014 19.86 19.86 05/02/2014
191110 SHIPPING FEE 05/01/2014 19.04 19.04 05/02/2014
239664 MEETING 04/18/2014 28.31 28.31 05/09/2014
242054 CLEAN UP LUNCH 05/09/2014 22.79 22.79 05/09/2014
243708 MEETING 05/02/2014 43.26 43.26 05/09/2014
254160 FOOD SUPPLIES 05/02/2014 212.07 212.07 05/09/2014
267606 FOOD SUPPLIES 04/25/2014 208.57 208.57 05/02/2014
Total 3015: 819.78 819.78
3035
Rocky Mountain Supply Co.
12824 VOLVO 60F LOADER-PARTS 03/31/2014 729.81 729.81 05/08/2014
Total 3035: 729.81 729.81
3038
Mountain View Tree Farm & Nurs
17331 CEDAR BALE 05/13/2014 195.00 .00
Total 3038: 195.00 .00
3083
ALSCO
1448095 SHIRTS 03/18/2014 25.00 25.00 05/08/2014
1462921 TSHIRTS 04/22/2014 25.00 25.00 05/08/2014
1465601 TSHIRTS 04/29/2014 25.00 25.00 05/08/2014
1465602 LAUNDRY/senior center 04/29/2014 51.75 .00
1468363 SUPPLIES 05/06/2014 25.38 .00
1468364 LAUNDRY/senior center 05/06/2014 64.51 .00
1471057 SUPPLIES 05/13/2014 101.58 .00
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Total 3083: 318.22 75.00
3156
Superwash Of Rifle
2036 050114 CAR WASH 05/01/2014 5.76 .00
Total 3156: 5.76 .00
3195
Frontier Paving Inc
36221 ASPHALT 05/07/2014 131.25 .00
Total 3195: 131.25 .00
3224
Javelina Trading Company
1404038 WATER HOSE 04/24/2014 340.71 .00
Total 3224: 340.71 .00
3251
Mountain Communications And EI
213169 GRASS MESA RENTAL 05/01/2014 250.00 .00
Total 3251: 250.00 .00
3347
V.L.P. Trash Services LLC
56452 APRIL SERVICES 04/01/2014 150.00 150.00 05/09/2014
56666 MAY SERVICES 05/01/2014 150.00 150.00 05/09/2014
Total 3347: 300.00 300.00
3380
Rain For Rent
086040491 cplr 6 grv heavy wt 04/28/2014 190.99 .00
Total 3380: 190.99 .00
3389
Sandy's Office Supply Inc
079091 SUPPLES 05/12/2014 255.24 .00
079105 SUPPLES 05/12/2014 34.66 .00
Total 3389: 289.90 .00
3654
Mark Briels Electric Inc
4886 TROUBLESHOT OVERLOADS 05/02/2014 150.00 .00
4887 INSTALLED TVSS UV BUILDING 05/02/2014 150.00 .00
4888 WEST END ENCLOSURE ELEC 05/02/2014 4,527.00 .00
Total 3654: 4,827.00 .00
3707
Interstate Battery System Inc
22036868 BATTERIES 05/07/2014 105.95 .00
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Total 3707: 105.95 .00
3723
Flint Trading Inc
168612 WHITE LINE 04/27/2014 1,045.80 .00
Total 3723: 1,045.80 .00
3755
Wagner Equipment Co
P0O2C0456394 SHANK 05/07/2014 120.19 .00
Total 3755: 120.19 .00
3780
Concrete Equipment
150566 SOLID COLOR STAIN 04/14/2014 295.61 .00
151246 SOLID COLOR STAIN 04/28/2014 71.00- .00
Total 3780: 224.61 .00
3858
Wells Fargo Bank Mn Na
043014 OBI:CWRPDA-SWRP/COLO WT 04/30/2014 9,267.09 9,267.09 05/02/2014
Total 3858: 9,267.09 9,267.09
3960
Lowe's Home Improvement Wareho
032014 GENERAL SUPPLIES 03/20/2014 379.05 379.05 05/02/2014
Total 3960: 379.05 379.05
4141
True Brew Coffee Service
156558 COFFEE SUPPLIES/CITY HALL 04/03/2014 44.65 44.65 05/08/2014
157023 COFFEE 05/01/2014 81.68 .00
157119 COFFEE 05/07/2014 84.09 .00
Total 4141: 210.42 44.65
4181
Crown Awards
32064684 MEDALS 04/29/2014 651.55 .00
Total 4181: 651.55 .00
4207
Radio Shack
10165328 MICRO CAR CHARGER 04/23/2014 57.97 57.97 05/08/2014
10165512 BATTERY 05/01/2014 47.97 .00
Total 4207: 105.94 57.97
4215
Ziegler, James
0429145133 TOOKPAYMEN 04/30/2014 200.00 .00
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0502145285 PISTOL GRIP NOZZLE 05/02/2014 49.95 .00
Total 4215: 249.95 .00
4240
Platinum Plus For Business
BOWEN 04111 TRAINING 04/11/2014 106.49 106.49 05/02/2014
BURNS 04111 SUPPLIES/ 04/11/2014 282.89 282.89 05/02/2014
CAIN 041114 MEETING 04/11/2014 115.48 115.48 05/02/2014
EDGETON 041 UNIFORMS 04/11/2014 1,843.43 1,843.43 05/02/2014
STEFFEN 041 TRAINING 04/11/2014 625.19 625.19 05/02/2014
Total 4240: 2,973.48 2,973.48
4287
Medco Supply Company
41806277 KIT SIZE RESCUE BREATHER 05/06/2014 201.35 .00
Total 4287: 201.35 .00
4403
Donald Van Hoose
050514 BUILDING INSPECTIONS 05/05/2014 240.00 240.00 05/09/2014
Total 4403: 240.00 240.00
4701
Tri County Fire Protection
113886 BACK FLOW PREV TEST 04/01/2014 130.00 130.00 05/08/2014
114221 BACKFLOW REPAIR KIT 05/08/2014 750.00 .00
115070 ANNUAL MAIN INSPECTION 05/07/2014 70.00 .00
Total 4701: 950.00 130.00
4728
GARFIELD COUNTY TREASURER
1421 HEP A HEP B SHOTS 04/18/2014 130.00 130.00 05/02/2014
Total 4728: 130.00 130.00
4811
United Site Services Inc
114-1866934 ROLL OFF 02/28/2014 6,336.78 .00
114-1990419 ROLL OFF 04/30/2014 9,237.41 .00
Total 4811: 15,574.19 .00
4825
Cross Propane Gas
44951 TANK RENT/ 02/13/2014 100.00 100.00 05/02/2014
Total 4825: 100.00 100.00
4838
Sun Trust Bank Corportation
1522292 4430005039/1097081/HONEY W 04/30/2014 26,254.45 26,254.45 05/02/2014
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Total 4838: 26,254.45 26,254.45
4850
Rifle Community Foundation Inc
042114 2014 CONTRIBUTION 04/21/2014 36,000.00 36,000.00 05/08/2014
Total 4850: 36,000.00 36,000.00
4989
Mr Power S/Sandor Drucker
267 PRESSURE WASHING/ 05/05/2014 1,040.00 .00
Total 4989: 1,040.00 .00
5023
CASELLE INC
57362 CASELLE SOFTWARE/FINANCE 05/01/2014 1,214.00 .00
Total 5023: 1,214.00 .00
5078
BSN SPORTS COLLEGIATE PACIFIC
96035824 SOFTBALLS BASEBALLS 04/21/2014 530.40 530.40 05/08/2014
96058673 BASEBALLS 04/30/2014 299.94 .00
Total 5078: 830.34 530.40
5236
THOMPSON DISTRIBUTING, INC
5991 BROOMS 04/21/2014 233.50 233.50 05/08/2014
Total 5236: 233.50 233.50
5253
FASTENAL
62587 SAFETY GLASS 04/11/2014 18.69 18.69 05/08/2014
62630 SUPPLIES 04/11/2014 268.57 268.57 05/08/2014
62781 CLAMPS 04/21/2014 23.10 .00
62790 SCREWDRIVER 04/21/2014 6.87 .00
62894 DRIFT PUNCH 04/25/2014 11.14 .00
62908 SUPPLIES 04/25/2014 217.06 .00
62928 MACHINE SCREW NUT 04/28/2014 6.00 .00
Total 5253: 551.43 287.26
5356
Rifle City Petty Cash - Pool
050814 petty cash for the pool 05/08/2014 300.00 300.00 05/09/2014
Total 5356: 300.00 300.00
5503
JAY-MAX SALES
238321-00 407 ALBR-58 05/06/2014 32.50 .00
Total 5503: 32.50 .00
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5541
FIRST IMPRESSION/Reeve, Darryl
05509 WINDOW CLEANING/CITY HALL 05/09/2014 482.00 .00
05510 WINDOW CLEANING/PARK MAI 05/09/2014 584.00 .00
Total 5541: 1,066.00 .00
5548
Power Equipment Company
G404058015 HIP BELT 04/23/2014 206.52 206.52 05/08/2014
Total 5548: 206.52 206.52
5798
INSERCO, INC
108421 morton cullenux salt 05/07/2014 584.63 .00
Total 5798: 584.63 .00
5821
ENVIRO-CHEM
7756 WATER ANALYSIS 04/30/2014 1,410.50 1,410.50 05/02/2014
Total 5821: 1,410.50 1,410.50
5846
Mesa County Health Department
1184-14 Water Testing 05/06/2014 20.00 20.00 05/09/2014
1185-14 Water Testing 05/06/2014 20.00 20.00 05/09/2014
1186-14 Water Testing 05/06/2014 20.00 20.00 05/09/2014
1187-14 Water Testing 05/06/2014 20.00 20.00 05/09/2014
1188-14 Water Testing 05/06/2014 20.00 20.00 05/09/2014
1189-14 Water Testing 05/06/2014 20.00 20.00 05/09/2014
Total 5846: 120.00 120.00
5960
Recreation Fee Refunds
2000996002 REC FEE REFUND 05/08/2014 35.00 35.00 05/09/2014
Total 5960: 35.00 35.00
5961
United Restaurant Supply, Inc.
457096-1 COFFEE CARAFE 05/12/2014 766.80 .00
Total 5961: 766.80 .00
6040
AIS Industrial & Construction Supply
534710-00 FLAG PIN 04/29/2014 11.00 .00
535684-00 PLIER TON PUMP 05/06/2014 635.80 .00
Total 6040: 646.80 .00
6067
Mountain Roll-offs, Inc.
232113 PORTABLE RESTROOM 04/30/2014 109.01 109.01  05/09/2014
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232914 MONTHLY SERVICES 05/05/2014 35,815.84 .00
232929 RECYCLE SERVICES 05/01/2014 16.20 16.20 05/09/2014
233445 TRASH SERVICE 05/01/2014 263.44 263.44 05/09/2014
Total 6067: 36,204.49 388.65
6137
Impressions of Aspen
19239 TONER CARTIDGES 01/10/2014 134.98 134.98 05/09/2014
19377 TONER CARTRIDGES 02/03/2014 449.96 449.96 05/09/2014
19417 TONER CARTRIDGES 02/11/2014 229.98 229.98 05/09/2014
194171 TONER CARTRIDGE 02/11/2014 224.98 224.98 05/09/2014
19421 TONER 02/11/2014 937.00 937.00 05/09/2014
19488 TONER CARTRIDGES 02/24/2014 224.98 224.98 05/09/2014
19490 XEROX TONER CARTRIDGES 02/24/2014 134.98 134.98 05/09/2014
19500 IMAGING UNIT 02/26/2014 205.00 205.00 05/09/2014
19552 TONER CARTRIDGES 03/06/2014 794.93 794.93 05/09/2014
19619 SUPPLIES 04/09/2014 55.87 55.87 05/08/2014
19632 TONER CARTRIDGES 03/24/2014 224.98 224.98 05/09/2014
19693 TONER CARTRIDGES 04/03/2014 455.00 455.00 05/09/2014
19882 SUPPLIES 05/07/2014 250.53 .00
3854CM CHAIR 04/17/2014 278.89- 278.89- 05/08/2014
Total 6137: 4,044.28 3,793.75
6161
Ewing Irrigation Products
7979347 PREM WHITE PAINT 05/09/2014 715.18 .00
Total 6161: 715.18 .00
6209
CACP
050214 CACP CONFERENCE REGISTR 05/02/2014 375.00 375.00 05/02/2014
Total 6209: 375.00 375.00
6225
BRUBACHER DESIGN
1187 TRAFFIC SIGN 04/30/2014 234.20 .00
Total 6225: 234.20 .00
6242
Xerox Corporation
0783830695 BASE CHARGE 05/01/2014 268.02 .00
Total 6242: 268.02 .00
6273
Niemann's Gardens
019774 MIXED PLANTER VENUS 30 05/08/2014 1,725.00 .00
Total 6273: 1,725.00 .00
6286
ICMA
389757 0514 MEMBERSHIP DUES 05/09/2014 907.36 907.36  05/09/2014
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Vendor Name and Number Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid
Total 6286: 907.36 907.36
6316
SD HAULING COMPANY
5000 HAUL LOAD 04/14/2014 325.00 325.00 05/08/2014
Total 6316: 325.00 325.00
6336
Riverbend Machinery, Inc
1G10667 PARTS 05/01/2014 222.52 .00
Total 6336: 222.52 .00
6346
D.L. ADAMS ASSOCIATES, INC
21075 NEW UTE THEATRE 05/07/2014 1,036.00 1,036.00 05/09/2014
Total 6346: 1,036.00 1,036.00
6351
GLOBAL MED INDUSTRIES LLC
136468 POOL SUPPLIES 04/29/2014 217.80 .00
Total 6351: 217.80 .00
6357
FIRST STRING
5652 SHELL JACKET 04/28/2014 112.00 .00
Total 6357: 112.00 .00
6389
ANYTIME SEWER & DRAIN
10089 CAMERA INSPECTION 04/21/2014 360.00 360.00 05/08/2014
Total 6389: 360.00 360.00
6402
CENTURY LINK
6250108 04221 LONG DISTANCE 04/22/2014 293.23 293.23 05/02/2014
6254904 04221 LONG DISTANCE 04/22/2014 106.33 106.33 05/02/2014
6254960 04221 LONG DISTANCE 04/22/2014 115.27 115.27 05/02/2014
6259179 04221 LONG DISTANCE 04/22/2014 92.16 92.16  05/02/2014
7191113095 04 LONG DISTANCE 04/22/2014 1,052.46 1,052.46 05/09/2014
Total 6402: 1,659.45 1,659.45
6493
Agrium Advanced Technologies
CR484118 CREDIT 05/14/2014 260.00- .00
Total 6493: 260.00- .00
6553
CHARLIER ASSOCIATES, INC
1146 Tiger VI Grant Application Assista 03/28/2014 3,831.00 .00
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1152 Tiger VI Grant Application Assista ~ 04/30/2014 11,169.00 .00
Total 6553: 15,000.00 .00
6606
Western Slope Supplies, Inc.
4114654 BOTTLED WATER 03/24/2014 7.35 .00
4114951 BOTTLED WATER 04/08/2014 14.20 .00
4114991 BOTTLED WATER 04/09/2014 41.60 .00
4114992 BOTTLED WATER 04/09/2014 7.35 .00
4115125 BOTTLED WATER 04/15/2014 27.90 .00
4115126 BOTTLED WATER 04/15/2014 7.35 .00
4115213 BOTTLED WATER 04/21/2013 14.20 .00
41152174 BOTTLED WATER 04/21/2014 27.90 .00
4115218 BOTTLED WATER 04/21/2014 7.35 .00
4115363 BOTTLED WATER 04/28/2014 34.75 .00
4115364 BOTTLED WATER 04/28/2014 7.35 .00
4115475 BOTTLED WATER 05/05/2014 21.05 .00
4115476 BOTTLED WATER 05/05/2014 7.35 .00
713061 BOTTLED WATER 04/15/2014 15.00 .00
Total 6606: 240.70 .00
6612
CEDAR NETWORKS
181668 INTERNET CONNECTIONS 05/01/2014 3,687.33 3,687.33 05/02/2014
Total 6612: 3,687.33 3,687.33
6678
AARON'S HEATING & COOLING, INC
1225 HEATING VENTILATIION EQUIP  04/29/2014 4,072.00 .00
Total 6678: 4,072.00 .00
6701
RR DONNELLEY
108599235 201-RIFLE CO 05/02/2014 743.99 .00
Total 6701: 743.99 .00
6728
CB INDUSTRIES-DELTA, INC.
043014 BIOSOLIDA DISPOSAL 04/30/2014 4,572.50 .00
Total 6728: 4,572.50 .00
6731
ALL AROUND SWEEPING
1863 MAINTENANCE 05/03/2014 2,229.18 .00
Total 6731: 2,229.18 .00
6760
FLAG RESOURCES, INC
11372 WATER BREAK-EAST 26 MEAD 04/30/2014 698.03 .00

11373 STOCKPILE 04/30/2014 288.86 .00




City of Rifle

Payment Approval Report - Summary - Rifle
Report dates: 5/1/2014-5/15/2014

Page:

17

May 15, 2014 12:00PM

Vendor Name and Number Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid
Total 6760: 986.89 .00
6773
AMERICAN HEALTH HOLDING, INC
033114 PHYSICIAN CONSULTATION SE  03/31/2014 198.00 198.00 05/02/2014
040114 PHYSICIAN CONSULTATION SE  04/01/2014 198.00 198.00 05/02/2014
Total 6773: 396.00 396.00
6779
COMMERCIAL TIRE SERVICE, INC
34263 TIRES 04/23/2014 466.16 466.16  05/08/2014
34372 TIRES 05/02/2014 477.44 .00
Total 6779: 943.60 466.16
6790
O'REILLY AUTO PARTS
3761-315766 KEYLESS ENTR 04/04/2014 124.32 124.32  05/08/2014
3761-316329 WHL SEAL 04/08/2014 221.46- 221.46- 05/08/2014
3761-316430 BATTERY 04/09/2014 66.99 66.99 05/08/2014
3761-316449 FLASH LIGHT 04/09/2014 23.99 23.99 05/08/2014
3761-316492 OIL FILTER 04/09/2014 38.20 38.20 05/08/2014
3761-316594 TEST LEADS 04/10/2014 70.48 70.48 05/08/2014
3761-316614 BATTTERY 04/10/2014 90.98- 90.98- 05/08/2014
3761-316683 FLASH LIGHT 04/11/2014 23.99 23.99 05/08/2014
3761-316746 120Z OCTANBST 04/11/2014 6.72 6.72 05/08/2014
3761-318227 SEALANT 04/21/2014 6.99 6.99 05/08/2014
3761-318291 WINDOW HANDLE 04/22/2014 10.49 10.49 05/08/2014
3761-318477 STEREO 04/23/2014 497.97 497.97 05/08/2014
3761-318479 DEFECT WARRANTY 04/23/2014 22.98 22.98 05/08/2014
3761-318493 U-JOINT 04/23/2014 43.56 43.56 05/08/2014
3761-318576 STARTER 04/24/2014 151.07 151.07 05/08/2014
3761-318620 BALL MOUNT 04/24/2014 56.28 .00
3761-318723 STARTER 04/25/2014 16.51- .00
3761-318742 WINDOW HNDLE 04/25/2014 10.49- 10.49- 05/08/2014
3761-319180 PERFCT MATCH 04/28/2014 12.98 12.98 05/08/2014
3761-319271 OIL FILTER 04/29/2014 3.21 3.21  05/08/2014
3761-319275 OIL FILTER 04/29/2014 41.64 41.64 05/08/2014
3761-319317 MINI LAMP 04/29/2014 5.31 5.31 05/08/2014
3761-319389 OIL FILTER 04/30/2014 43.09 43.09 05/08/2014
3761-320348 FUEL FILTER 05/06/2014 23.97 .00
3761-320378 U JOINT 05/06/2014 63.37- .00
3761-320383 F/P ASSEMBLY 05/06/2014 264.62 .00
3761-320477 BATTERY 05/07/2014 37.90 .00
Total 6790: 1,173.94 871.05
6801
TRIAD EAP
2432 2ND QUARTER EAP FEES 03/31/2014 520.65 520.65 05/02/2014
Total 6801: 520.65 520.65
6826
CALLAWAY PACKING INC
22735 FOOD SUPPLIES 04/28/2014 1,446.37 .00
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23011 FOOD SUPPLIES 05/05/2014 32.15 .00
23215 FOOD SUPPLIES 05/12/2014 780.55 .00
Total 6826: 2,259.07 .00
6864
MCGEE COMPANY
14004699-00 SPLIT EYE NEEDLE CHROME T 04/22/2014 18.61 18.61 05/08/2014
Total 6864: 18.61 18.61
6867
PNCI Construction, Inc.
043014 UTE EVENT CENTER 04/30/2014 92,491.00 .00
043014. DRP-P1 Constuction 04/30/2014 18,076.00 .00
Total 6867: 110,567.00 .00
6869
SOCIALMENTUM, LLC
10114 ONLINE COMMUNITY 05/01/2014 299.00 299.00 05/09/2014
Total 6869: 299.00 299.00
6874
COBALT ELECTRIC CORP
325 REPAIR TIME CLOCK 04/28/2014 55.00 .00
Total 6874: 55.00 .00
6916
CORNWELL QUALITY TOOLS
140359 GUIDED FIELD SHAN 04/23/2014 32.08 32.08 05/08/2014
140360 T SHIRTS 04/23/2014 75.95 75.95 05/08/2014
140735 3PC KNIFE/FLASH 05/07/2014 43.90 .00
Total 6916: 151.93 108.03
6928
KLAUSMAN, HANNAH
050214 REIMBURSEMENT 05/02/2014 45.00 45.00 05/02/2014
Total 6928: 45.00 45.00
6955
LILLY'S KITCHEN
35008 LEAGUE SCHEDULING MEETIN 05/02/2014 74.95 74.95 05/02/2014
Total 6955: 74.95 74.95
6959
PAPPAS CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT
032514 CHARLIE PENWILL ENGINEERI 03/25/2014 500.00 500.00 05/08/2014
Total 6959: 500.00 500.00

6973
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Global Distributors, Inc.
5305201 Ute Theatre Furniture 04/21/2014 40,825.80 .00
Total 6973: 40,825.80 .00
6974
MARK YOUNG CONSTRUCTION INC
933-992004 Water main extension-CM gasolin 04/30/2014 7,210.00 7,210.00 05/08/2014
Total 6974: 7,210.00 7,210.00
6979
Wuerker, Lisa
042314 Ute Event Center Murals 04/23/2014 6,300.00 6,300.00 05/02/2014
Total 6979: 6,300.00 6,300.00
6990
INSTRUMENT & SUPPLY WEST
0001517-IN PRESSURE GAUGES 04/29/2014 1,054.00 .00
Total 6990: 1,054.00 .00
7005
SUAZO, LORENZO
453302 MAY CLEANING 05/01/2014 .00 .00
453302 050114 TANK CLEANING 05/01/2014 110.00 110.00 05/12/2014
Total 7005: 110.00 110.00
7006
BUSBY, JOHN
050114 REIMBURSEMENT STOP PAYM 05/01/2014 31.00 31.00 05/01/2014
Total 7006: 31.00 31.00
7007
BAILEY, JUDY
050114 REIMBUSEMENT STOP PAYME 05/01/2014 40.00 40.00 05/01/2014
Total 7007: 40.00 40.00
7008
VILLA LANDSCAPING
042814 LANDSCAPE DAMAGE PIPERS 04/28/2014 1,686.00 1,686.00 05/02/2014
Total 7008: 1,686.00 1,686.00
7009
SCHULTE & ASSOCIATES INC
050714 REFUND 05/07/2014 349.98 349.98 05/09/2014
Total 7009: 349.98 349.98
7011
CROWD CONTROL DIRECT
55977 RECTRACTABLE BELT 05/05/2014 1,740.40 .00
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Vendor Name and Number Invoice Number Description Invoice Date Net Invoice Amount Amount Paid Date Paid
Total 7011: 1,740.40 .00
Grand Totals: 444,289.75  138,043.50

Dated:

City Finance Director:

Report Criteria:
Summary report.
Invoices with totals above $0 included.
Paid and unpaid invoices included.
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May 15, 2014

Mayor Randy Winkler
Rifle City Council

P. O. Box 1908

Rifle, Colorado 81650

Re: May 21, 2014 City Council Meeting

Dear Mayor Winkler and Members of the Rifle City Council:

The purpose of this letter is to briefly outline items we worked on for the May 21, 2014
Rifle City Council Meeting.

1. Memorandum of Understanding with Rifle Regional Economical Development
Corporation. The Rifle Regional Economic Development Corporation has been pursuing various
development opportunities to encourage the redevelopment of the Downtown and Brendan Theatres
is one of its successes. The current opportunity sites include privately owned properties and three
parcels owned by the City as part of Rifle Creek Plaza which is anchored by Brendan Theatres. As
the RREDC spends time, energy and money with developers to bring a proposal to the City that
involves one of the City-owned lots, it needs to know that the City will not have previously
conveyed or encumbered its lots. The enclosed Exclusive Right to Negotiate and Memorandum of
Understanding is a common tool to provide an EDC the security to work towards putting a proposal
together for the City’s consideration. In the MOU the City is agreeing that for two years it will not
convey or otherwise transfer any interest in the lots, solicit or entertain any offers for the
conveyance or development of the lots or engage in any discussions with any other person regarding
development of the lots. In return, the RREDC will work towards putting a development proposal
together and keep the City informed on its progress. The City Council will have the final say on
any development proposal and associated terms and conditions of a Development Agreement and
the MOU is not binding to any end product.

2. First Amendment to Solar Power Purchase Agreement and Related License
Agreements. The City entered into a Solar Power Purchase Agreement and Related License
Agreements for the construction of several solar facilities on City property in 2013 and those
improvements are being completed. The entity with which the City contracted has since been
changed and a First Amendment to those Agreements is necessary to evidence the new entity’s
name. The new entity is bound by all of the terms and conditions of the initial Agreements and this
amendment is a formality.
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3. Resolution No. 8, Series of 2014 (Amending Section 2.30 of the Public Works
Manual Retainage Requirements). While working on issues related to the new water plant project,
we realized that Section 2.30 of the Public Works Manual regarding retainage did not comport with
state statutes. The legislature has amended the requirements regarding retainage on public works
projects several times in the past decade and the City needs to update its internal policies to stay
current.

We recommend approval of Resolution No. 8, Series of 2014.

As always, please feel free to contact us before the meeting if you have any questions.
Very truly yours,

KARP NEU HANLON, P.C.

James S. Neu
JSN:

Enclosures
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Garfield County

COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE

108 8" Street, Suite 219
Glenwood Springs, CO 81601
Tele: (970) 945-9150

Fax: (970) 384-5005

April 16, 2014

Jay Harrington, Town Manager
Town of Carbondale

511 Colorado Avenue
Carbondale, CO 81623

Stuart McArthur, Town Administrator
Town of Parachute

Box 100

Parachute, CO 81635

Pamela Woods, Town Administrator
Town of Silt

Box 70
Silt, CO 81652

Re: 2014 IGA — Mosquito Control

Dear Parties:

Tom Baker, Town Administrator
Town of New Castle

Box 90

New Castle, CO 81647

Jeff Hecksel, City Manager
City of Glenwood Springs
101 West 8" Street
Glenwood Springs, CO 81601

Matt Sturgeon, City Manager
City of Rifle

Box 1908

Rifle, CO 81650

Enclosed, please find one (1) full copy and (6) copies of the signature page of the 2014
Intergovernmental Agreement for Mosquito Control for your review, consideration and submittal

to your City or Town Council for authorization for signature and attestation by the City or Town
Clerk..

After execution by the appropriate officials, please return one (1) fully executed IGA and six (6)
additional executed signature pages to, “Attention: Mary Lynn Stevens” at the above address.



LETTER TO PARTIES
Mosquito IGA
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April 16, 2014

Once this office receives all of the signature pages from all entities and after signature by the
Chairman of the Board, you will be sent a fully executed original for your files

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact this office.

MARY TE S
PARALEGAL / OFFICE MANAGER

MLS
Attachments (IGA & 6 signature pages)

cc:. Steve Anthony, Director, Vegetation Mgmt.



INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR MOSQUITO CONTROL - 2014

THE PARTIES to this Intergovernmental Agreement for
Mosquito Control (“IGA”) are the BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF GARFIELD COUNTY, STATE OF COLORADO, (hereinafter referred to
as “County”); the CITY OF GLENWOOD SPRINGS, STATE OF COLORADO,
(hereinafter referred to as “Glenwood”); the TOWN OF CARBONDALE,
STATE OF COLORADO, (hereinafter referred to as “Carbondale”); the
CITY OF RIFLE, STATE OF COLORADO, (hereinafter referred to as
“Rifle”); the TOWN OF SILT, STATE OF COLORADO, (hereinafter
referred to as ™“Silt”); the TOWN OF NEW CASTLE, STATE OF
COLORADO, (hereinafter referred to as “New Castle”); and the
TOWN OF PARACHUTE, STATE OF COLORADO, (hereinafter referred to
as “Parachute”).

WHEREAS, the parties to this IGA are authorized by Section
29-1-201, et seqg., C.R.S., as amended, to provide for joint
funding and cooperation to provide services and functions which
each is otherwise lawfully authorized to provide; and

WHEREAS, the parties to this IGA desire to cooperate in
funding and making available a County-wide mosquito control and
education program; and

WHEREAS, a coordinated effort by the County and the
municipalities within the County will permit a more effective
mosquito control and education program and specifically will aid
control of the mosquito species responsible for the spread of
West Nile Virus.

NOW, THEREFORE, in mutual consideration of the premises and
the covenants and promises set forth below, the parties to this
IGA agree as follows:

1. PROJECT. The Project that is the subject of this IGA
is a comprehensive integrated larval and adult mosquito control
program, on public and private property throughout Garfield
County that will be designed specifically for Garfield County
and the municipalities by an independent contractor. The
Project will provide surveillance, identifying mosquito breeding
habitats and areas with high numbers of mosquito larvae and
adults, with an emphasis on Culex mosquitoes. Surveillance will
include the use of GIS mapping technology. The Project will
include the use of chemical pesticides for adult and larval
mosquito control in a manner safe to citizens, the environment
and pets. Chemical applications will only be done when the
elected officials of each pertinent jurisdiction, or their
designated staff member, determine that mosquito 1levels have
reached a threshold that poses a public health risk. Each
jurisdiction is responsible for working with the Contractor to



insure that their jurisdiction is in compliance with the Federal
Clean Water Act and the Colorado Discharge Permit System as
administered by the Colorado Department of Public Health and
Environment. The independent contractor will also provide
community outreach and public education.

2. PROJECT COSTS. The cost for the entire Project that
is the subject of this IGA shall not exceed One Hundred Forty-
Two Thousand Three Hundred Fifty-Six Dollars and Forty-One Cents
($142,356.41), with each town and city contributing the amounts
set forth below for a total contribution of Thirty-Six Thousand
Five Hundred Fifteen Dollars ($36,515.00) of the Project Cost.
The remainder will be contributed by the County for the thirty-

four (34) square miles of service area outside of the
municipalities.

3. COUNTY RESPONSIBILITIES. The County shall be the
coordinating entity and the contracting and fiscal authority for
the Project. The County's responsibilities shall include the

creation of the Request For Proposals (“RFP”), management of the
RFP process, selection of the contractor and management of the
contract. The County shall also continue its leadership role in
the functioning of the informal West Nile Working Group. The
County shall pay an amount not to exceed One Hundred Five
Thousand Eight Hundred Forty-One Dollars and Forty-One Cents
$105,841.41) of the total Project Cost of One Hundred Forty-Two
Thousand Three Hundred Fifty-Six Dollars and Forty-One Cents
($142,356.41), unless emergency services are required.

4. GLENWOOD SPRINGS RESPONSIBILITIES. Glenwood Springs
shall be responsible for payment to the County of $4,400.00.

5. CARBONDALE RESPONSIBILITIES: Carbondale shall be
responsible for payment to the County of $5,815..00.

6. RIFLE RESPONSIBILITIES: Rifle’s proportionate share
is $15,900.00. 1In 2014, Rifle shall be responsible for payment
to the County of $10,000.00. The County has agreed to pay the
remaining $5,900.00.

7. SILT RESPONSIBILITIES: Silt shall be responsible for
payment to the County of $4,200.00.

8. NEW CASTLE RESPONSIBILITIES: New Castle shall be
responsible for payment to the County of $4,800.00.

9. PARACHUTE RESPONSIBILITIES: Parachute shall Dbe
responsible for payment to the County of $7,300.00.

14 — IGA - Mosquito



10. PARTY RESPONSIBILITIES: All parties to this IGA shall
cooperate with and assist the independent contractor chosen by
the County to perform the work of the Project.

11. REMEDIES. If any of the cities or towns, identified
in Paragraphs 4 through 9 above, fails to perform their payment
obligation(s), the County may assume responsibility for the
defaulting payment(s), and all other obligations of this IGA
shall remain in full force and effect.

12. CONTRACT AWARD. The contract anticipated to define
the Scope of Work needed for the Project shall be awarded by
Garfield County pursuant to the terms of its Procurement Manual.
The Notice to Proceed may be awarded prior to the payment
obligations of the municipalities and towns being met.

13. INDEMNIFICATION. The parties acknowledge each 1is
subject to the constitutional prohibitions against
indemnification in Colo. Const. art XI, § 1. Neither can

indemnify the other.

Nothing herein shall be interpreted as a waiver of
governmental immunity to which each party would otherwise be
entitled under Section 24-10-101, et seq., C.R.S., as amended.

14. APPROPRIATION. This IGA is contingent upon
appropriation and budgeting for the costs required for the
Project. Should any party fail to appropriate or have available
sufficient funds to pay for the costs of its obligations set
forth herein, this IGA shall be considered of no force or
effect, except to the extent that the County has assumed the
obligations of another party, as set forth herein. This IGA is
not 1intended to, nor does it create a multi-year fiscal
obligation as defined by Section 20, Article X of the
Constitution of the State of Colorado.

15. EFFECTIVE DATE. This IGA shall be effective January
1, 2014 through December 31, 2014, no matter the date of
execution.

16. AMENDMENT. This IGA may be amended by the parties
solely through a written agreement signed by each.

17. FACSIMILES AND COUNTERPARTS. This IGA may be signed
in counterparts, and facsimile signatures may be substituted for
original signatures.

18. GOVERNING LAW. The laws of the State of Colorado
.shall govern the validity, performance and enforcement of this

14 - IGA - Mosquito



IGA. Venue for any action instituted pursuant to this IGA shall
lie in Garfield County, Colorado.

19. AUTHORITY. Each person signing this IGA represents
and warrants that said person is fully authorized to enter into
and execute this IGA and to bind the party represented to the
terms and conditions hereof.

20. NOTICE. All notices required under this IGA shall be
in writing and shall be hand delivered or sent by registered or
certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid to the
addresses of the parties set forth below. Notice addresses may
be changed without amendment to this IGA.

Notice to County: Board of County Commissioners
Attn: County Manager '
108 8™ Street, Suite 213
Glenwood Springs, CO 81601
Phone: (970) 945-9150
Fax: (970) 384-5005

Notice to Glenwood: City of Glenwood Springs
Attn: City Manager
101 w. 8% st.
Glenwood Springs, CO 81601
Phone: 384-6400

Notice to Carbondale: Town of Carbondale
Attn: Town Manager
511 Colorado Avenue
Carbondale, CO 81623
Phone: (970) 963-2733
Fax: (970) 963-9140

Notice to Rifle: City of Rifle
Attn: City Manager
202 Railroad Avenue
P.0. Box 1908
Rifle, CO 81650
Phone: (970) 625-2121

Notice to Silt: Town of Silt
Attn: Town Administrator
231 N. 7*" st., Box 70
Silt, CO 81652
Phone: (970) 876-2353

Notice to New Castle: Town of New Castle

Attn: Town Administrator
450 W. Main
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Notice to Parachute:

ATTEST:

Clerk to the Board

ATTEST:

City Clerk

ATTEST:

Town Clerk

ATTEST:

City Clerk

14 - IGA - Mosquito

P.0. Box 90
New Castle, CO 81647
Phone: (970) 984-2311

Town of Parachute

Attn: Town Administrator
222 Grand Valley Way

Box 100

Parachute, CO 81635
Phone: (970) 285-7630

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF GARFIELD COUNTY, COLORADO

By:

Chairman

Dated:

CITY OF GLENWOOD SPRINGS,
STATE OF COLORADO

By:

Mayor

Dated:

TOWN OF CARBONDALE
STATE OF COLORADO

By:

Mayor

Dated:

CITY OF RIFLE
STATE OF COLORADO

By:

Mayor

Dated:




ATTEST: TOWN OF SILT
STATE OF COLORADO

By:
Town Clerk Mayor
Dated:

ATTEST: . TOWN OF NEW CASTLE
" STATE OF COLORADO

By:
Town Clerk Mayor
Dated:
ATTEST: TOWN OF PARACHUTE

STATE OF COLORADO

By:

Town Clerk : Mayor

Dated:

T:\MyFiles\VEGETATION MGMT - PEST & WEED\IGAs - INTERGOVERNMENTAL\MOSQUITO IGA\2014 IGA
Mosquitos.doc
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CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. 8
SERIES OF 2014

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO AMENDING
SECTION 230 OF THE CITY OF RIFLE PUBLIC WORKS MANUAL
REGARDING RETAINMENT.

WHEREAS, the City of Rifle Public Works Manual provides at Section 2.30 that the City of
Rifle (“City”) may retain a percentage of partial payments due to contractors under public works
contracts; and

WHEREAS, 8§24-91-103, C.R.S., controls the percentage of amounts that the City may
retain from the full amount of payment otherwise due to the contractors; and

WHEREAS, 824-91-103, C.R.S., was amended in 2011 by the passage of House Bill 11-
1115 to amend the percentage of permissible retainment from certain partial payments due to public
works projects contractors; and

WHEREAS, certain other retainment related language of Section 2.30 is in conflict with
state statutes or is otherwise obsolete; and

WHEREAS, to make the Rifle Public Works Manual retainment language comply with the
limits on retainment set forth by statute and to eliminate certain obsolete language, the Rifle City
Council deems it necessary to amend Section 2.30 of the City of Rifle Public Works Manual.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
RIFLE, COLORADO, THAT:

1. The City incorporates the foregoing recitals as findings by the City Council.

2. The Rifle City Council hereby amends Section 2.30 of the Rifle Public Works
Manual to read as follows, with additions shown in bold, double underlined text, and strike

through-language-is-deleted:

2.30. PARTIAL PAYMENT AND CERTIFIED TAX REPORTS
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The amount to be retained from partial payments will be ten- five percent of the value of
completed Work excluswe of mobilization and payment for materials on hand. When—ﬁ#ty

maele—en—the—werle Durlnq any phase of the contract the Cltv may, upon wrltten request bv
the contractor, and upon a finding by the City that satisfactory progress is being made in
construction, authorize final payment from the retained amounts to the contractor or
subcontractors who have completed their work in a manner finally acceptable to the City.
The Ameunt—ef—retalnment WI|| otherW|se be held untll such time as final payment is made
bythe Clty A A , =\ /-SeVen—3 3

thls Section 230 prevrs+en shaII be subject to the requwements of Colorado Revised
Statutes § 24-91-103.

Earnings so retained on contracts exceeding $150,000- in value may be withdrawn by the
contractor provided the contractor provides the City with an irrevocable letter of credit in a
form and from a financial institution acceptable to the ewner City in compliance with and

as limited by § 24-91-105, C.R.S. Any-ameunts—so—retained-by—the—owner—under—this
prevrerenehal#be—subjeeHe—Gelenade-Reweedétateﬁe—é—ZHHQ&

*kx

THIS RESOLUTION was read, passed, and adopted by the Rifle City Council at a regular
meeting held this 21* of May, 2014.

CITY OF RIFLE, COLORADO

By

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk
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